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Our Founder... Our Inspiration

~ .

Acharya Prafulla Chandra Ray
(August 2, 1861- June 16, 1944)

3= Uhed =% W
(2 &7, 1861-57 16, 1994)

Eminent Chemist, Educator and Entrepreneur from Bengal. He was the founder of
Bengal Chemicals & Pharmaceuticals which is the first Pharmaceuticals Company of
India (Estd-1901). Today, Bengal Chemicals is a trusted name in the field of Home
Products, Pharmaceuticals and Chemicals with a rich heritage for more than 100 years.

T T AT Ranfo] Ta Se o TE STl 9 | e hiHehed TUE W CheH
TR, ST 9RA ! Tl BHIG[CheH hEd-! §, I $Hoh TEATIh o | (TAAI-1901 ) | FHMN
I H ST ShiHehed SRe] 3CIG, HHIfeshed Td hithed o & § Teh favesd 19 &, S

100 1t 6t T o forrea & wfgef 7|
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Vision, Mission and Objectives of the Company:

VISION

To be a Globally Respected Organization by catering the needs of all Consumers for
the Quality Medicines, Life Saving Drugs, Chemicals and Home Products at Affordable
Prices.

MISSION

> To achieve Manufacturing Facilities complying with International Standards.

> To continuously improve the Quality of Products with Innovations and R&D
initiatives, meeting International Standards, thereby enhancing Customer
Satisfaction.

> To commit for Environmental Protection, Conservation and Green Initiatives

for the Promotion of Sustainable Growth.

> To develop highly motivated and talented Human Resources to meet the needs
of challenging business environment.

> To socially commit and maintain highest standards of Corporate Governance
and Corporate Social Responsibility.

> To bring about cost efficiencies for improving net worth.

OBJECTIVES

Company will strive to fulfill its Vision /Mission by:

v Attaining rapid growth with high quality of products and cost competitiveness
and leadership in the main product categories;

v Creating a culture of continuous innovation in R&D and Customer Care;

v Emphasizing on Environmental Friendly Activities that bring out Conservation
of Resources and Waste Management leading Sustainable Development; and

v Improving Employee satisfaction levels by adopting modern Human Resource
Management methods.
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STATUTORY AUDITOR
Bhattacharya Das & Co.
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Farfaet qiferd

To produce drug items conforming to the prescribed standards.

T Treed T 3T5eH HhI-RIHT 2 3 rashigee wee.

Maintenance of quality at all stages of maunfacturing & quality

control operations.
A2 3T JaTferdt Te 3ifel W7 2T HtheraiaT UUE Jarferet sheelel ST,

To enhance consumers’ satisfaction.

T T Shogud Afegtham

To ensure continual improvement of the effectiveness of the
guality management system, with the involvement of all
employees.

T TR Threddl SHMHR 3T T Sthidean ¥ o1t e Jarfael Hasti= faeed,
faer fg saTeadic 3T 3Ticl SFarest.
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Shri Ananth Kumar
Hon'ble Union Cabinet Minister For Chemicals & Fertilizers
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o ST T STER

Shri Hansraj Gangaram Ahir

Hon'ble Union Minister of State for Chemicals & Fertilizers
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el ol k. g
Dr. V. K. Subburaj, Secretary

afroy favm

Department of Pharmaceuticals
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T TH. AN 37EHS, HYgad Hidd

Dr. M. Ariz Ahammed, Joint Secretary
Ay faam

Department of Phramaceuticals
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# T U gomtEA St At T wsE
Shri E. A. Subramanian Shri P. M. Chandraiah
EECIEENED frgere (fow)
Director Finance

Managing Director

&

At AR, . TN %“ra:lﬁa T[T
Shri R. K. Maggo Shri Anil G}lpta
IEENED (BIFR Nominee)
LN EENED

Director . .
Special Director
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g o qa Foeek 9SSR | G ¥ W S| TH 349 AU SXa Wit # eg H#
T Ud% U 9O IPRHUNHI il WA Hid |

e enfefe foremor -

e S hiHehed U HH(ched fafiiee &l ad 2014-15 T 3w foero wa 3¢ =<1
TEA E @ T Al Sufterd SRRl it STAfd oRt, fagweRor @ R - e wEee
=4 TE faveivor qur Fuke wened W RO e 31 9™ 2015, 99 1 oAfde faaor- et
ufadl T @ YRR w1 WS ST g €, § IR (UG ST gEr ®) wEm)

Tf=reT weRiF

9 I 9 g¢ G & W ¥ fF e T ad 2014-2015 # WMCER weEH 6t § e ad
2014-15 ¥ 3UCH oI %. 6411 @ FI IAGA foha | STafeh fsat fadtar a9 2013-14 & 3894
1971 &R@ ¥99 T IEH fohar o1l ag T faxia af & gerr #§ 225% &t gf ¥

anfefer weeia

AMYeR! HHT 3 2014-15 & fam o9 § %. 4584 <@ o1 iR fohan § siafe wq fag ad
(2013-14) # THH AR T 1706 @@ o1 fafvad €9 ¥ g Thar § fF A @
et A o die foehte § WP Td GW ehT| UH € KT ki &fd ol qRHEr HH gl
a9 2014-15 ® %. 1732 oM@ ¥ S@fh (U=t faq o9 2013-14 H 91 IRAT &, 3655 @G
g1l =9 fam ad # wHAfewed g & fa9RT F1 Faiite U6 Halea SHeAeR H 60% T
W ¥ safs fusa fog ad # (2013-14) U@ AFCH Fa AR &1 AT 32% W@ TH a9
2012-13 ® 37% @1 1| T WY 9T faumT ;o] @ A SR A § B Fa sl
HT 33% © STEfh 2013-14 H 59% TS 2012-13 H 51% @l

ey TR

MU FFAT  HAE § THSAY o ST <Fle THeAeR . 5,000 M@ 1 A&d AFRR T
& faar @ o1 oK s
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CHAIRMAN’S SPEECH

Dear Shareholders,

1.

On behalf of the Board of Directors and on my personal behalf, I take
pleasure in extending a warm welcome to each of you to the 34™ Annual
General Meeting of your Company.

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

I take immense pleasure in presenting the Annual Financial Statements
of Bengal Chemicals and Pharmaceuticals Limited for the year 2014-15.
The Directors Report which includes a report on Management Analysis &
Discussion and a Report on Corporate Governance and also the Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended on 31t March, 2015 have
already been provided to all the Shareholders, and with permission of all
the Shareholders present here, I shall consider them as “Read”.

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:

It gives me immense pleasure to report to you on the excellent performance
of the company during the financial year 2014-15, which reported a
Production valuing Rs. 6411 Lakhs in 2014-15 against a production of
Rs.1971 Lakhs during the previous year 2013-14, which is an increase
of 225% over the previous year.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

Your Company reported a Turnover of Rs.4584 Lakhs against a Turnover
of Rs.1706 Lakhs achieved during 2013-14. I am sure you share my sense
of satisfaction at robust growth of your company. Similarly, the Loss of
the company has been reduced to Rs.1732 Lakhs in 2014-15 when
compared to a Loss of Rs.3655 Lakhs in the previous year 2013-14.
Pharmaceutical Products is the segment contributing highest to the turnover
of the Company and this segment has contributed 60% to the total turnover
during 2014-15 as compared to 32% during the previous year 2013-14 and
37% in 2012-13. The second largest segment has been Cosmetics and Home
Products contributing 33% to the total turnover during 2014-15 compared
to 59% during the previous year 2013-14 and 51% in 2012-13.

MOU RATING:

Your company entered MOU with the Ministry wherein a Target Turnover
of Rs.5000 Lakhs had been set for “Excellent Rating”, against which your

15
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god YE H @ H YR Uhe T § | TIOR T9e Ud FerEdr & fod S gl e
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afean =Faer fwar )

# o wdem ¥ o S, Afe § o9 wret % fadves 98 % ufd wegee /i <
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company achieved a Turnover of Rs.4584 Lakhs. Based on the ‘Self-appraisal’,
your Company is likely achieved “GOOD Rating” for the year 2014-15.

6. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Your Company firmly believes that the path of good Corporate Governance
leads to sustained growth for all stakeholders and has been maintaining the
standard of “Good Corporate Governance”. Your Company has been adhering
to the Corporate Governance Guidelines issued by the Department of Public
Enterprises, Government of India. Based on the ‘Self-appraisal’, your Company
is likely achieved “FAIR Grade” for the year 2014-15 against a “POOR Grade”
in 2013-14. Your Company committed to improve its Corporate Governance
Grade in the forthcoming years.

7. HUMAN RESOURCES:

Your company is in process of infusing fresh young talent apart from imparting
training of existing employees in various fields. This approach would lead
to a competent workforce in the coming years. Your Company has a strong
work force of 404 employees on its role as on 31t March 2015 and imparted
Training for 457 man-days during 2014-15.

8. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

At the outset, I gratefully acknowledge the continued support and help
received from the Administrative Ministry, Department of Pharmaceuticals,
various Other Departments of Government of India & various State Govern-
ments and more specially from the Department of Public Enterprises and for
the constant support guidance, which they have extended for improved
performance of your Company. My deep gratitude is due to our valued
“Customers and Suppliers” for their trust in doing business with the Company.

I am failing in my duties if I do not convey my sincere thanks to the Directors
of your Company for their valuable support and contribution in steering the
company to achieve this glorious performance. Finally, I take this opportunity
to convey my special thanks to the “Building Blocks” of your organization
i.,e. the “EMPLOYEES”.

Sd/-
(E.A. Subramanian)
Place: Kolkata, Managing Director
Date: 25t August, 2015.
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“zg v fean o f6 31 9 2015 & o faawor 99 2014-15 & foau 99 31 o<
2015 T dord e, @Y T 7T H faawer vd H9 el @ faarer & Wy Aew @ e
T S & Ty stifedw furd qen fdve e # dord TR S weiee it ==t ue fawermo
%1 fae wd SRule wWEd & Ul 3@ aiftfer Sa #ifén & W@t A § qen 39 @ieR
Td T8O & S B
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3. HUEl I B 3AffeeX &1 99 2014-15 S 31 WE 2015 O © 1 WRAfR w1 R
& =9 fawg # Afc 3feq @ W o a1 Fefafad axae 9 SR gwae Swem S |

“Fg y&aE fear e foe rl TR 2013 H URM 148 o STIUR WART WA@Y (3iifee W
siifecs) o 20141 e TEieA sto@ QUi @F] &0, IAHM GET 6 STER) S Hie
siifeed fewrer a1 gro e fvd T B 1 ot & s e &1 efifee ad 2014-15, 31
o 2015 9% & fad ¥9F 50,000 (VAT 3T I BIHl) aF i A g7

3 W= fer T TR FE & v a1 @ ifueR ® R e ar. S wEa
Hl AN wH % fau 3faa wew 3er
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given to all the shareholders of Bengal Chemicals & Pharmaceuticals
Limited that the 34" Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on
Tuesday 25%™August 2015 at 12:30 Hrs. at its Registered and Corporate office,
6 Ganesh Chunder Avenue, (15t Floor), Kolkata- 700013 to transact the following
business:

Ordinary Business

1.To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements of the
Company for the year ended 315t March 2015 comprising Balance Sheet as
at 31st March 2015 and the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended on that date and the Reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon.

“RESOLVED THAT financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2015
comprising Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2015, the Statement of Profit and
Loss Account, and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2015
along with Notes and Annexures, and the Auditors’ Report thereon, and the
Directors’ Report along with its annexures including Management Discussion
and Analysis Report, and Report on Corporate Governance, laid down before
the meeting be and are hereby approved and adopted.”

2.To fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditor
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 142 of the Companies Act, 2013, Board
of Directors, be and is hereby authorised to fix the remuneration of Statutory
Auditors and Branch Auditors from the financial year 2014-15 onwards.”

Special Business:

3.To approve the remuneration of the Cost Auditors of the Company for the
Financial Year ended on 31st March 2015 and in this regard , to consider and
if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or
re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), the Cost Auditors appointed
by the Board of Directors of the Company, to conduct the audit of the cost
records of the Company for the financial year ended on 31t March, 2015, be
paid the remuneration of Rs. 50,000/- excluding taxes as applicable.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and
is hereby authorised to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary,
proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

19
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4. To approve the remuneration of the Cost Auditors of the Company for the

Financial Year ending on 31t March 2016 and in this regard , to consider
and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), the Cost Auditors
appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company, to conduct the audit
of the cost records of the Company for the financial year ending 315 March,
2016, be paid the remuneration of Rs. 55,000/- excluding taxes as
applicable.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be
and is hereby authorised to do all acts and take all such steps as may be
necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

By Order of Board of Directors

Sd/-
E.A. Subramanian
Managing Director

Place: Kolkata
Date: 315t July 2015
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NOTES:

1. A member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is
entitled to appoint a proxy in writing duly signed by him to attend and vote
instead of himself, and the proxy need not be a member of the Company.
The instrument appointing proxy should, however, be deposited at the
registered office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the
commencement of the Meeting. (Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013).

2. Proxy Form in duplicate is attached herewith. It is requested that all the
members of the Company return the same duly filled, signed and stamped
(Section 112 of the Companies Act, 2013).

To
All Shareholders of BCPL
Copy to:

i. All Directors of BCPL

ii. Secretary to the Govt. of India,
Department of Pharmaceuticals.
Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers
Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001

iii. M/s. Bhattacharya Das & Co., Statutory Auditors

Place: Kolkata
Date: 315t July 2015
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faurtt =1, fo o 31 A 2016 % fr=fafea qet & @ fagaa fwar )

HE AffeeT w1 AW Jifee wg (T9F H)
o TH.Sh. <hadl 55,000/-

FIT (ifee T siifeeH) 9 2014 & HRM 148 o WEHM & ER, 3iifee, FifHS Hl e
Td v 9 @ Widfa ¥ wie sAffecd & uilgfas § doeq, o & geed gry fean o
T T
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@ . BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
\\‘;\’//- (A Government of India Enterprise)

Statement Pursuant To Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013

The following Statement sets out all material facts relating to the Special Business
mentioned in the accompanying Notice:

Item No. 3

The Board, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has approved the
appointment and remuneration of the Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the
cost records of the Company, for the financial year ended 31t March 2015 as per
the following details:

Name of the Cost Auditor Audit Fee (In Rupees)

Shri S.K. Chakravartty 50,000/ -

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors
as recommended by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of Directors,
has to be ratified by the members of the Company.

Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution
as set out at Item No. 3 of the Notice for ratification of the remuneration payable to
the Cost Auditors for the financial year ended 31t March 2015. None of the
Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any
way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at
Item No. 3 of the Notice. The Board commends the Ordinary Resolution set out at
Item No. 3 of the Notice for approval by the members.

Item No. 4

The Board, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has approved the
appointment and remuneration of the Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the
cost records of the Company across various segments, for the financial year ending
31st March 2016 as per the following details:

Name of the Cost Auditor Audit Fee (In Rupees)

Shri S.K. Chakravartty 55,000/ -

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors
as recommended by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of Directors,
has to be ratified by the members of the Company.
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(YT GLhR hl 3UshH)
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(3. gaAfa)
EELREENED

T : iRl
feTi® : 31 @R, 2015
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BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
(A Government of India Enterprise)

Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution
as set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice for ratification of the remuneration payable
to the Cost Auditors for the financial year ending 31t March 2016. None of the
Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any
way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at
Item No. 4 of the Notice. The Board commends the Ordinary Resolution set out at
Item No. 4 of the Notice for approval by the members.

By Order of Board of Directors

Sd/-
E.A. Subramanian
Managing Director

Place: Kolkata
Date: 315t July 2015
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HH . THSE-11
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BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA E]
(A Government of India Enterprise) ‘ 1)

Form No. MGT-11

Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: U24299WB1981G0I033489
Name of the company: Bengal Chemicals & Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
Registered office: 6, Ganesh Chunder Avenue, Kolkata - 700 013

Name of the member(s):

Registered address:
E-mail Id:

Folio No/Client Id:

DP ID:
I/We, being the holder(s) of .......c.iuiniiiiiiii e shares of
the above named company, hereby appoint
1. Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:
SIgNAatUre: ...oooviiiiiiiii , or failing him
2. Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:
SIgNAatUTE: ...iiiiiii , or failing him

As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/ our behalf at
the 34" Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Tuesday, 25" day of
August 2015 at 12:30 Hrs. at Registered Office of the Company at 6 Ganesh Chunder
Avenue Kolkata-700013 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolu-
tion as are indicated below:
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(YT GLhR hl 3UshH)

=
IR STk hIEhH
1. W i G TS T80 i & ford- 31 1 2015 & Affeed we-faad faero-fed 31 7=
2015 hT Sieid e T o1 o B @i e qer siifeed ud fewes are & fidfed e 21
2. Hifafues 3Tfeet o1 WRYHS a9 HLT
Ty szraanfoes wrEhwy
3. ford a9 31 19, 2015 & for s stifeed o1 wRafie &l STIHRH ST |
4. fo a1 31 91 2016 o o3l shite sAifeed 1 WRSHE HT STIHGT T |
TR 2 e, i BT
IR YR & TERE.......
Affix Re. 1/-
TeRAt SR (1) B BRI oo RBevenne
Stamp

e : 39 Uil TiH I JHIE 9 & o2, T el TE § WY, HF! & Usfiehd wrEied |, T & g
% 48 T2 g ST S # |
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@ : . BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
\\‘;\’/— (A Government of India Enterprise)

Resolutions:
Ordinary Business
1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements of the Com-
pany for the year ended 31t March 2015 comprising Balance Sheet as at
31s*March 2015 and the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on
that date and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.
2. To fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditor

Special Business
3. To approve the remuneration of the Cost Auditors of the Company for the
Financial Year ended on 31%t March 2015
4. To approve the remuneration of the Cost Auditors of the Company for the
Financial Year ending on 315t March 2016

Signed this .......ccoeeviiiiiinn. day of .eoeiiiiiiiiiinnen, 20
Signature of Shareholder Affix Re. 1/-
Revenue
. Stamp
Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours
before the commencement of the Meeting.

31




ST Hfhed Toe wHTfewhed fafiee
(YT GLhR hl 3UshH)
Torser ger Tt & faier e o T S T e |

Gircke]
foazor 2010-11  2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15
fordtar
Tt ferent 5,867 5,176 3,003 1,904 4,959
[ERIUESCE R D 382 351 266 197 375
3 fosRa 5,485 4,825 2,737 1,706 4,584
3T AT 1,311 2,539 1,907 1,857 1,970
FA T 6,796 7,364 4,644 3,663 6,554
T ARTT 3,737 4,128 2,661 1,454 3,024
HHARI AT T@Y 1,828 2,212 2,567 2,609 2,857
T @Y 1,788 1,316 1,705 1,636 1,583
EAGRCE] 7,353 7,656 6,933 5,699 7,464
kel g (239) (292) (2,290) (2,036) 165
I8 222 212 309 334 361
AT (AT 3R T o Teel) ~TieeTger (460) (505) (2,599) (2,370) (196)
o arTa 610 1,319 1,469 1,285 1,536
T F T8 AN (1,070) (1,823) (4,069) (3,655) (1,732)
T AR St
KRRl 7,696 7,696 7.696 7,696 7,696
ESEREEIENE] (7,800) (9,202) (13,271) (16,926) (17,444)
y T (104) (1,506) (5,575) (9,230) (9,748)
HEEQIGEASIINY 14,340 15,021 15,880 16,727 18,588
REINGREI 14,296 13,515 10,306 7,497 8,340
3ot Gufd (Tehel scleh) 4,634 4,744 5,901 6,519 6,686
Hfaa Fesd 2,135 2,348 2,758 3,225 2,370
T el w1y sdleh 2,499 2,396 3,143 3,294 4,316
Gt hrd gt 7,025 11,418 11,092 10,973 10,923
ESCCiT] 1,777 1,515 1,046 811 1,428
el 2,985 2,833 1,100 743 1,441
TIE AR Sk Soid 16,759 5,754 4,234 3,009 3,698
FHH=ERET i T 689 629 573 481 405
IR T G 769,604 769,604 769,604 769,604 769,604
e foria ST
Tfq FHERT THAER 7.96 7.67 4.78 3.55 11.32
i R 3T (139.05)  (236.90) (528.66) (474.94) (225.06)
T SHI/FA FT % 44.18% 38.41% 49.04% 58.01% 47.43%
foreTr emTd/ el R % 7.45% 14.35% 16.86% 17.56% 16.41%
e o & fod veret anTa 68.14% 85.55% 97.24% 85.22% 65.99%
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS OF LAST FIVE-YEARS

BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
(A Government of India Enterprise)

(Rs.in Lakhs)
Particulars 2010-11 2011-12 ] 2012-13| 2013-14( 2014-15
Financials:
Gross Sales 5,867 5,176 3,003 1,904 4,959
Less : Excise Duty 382 351 266 197 375
Net Sales 5,485 4,825 2,737 1,706 4,584
Other Income 1,311 2,539 1,907 1,957 1,970
Total Income 6,796 7,364 4,644 3,663 6,554
Direct Costs 3,737 4,128 2,661 1,454 3,024
Employee Benefit Exp. 1,828 2,212 2,567 2,609 2,857
Other Expenses 1,788 1,316 1,705 1,636 1,583
Total Expenses 7,353 7,656 6,933 5,699 7,464
Gross Margin (239) (292) (2,290) (2,036) 165
Depreciation 222 212 309 334 361
Profit Before Interest & Tax (PBIT) (460) (5095) (2,599) (2,370) (196)
Finance Cost 610 1,319 1,469 1,285 1,536
Profit Before Tax (PBT) (1,070) (1,823) (4,069) (3,655) (1,732)
Assets and Liabilites:
Share Capital 7,696 7,696 7,696 7,696 7,696
Reserves and Surplus (7,800) (9,202) (13,271) (16,926) (17,444)
Networth (104) (1,506) (5,575) (9,230) (9,748)
Long Term Borrowings 14,340 15,021 15,880 16,727 18,588
Capital Employed 14,236 13,515 10,306 7,497 8,840
Fixed Assets (Gross Block) 4,634 4,744 5,901 6,519 6,686
Accumulated Depreciation 2,135 2,348 2,758 3,225 2,370
Net Block of Fixed Assets 2,499 2,396 3,143 3,294 4,316
Capital Work In Progress 7,025 11,418 11,092 10,973 10,923
Inventroies 1,777 1,515 1,046 811 1,428
Trade Receivable 2,985 2,833 1,100 743 1,441
Cash and Bank Balance 16,759 5,754 4,234 3,009 3,698
No. of Employees 689 629 S73 481 405
No. of Shares 769,604 769,604 769,604 769,604 [ 769,604
Key Financial Ratios
Turnover Per Employee 7.96 7.67 4.78 3.55 11.32
Earning Per share Rs. (139.05) (236.90) (528.66) (474.94)] (225.06)
Administrative Exp./Total Exp. % 44.18% 38.41% 49.04% 58.01% 47.43%
Finance Cost/Total Expenses % 7.45% 14.35% 16.86% 17.56% 16.41%
Direct cost to Operating Income % 68.14% 85.55% 97.24% 85.22% 65.99%
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(B C BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA

@ (A Government of India Enterprise)
Net Sales
(g fosh)

@ 2010-11 m 2011-12 w 2012-13 w 2013-14 m 2014-15

Gross Margin (3@ s=R)
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2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15
|I Gross Margin (239) (292) (2,290) (2,036) 165
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BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
(A Government of India Enterprise)

Finance Cost
(eTfe T Io)

1,469

2014-15
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T g ¥
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BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
(A Government of India Enterprise)

A nkf,‘;\_"‘“_ N i,

Board of Directors, Auditors & Other Senior Officials who
attended 169th Board Meeting held on 26th June 2015, wherein
Annual Accounts of 2014-15 were approved
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(YT GLhR hl 3UshH)

.

#t 3. T goutEa 4t . . ===
Shri E. A. Subramanian Shri P. M. Chandraiah
y§y freves fewes (fam)
Managing Director Director Finance
fravren wfdag
i v
319k Tdwrehl %1 31 A=l 2015 1 FHTC gU Y o foIu sl o e 9 Tidfafeai W 349 anfties ufidaed aor adifad orar
TR Y BY STIR Y 2 @I |
1. fodft vl

g9 2014-15 T 2AT9ehT hu-1 7 %. 4584 TRG hi ST foharn stafer fard a9 2013-14 % 1706 @RI . o | 98 fuset
T I G H 169% ST & | S8 TR T bl BI-aTelt B SI2aht 1732 & &1 T8 siafeh 2013-14 H I8 =i 3655

ARG off |
TR ST S 2014-15 W& ST Taset o & foxitg vesiT = foawo frafafea & -

EXks e 2013-14 2014-15
1. e o (fasht) 1706.19 4583.50
2. FA T 3663.43 6553.45
3. /(=) X T8l (3655.15) (1732.05)
4, faeror 334.16 360.61
5. ST ST 1285.27 1536.63
6. Tehel AT (WEEe) (2035.72) 165.19
7. STETRT 31 I 1076.17
8. ERERIT 7696.04 7696.04

2. St ECE

ST T STIfeRTTeR 9= It 8000 @@ © ( 800000 T 9RITET 31 1000/ Tieh) 31X SR Usft 7696 %. (7696
%. (7696.04 .1 fauifaa feram T saeter =X 1000 %. W i)

3.  EATHIY TH HUSR
Y g a9 TR 1 B % o8 ¥ fewres wugd 3 o 2014-15 o fora 7 o oneisr & fag w18 emafdn fawmer )
¥ 3T 7 R RISl o WUSHOT % oy € ¥

4, SEA
faita a9 2014-15 H 39eh! AT 7 6410 MG TII 1 IR Tohell STafeh 9% 2013-14 # fawh 1970 @@ &1 &
care o fumer 9 &t gor § 39 9K 225% ol ST G 7 |
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BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
(A Government of India Enterprise) )

,

Shri E. A. Subramanian Shri PM. Chandraiah
Managing Director Director Finance

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Members,
Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting the 34" Annual Report and Audited Financial
Statements of the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March 2015.

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
During the year 2014-15, the Company achieved a turnover of Rs.4584 Lakhs compared
to Rs 1706 Lakhs achieved during 2013-14, which is an increase of 169% over the
previous year. Similarly, Loss has been reduced to Rs1732 Lakhs, compared to Rs
3655 lakhs in the previous year 2013-14.
The financial highlights of your Company during the year 2014-15 along with the
corresponding previous year figures are as under:

(Rs. Lakhs)

Sl. No. Description 2013-14 2014-15
1 Operating Income (Turnover) 1706.19 4583.50
2 Total Income 3663.43 6553.45
3 Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax (3655.15) (1732.05)
4 Depreciation 334.16 360.61

S Interest Paid 1285.27 1536.63
6 Gross Margin (PBDIT) (2035.72) 165.19

7 Extraordinary Income Nil 1076.17
8 Paid-up Share Capital 7696.04 7696.04

2. CAPITAL STRUCTURE
The authorised share capital of the Company is Rs. 8000 Lakhs (divided into 800000
equity shares of Rs. 1000/- each) and paid-up share capital of the Company is Rs.
7696 Lakhs (divided into 769604 equity shares of Rs. 1000/- each).

3. DIVIDEND & RESERVES
In view of continuing Losses year after year, the Directors neither recommend payment
of any Dividend for the year 2014-15 nor transfer any amount to the General Reserves
of the Company.

4. PRODUCTION
During the financial year 2014-15, your Company achieved a production of Rs. 6410
Lakhs against Rs. 1970 Lakhs achieved during the previous year 2013-14, which is
an increase of 225% over the previous year.
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(YT GLhR hl 3UshH)

TG & eI U qeAieh

ST HOA A A 2014-15 §  THEMER SR @R Ao, S faame & e wheie § wem
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(i) IReE fommE germ (i) weaRT IR I & fod Ja@Ee &1 3w 9 2014-15 % SHH
Uiy 9 faum grT deme Sire 6t T e g9 % 3R O W% e, yeEr fae fifaat
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LIECERC Rl
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IR g=F @ &5 § g, oA PSU I eremefid FSRIER STRe T W § T feun s ge |
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@ BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA

\\‘;\’7—' (A Government of India Enterprise)
5. PERFORMANCE RATING UNDER MOU

8.1

Your Company has entered MoU for the year 2014-15 with the Ministry of
Chemicals and Fertilizers, Department of Pharmaceuticals wherein a turnover
target of Rs 5000 Lakhs was fixed. During the year 2014-15, Your Company
achieved a turnover of Rs.4584 Lakhs. In the earlier years, Department of Public
Enterprises (DPE) was not evaluating the MoU performance of the Company, due
to non-submission of audited Financial Results to DPE within stipulated time.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

BCPL is committed to follow Good Corporate Governance Practices in conducting
business in a legal, ethical, and transparent manner. The Company believes that
good corporate governance practices in the long run leads to creation of wealth
for all its stakeholders. BCPL has been complying with the Corporate Governance
Guidelines issued by DPE and submits Compliance Report to Department of
Pharmaceutical. Management Discussion & Analysis Report, Report on Corporate
Governance and Extract of Annual Return in Form No.MGT-9 are annexed as
Annexures — A, B and C respectively to this Directors’ Report.

VIGILANCE ACTIVITIES

The Vigilance Department plays an advisory role to the top management in matters
pertaining to vigilance. It is headed by a Part-time Chief Vigilance Officer and One
Part-time Vigilance Officer. The activities of Vigilance Department have been
streamlined since 2000.

The Department ensures implementation of laid down guidelines/procedures
through preventive checks like (i) Quarterly Notice of Transparency (ii) Use Website
for tenders and contracts. During the year 2014-15, five surprise inspections were
made by Department. Quarterly Returns viz. Annual Action and Anti Corruption
measures, and Monthly Reports of CVO were sent to CVC in stipulated time.

HUMAN RESOURCE

The Company has been focusing on augmenting its manpower in the wake of
increasing the production. The focus is to hire best talent with requisite specialized
skills. During the year 2014-15, nine permanent employees were recruited. The
Company has 405 employees as on 315t March 2015, out of which 42 employees
are technically and/ or professionally qualified. The Company has 53 women
employees.

Various social security schemes like Provident Fund, Gratuity and Group Accidental
Insurance Schemes are also in place in the Company.

SC/ST Employees:

The strength of SC/ST employees on the rolls of the Company as on 315t March
2015 was 56, which constituted 13.83 % of the total strength. Since BCPL being
a Sick PSU for years together (BIFR listed) and the recruitment of employees is
happening on Statutory/key functional areas, the Presidential Directives on
reservation of SC/ST/OBC/PHC can’t be complied properly to the full extent. But
the process of inducting the required numbers will be done along with the
improvement in performance of the Company.
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e = LI & III F 'R
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8.2 Physically Challenged Persons:
The number of physically challenged persons as on 31%t March 2015 were 11
which constituted 2.72% of the total strength of employees.

8.3 Manpower Status:
a) Total Employees as on 315t March 2015 : 405

Group Male Employees Female Employees Total Employees
A 82 12 94
B 56 6 62
C 174 16 190
D 40 19 59
Total 352 53 405
Percentage 87% 13% 100%
b) Representation of SCs/STs/OBCs/ Physically Challenged Persons ason 31/03/2015
is as under:
Group Employees SCs STs OBCs Physically
on Roll Challenged
Nos. Nos. Nos. Nos.
A 94 10 - 2 -
B 62 9 - - -
C 190 23 3 2 11
D 59 11 - - -
Total 405 53 3 4 11
Percentage 100% 13% 1% 1% 3%
c) Promotion of SCs/STs/OBCs/ Physically Challenged Persons during the year
2014-15:
Group Total SCs STs OBCs Physically
Challenged
A 35 6
B 10 3
C 78 7 NIL NIL NIL
D 19 3
Total 142 19
Percentage 100% 5%

*A denotes to Level IX to XIX, B denotes to Level XII & XIII, C denotes to Level
IV, V, & VI, D denoted to Level I, II, III
8.4 TRAINING OF EMPLOYEES AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
The Company also takes initiatives for harnessing the inherent strength of its employees
through training. Employees are sponsored for training programmes, seminars,
workshops, etc. to enhance their technical, communication, personal skills. The
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Company also organizes in-house training programmes. The details of various Training
Programs conducted by Company during the year 2014-15 are as under:

Sl. No. Date Theme Name of Trainer No. of
employees
attended
1 06/06/2014 Industrial Safety | T. Chakraborty, AGM(HR) 102
2 08/08/2014 Organisational T. Chakraborty,
Behaviour AGM(HR) 140
3 17/10/2014 Production of P. Chakraborty, 80
Alum and Home AGM (Works)
Products
4 05/12/2014 Industrial Safety Raju Mukherjee, 105
Sr. AM (HR)
5 17/12/2014 Interactive Indian 2
Session on Fire Chemical
and Life Safety Council
in high rise
buildings
6 18/12/2014 Supervisory West Bengal 2
to Skill State
19/12/2014 Development Productivity
Council
7 15/01/2015 Finance for West Bengal 2
to Non-Finance State Productivity
16/01/2015 Executives Council
8 20/01/2015 Vigilance & West Bengal State 1
to Security- Productivity
21/01/2015 Programmes Council
and prospective
9 14/03/2015 Attitude TUV SUD South 23
Building & Asia Pvt. Ltd
Personal
Effectiveness
Development

9. PROPAGATION OF RAJBHASHA

BCPL follows all Government guidelines on implementation of Rajbhasha/ Hindi at its
Corporate Office, all Factories and all Branch Offices. Section 3(3) of Official languages
Act, 1963 (as amended) emphasizes mandatory use of Hindi and English language in
various works of the Company.

Parliamentary Committee on Official Language visits the Company for inspection and
review the progress on use of Hindi in the Company from time to time. They had taken
into consideration the efforts of our company to promote the use of Hindi in official
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work. The Company has participated in Hindi Salahakar Samiti Meeting, where the
progress on use of Hindi in the Company is also reviewed. The efforts of the Company
is to promote the use of Hindi in official work, through Hindi notings, orders etc. printing
in Hindi on the Stationery materials, Labels, Cartoons, packing of medicines etc., along
with English, were acknowledged and taken note by the Committee. Service files of the
Employees have also been prepared and printed in bilingual form.

Hindi books are being purchased for the company’s library regularly. A bilingual
sentence/ word is being written on the Notice Board of the Company on daily basis.
Cash awards are being given to employees who have passed Probodh, Praveen & Pragya
examinations as per Government guidelines. Company also subscribes Hindi
Newspapers and Magazines for its employees. Hindi version of Company’s WEBSITE
has been uploaded. The Company continued its endeavor to encourage the eligible
employees by arranging Hindi Workshops, Seminars and Trainings etc. for its increased
application in the official work.

ECONOMY IN ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE
Keeping in view the Government Directives, efforts were made to achieve economy in
administrative expenditure in BCPL during the year 2014-15.

SAFEGUARD OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

An Act to provide protection against sexual harassment of women at workplace and for
the prevention and redressal of complaints of sexual harassment and for matters
connected therewith or incidental thereto called “The Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013”, has come into force from
9t December 2013 with notification of rules by Government of India, Ministry of Women
and Child Development. The provisions of the Act and the rules thereon are being
strictly complied with. In accordance with the Act, Internal Complaints Committee has
been constituted. During the year 2014-15, three Workshops/ awareness programmes
on Sexual Harassment have been conducted at Corporate Office of the Company. No
complaint of sexual harassment is received during the year 2014-15.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
a) Presently the Board of BCPL comprises the following:

S. No Name With effect from
1. Shri E.A. Subramanian

Managing Director 5% February 2014
2. Shri PM Chandraiah

Director (Finance) 25" November 2014
3. Shri R.K. Maggo

Part-time (Official) Director 9t June 2015
4. Shri Anil Gupta

BIFR Nominee Director 215t October 2011
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b) The details of directors/ key managerial personnel appointed or have resigned
during the year 2014-15 and policy relating to Directors’ Key Managerial Personnel
and other employees are mentioned in Report on Corporate Governance attached
to this report.

13. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As required under Section 134 (3) (C) and 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your

Directors hereby confirm:

i)  Thatin the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards
have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

ii) That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent,
so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company for the year
ended on 31st March 2015 and of the Profit and Loss of the Company for that
period;

iii) That proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

iv) That the Annual Accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;

v)  That the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with provisions
of all applicable Laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

14. COST AUDIT

Pursuant to Section 148 of Companies Act 2013, Shri S.K. Chakravartty, Cost

Accountant, was appointed as the Cost Auditor of the Company for the Financial Year

2014-15. The Cost Audit Report for the year 2014-15 will be filed with Central

Government within the stipulated time.

15. AUDITORS
The Statutory and Branch Auditors of the Company appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India (C&AG) for the year 2014-15 are as under-

S.No | Name of the Firm Region
1. M/s. Bhattacharya Das & Co., Statutory Auditors (Audit of
Kolkata Corporate Office, H.O., Maniktala,

Panihati, Delhi, Jaipur, Chennai,
Hyderabad, Patna, Cuttack and all
India consolidation)

Branch Auditors :

1. M/s. Rishabh & Co., Kanpur Kanpur Factory

2. M/s. Bramhecha Modi & Co., Mumbai Mumbai Factory

3. M/s. Seth Sanjay & Associates, Jabalpur Depot
Jabalpur

4. M/s. K P Sarda & Co., Guwahati Guwahati Depot
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16. DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS
In accordance with the provisions of section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the information on Conservation of
Energy, technology absorption and Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo is detailed
as under:

16.1 Energy Efficiency and its Conservation
Energy conservation is the top most priority of every sector to narrow the gap between
demand and supply and to counter energy crisps arising primarily on account of
increasing demand of energy in India.

BCPL is also contributing in this regard in the following ways-

a) Energy conservation measures taken: The Company makes continuous efforts
towards conservation of energy in view of rising cost of energy and keeping with
Company’s commitment to be an energy efficient entity. Specific energy
consumption per unit of production was monitored regularly at all manufacturing
plants and corrective actions taken as required.

Steps taken by the Company or impact on conservation of energy:

e Energy Audit is being conducted in Tablet production area and necessary
steps are being taken to implement the suggestions offered by the Energy
Audit Firm.

e Efforts are being made to replace the normal lights with the LED/CFL.

e Taking all precautions for optimum utilization of energy in office like
switching off lights / fans / air conditioners, whenever the employees are
not in his chamber.

b) Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production:
Information on energy consumption is provided in the annexed Form A.

16.2 Technology Absorption

a) Research and Development: During the year 2014-15, your Company has successfully
developed and launched following six new formulations:

¢ Levofloxacin Tablets IP 250 mg

¢ Levofloxacin Tablets IP 500 mg

¢ Ofloxacin Tablets IP 200 mg

¢ Ofloxacin Tablets IP 200 mg

e Pantoprazole Tablets 40 mg

e Vitamin-A Solution IP

b) Technology Absorption
e The efforts made towards technology absorption: Company has undertaken the
upgradation of technology of Alum Plants from BIS specification of Grade-II to Grade-
IV and the planned trial production of Grade-IV has already completed.
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18.

19.

e The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development
or import substitution: Consequent upon upgradation of the technology of Alum
Plant from BIS specification of Grade-II to Grade-IV there will be huge cost savings,
in addition to improvement in Production standards.

e In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from
the beginning of the financial year): The Company is a BIFR referred Sick Company
and it has not imported any technology in the last three years.

. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
During the year 2014-15, the Company did not made any transactions in foreign
currency. However, efforts are being made to enter into foreign markets, so that
Company can earn some foreign exchange in the forthcoming years.

QUALITY MANAGEMENT: ISO 9001:2008 CERTIFICATION & GMP CERTIFICATION
Company is an ISO 9001:2008 certified organization from Bureau of Indian Standards
(BIS), which was valid upto 01.07.2014. On expiry, Company applied for renewal of
the certification and the same was revalidated upto 01.07.2017. Apart from routine
and planned Internal Audits for Quality Systems by our personnel, BIS has also
organized Surveillance audit from time to time. Renewal audit was conducted 14th &
15th July 2014. They have renewed ISO Quality System Certificate and recommended
for continuation of certificate as they were satisfied with the performance of Quality
System as per ISO requirements. GMP Certification of the organization is valid upto
31st December, 2016.

PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION

Government of India has approved Projects for upgradation and modernization of GMP
compliant production facilities at Maniktala and Kanpur in addition to modernization
of Chemical Plant at Panihati with CAPEX of Rs.145.00 Cr. Civil construction completed
at Panihati and under progress at Maniktala and Kanpur. But the civil work at Kanpur
is on hold due to shortage of fund .The work has been awarded to NBCC, a Government
of India undertaking. NNE PharmaPlan and M/s. Zen Marketing Technologies have
been appointed as consultants for Pharma and Chemical Plants. The Greenfield projects
envisaged are as under:

Sl. | Location | Project Status of
No. Implementation
1 Maniktala | Plant capacity expansion of | Projects are near to get
Ointment Section and External | completed shortly.
Preparations. Validation and
Commissioning is
likely to be done in
Central Stores, Roads, drains, ETP, | 2015-16.
Power House, Other services etc.
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2. Maniktala

Setting up of Oral Liquid section

Project is stopped due
to litigation

3 Maniktala

Setting up of Cephalosporin and
Betalactum blocks with integrated
facilities for manufacture of
Tablet, Capsule, Dry Powder,
Injections and Dry syrup.

work is
completed.
Validation and
Commissioning is
likely to be done in
2015-16.

Installation
almost

4 Maniktala

Setting up of Anti Snake Venom
Serum (ASVS) manufacturing
facilities, up-gradation of animal
house etc.

Project is stopped due
to litigation in the
initial stage but later
on the project got
stopped due to
shortage of  fund.
Budgetary support is
required from Govt. of

India to start the
project.
S Kanpur Manufacturing facilities of Tablets, | The project is only 50%
ORS, and Sterile products. complete. The modular
QC block, Quarantine block, work, HVAC work  yet
Stores. to be carried out. To
start the project,
Administrative Office. Budgetary Support is
ETP, Site development, Power required  from  the
House, Services etc. Government of India.
6 |Panihati | Setting up facilities for manufacturel The projects are
and filling of Phenol. Setting up complete except
Composite block block for commissioning of
manufacture of white cleansing some equipment.
liquid (White Tiger), Toilet cleaners
(Klin Toilet), Napthalene balls etc.
Upgradation & modernization and
expansion of Capacity of Alum Plant.
Roads, drains, Site development,
ETP, Power House, Administrative
building & Other services.
20. STATUTORY INFORMATION REGARDING EMPLOYEES AS PER RULE 5 (2)

OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014
No employee either in India or abroad has drawn remuneration of Rs.5,00,000/- per
month or more or Rs. 60,00,000/- per annum or more during the year 2014-15.

57




( R H{hR <hl 3UhH) 0

21, few gt RTERR ofiR et
driiue fheere T S wEE ¥, o I8 WugeR AR fRawar % fRE o e w1 dered
T& wal B R oft ot o o 9rel § e 9Ra e o e s s S it
W, AR SuF o S0 wew ot Se@ o W 2

22, WH&RI
frewes ol & Tt Tee &% ufd Wi 2014-15 ¥ o Tt weam & fad et 1 WRa R,
TEIa: @e iR WA waeE, il faum, = sam faum, $R fu= oo st favm, &,
gifafyer e Tt & v, Team, iR Arfey & fad &q omardt 1 79 ot de, fewieR,
UTehi, HATEhRI, HIeaRel iR fasharsti & weam & far off Rt T 1 S & Aeeyol dreH
Y Ot § g TRl AR 3G foF, e s oft emurl ¥

¢ ¥ fau ok Ww @

T/~ -
(dtum. =5 (3. @ gaAf)
fageres (o) Tay fAeeen

SISTETA-06970910 SIeTEIA-06818313

TN : hHITeRTdT

fei® : 26 ST, 2015

58




21.

22.

BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA E]
(A Government of India Enterprise) ‘ 1)

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) AND SUSTAINABILITY
BCPL being a Sick Company, presently not conducting any CSR and Sustainability
activities. However, Company is at the verge of turnaround and is planning to undertake
certain CSR activities as a part of “Swatch Bharat” in the coming years.
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TS h e TUS HHIfehed fafaee

3
( YR EhN T 3THH) ——
frdvrr =t Raie 7 srqer s
ST stfafem 1956 & TeRM 217(1) (e), ToT 919 31 1= 2015 & fdvres fdfe wd st frag 1988 (fdvrs i€ =it
Redfe ¥ foemor o1 Weheiehton) & a8d =T
wH-T
It @9d (2014-15)
oo 2014-15 2013-14
T, footel oiX 3eM
1. fostett
T %I (JH2)KWH 1008237 806579
qH (%.) 11553330 8937682
Ifa gfe (i) e el - 10.26 %. 11.08
(i)  wfTehdee el - 12.53 %.
(iii) HAREFHR - 9.7 %,
(iv) TwE % - 11.52%.
o) fett SaareA
i) Ffe 3T (KWH) 14.30 1486.50
TIUEEl aa @ud (Ltr) 2050 1055
e 3Icare/Ltr.(KWH/Ltr.) 4,072 1.409
ANTA/Af e (i)  9HreRI Rl - 115.11%. 35.77
(i)  wfTehdea el ~16.50 %.
(iii) R et - 78.65 .
2. 9 SIS
| (L) 15000 3000
T (%) 9000000 153000
gfd e X 60 51
3. A @A
T) EA-DG SET
e (S ®) 1000
Tfd X T 54.33
afar 54330.00
) Sa-araerR 9000
gfd gfe T 60.64
Tfar 545760.00
@, Il @i ufa gfe
g qd
i) Jemie
e (Fg #) 3.6154 0.285
fosteft (KWH) 9fd &g Zsher 370000 42000
T e (KL) wfd s g@er 52 3.60
Al Ui FUS Thel 38 38
i) g
i (drE #) 200.00 62.55
fosteft (KWH) 9fd o@ Zsher 400 340
T 3T (KL) 3fd @@ el 0.94 0.114
I = A
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Information as per Section 217 (1) (e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies
(Disclosure of particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules 1988 and forming part

BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA

(A Government of India Enterprise)

ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT

of the Directors’ Report for the year ended 31t March 2015

Form A

Energy Conservation for the Year 2014-15

Particulars 2014-15 2013-14
A) Power & Fuel
1. Electricity
a. Purchased (Units)KWH 1008237 806579
Amount(Rs.) 11553330 8937682
Rate/Unit (Rs.) i) Panihati Factory- Rs.10.26 11.08
ii) Maniktala Factory-Rs.12.53
iii) Kanpur Factory- Rs. 9.7
iv) Mumbai Factory- Rs. 11.52
b. Own generation
i. Unit generated (KWH) 1430 1486.50
HSD OIL CONSUMPTION (Ltr) 2050 1055
Unit Generated / Ltr (KWH/Ltr) 4.072 1.409
Cost / Unit (Rs) i) Panihati Factory-Rs. 115.11 35.77
ii) Maniktala Factory-Rs. 16.50
iii) Kanpur Factory- Rs. 78.65
2. Furnace Oil
Quantity (Ltr.) 15000 3000
Amounts (Rs.) 900000 153000
Rate / Unit (Rs.) 60 51
3. Fuel Consumption
a) DIESEL-DG SET
Quantity (In Ltr) 1000
Rate In Rs.(Per Ltr) 54.33
Amount (In Rs.) 54330.00
b) DIESEL-Boiler 9000
Rate In Rs.(Per Ltr) 60.64
Amount (In Rs.) 545760.00
B) Consumption per unit of production
i. Tablet
Unit (No in Crores) 3.6154 0.285
Electricity (KWH) per Crore Pc 370000 42000
Furnace Oil (KL) per Crore Pc 52 3.60
Coal per Crore Pc 38 NIL
ii. Capsule
Unit (No in Lacs) 200.34 62.55
Electricity (KWH) per lakh Pc 400 840
Furnace Oil (KL) per lakh Pc 0.94 0.114
Coal NIL NIL
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E’; < TS hfhed TUe wHiwfewew fafies
e (YR GThT ol 3UshH)
(iii) wetew
I (MT) 59.375 16.52
foetett (KWH) afd fepett 1.34 2.4
g sitae (KL) ufq fohett 0.00016 0.00018
EREIRG
(iv) ¥ aa
e (KL) 252.28 134.61
foretett (KWH) wfd fa. 0.22 0.068
A e (KL) fd o, bl bl
GRS b b
(v) frefertt
Ffe (MT) 5332.23 2518.30
foretett @d (KWH) 0.22 0.068
foretett @ad (KWH) afd MT 4.90 7.60
(i) Aereft
Ffe (MT) 152.67 27.20
foretett @d (KWH) 92824.05 25000.00
foretett @aa (KWH) wfa afa MT 215 899.28
(vii) ST TRe
Iz (MT) 252.36 99.05
foretett @ad (KWH) 8832.6 2200.00
footett @aa (KWH) afaafaMT | 35.00 22,21
(viii) SRTEE TFTR/AXA A/
TS e
Ffe (MT) 296.97 282.83
foretett @a (KWH) 22265.25 47337.00
foetett @9a (KWH) ofd wfd MT | 75.00 167.37
ix) e
Ffe (MT) 1691.477 1066.34
foretett @d (KWH) 45669.88 23936.21
foetett =ad (KWH) afa afa MT | 27.00 22.45
a1 w1 fewepl 1 WE | iR 37 fod
T/~ T/~
s ey
ZI3META-06970910 I3TETA-06818313
T : HicThTdl
fedien : 26 5, 2015
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S

iii.  Ointment
Unit (MT) 59.375 16.52
Electricity (KWH) per Kg 1.34 2.4
Furnace Oil (KL) per Kg 0.00016 0.00018
Coal NIL NIL

iv.  Hair Oil
Unit (KL) 252.28 134.61
Electricity (KWH) per Ltr 0.22 0.068
Furnace Oil (KL) per Ltr NIL NIL
Coal NIL NIL

V. Alum
Unit (MT) 5332.23 2518.90
Electricity Consumption (KWH) 42124.617 19136.00
Electricity Consumption (KWH) 7.90 7.60
per MT

vi. Napthalene
Unit (MT) 152.67 27.80
Electricity Consumption (KWH) 32824.05 25000.00
Electricity Consumption (KWH) 215.00 899.28
per MT

vii.  Bleaching powder
Unit (MT) 252.36 99.05
Electricity Consumption (KWH) 8832.6 2200.00
Electricity Consumption (KWH) 35.00 22.21
per MT

viii. White tiger/Liquid soap/

Klin Toilet
Unit (MT) 296.87 282.83
Electricity Consumption (KWH) 22265.25 47337.00
Electricity Consumption (KWH) 75.00 167.37
per MT
ix. Phenoel

Unit (MT) 1691.477 1066.34
Electricity Consumption (KWH) 45669.88 23936.21
Electricity Consumption (KWH) 27.00 22.45
per MT

For and on behalf of the Board
Sd/- Sd/-
(PM CHANDRAIAH) (E.A. SUBRAMANIAN)
Director (Finance) Managing Director
DIN: 06970910 DIN: 06818313

Place: Kolkata
Date: 26" June, 2015
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(YT GLhR hl 3UshH)

weEe gt S fawawor Rl

freerRl grT ot & W TS w IR SR & ST W@ § R T8 oW e, oitenfiee W
3R TEIEH T WEAHR Screl o fordl shicrehrar (Hifiehdeat Td THIRel), g 3R SEQE H, St
# foft Scare wfagar €1 wEsA g1 ae-foee &R uRomg 59 waR © i

1.0 foveadm ofiwy SeEm

fovaea ofiufyr e &1 SR 91T 2017 96 39 6% & whgl  gf W F @i 1.2 fefema us
$ % Ugd ST, SR Tud wfmfead 9R 3w 9f % g=T FReE | S SHuEshg uiEdd Sl
FE FRHT GHAT § AHLIIER e AR Aifq ufafmaneit iR o7 e T@Te W e S,
T IR H TR 3k # gf F ol A9 w F ol suiie W W ¥

FHET R TG ST i TS & T TR HIET T B o R0, a1 SN Teh WY 37 e
Ty fowmm & fod amftes we &1 €1 W % wHg # siwfy e gfn o wed aer siw oeft
F WY T aren e ¥ 1 I8 ISR ScaeT o1 g7 & © AR g & Wy faceh gsr o | o
T TEEF T

oy & 9y, onfde iR T @y fasataar & 3u SR S gonsl S dedl Suasdr 9
fuelt o=@, STl Y= wif, fasfaq aR e &9 tha gf <@ Hohd T

1.1 3wy sk e saw | gf

(i) ofrueft =

(T) FdHE ASHT - gaaE gf X % I9ER, Wi 2015 % 3 9% 9RdrE fufy = us $ 20
e d Tga T ST I ST @ T UE SHie ¥ R o ool <@ Wit # 9Rd siiufy
e ot fidt fova & wafea <@ SRl & g # % SEet | fafeen @ eruRyd S
# gl & Wo-wy wrey ddfud Jard ot seerht ok gg ofufaw swm &t gf # wee
BT

W Ay T 7 T & F T g # feufa iR tew & <o & uw dftes vt @
et SR gaelt fmiar & ®1 # aftas suftafa & oo @ 3o ufieifas did 1 wer
e e §1 & R weafal T 9ueiia o feed § T8l 9@ TS qansii T Lamivudine,
Stavudine, Zidovudine 3THRT HWIftacd, Toiel, SI&I0T ST A qeTIar ST 33% STWHihT
T UgH & WY WA G AT |/ AN R UG S R
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Your Directors inform all the members that company has its own manufacturing
facilities at in Kolkata (Maniktala & Panihati), Mumbai and Kanpur for manufacture
of Drugs and Formulations, Industrial Chemicals and Cosmetics & Health Care
products. The Management Discussion and Analysis is given hereunder:

1.0 GLOBAL PHARMACEUTICAL INDUSTRY

The market size of the global pharmaceutical industry is estimated to reach US$
1.2 trillion by 2017 growing at a Compound Annual Growth Rate (CAGR) of 3-
6% and the emerging markets are likely to be the key growth drivers. Several
factors like economic growth, demographic changes, transition in community
health and policy responses and focus on healthcare funding are expected to
lead to double-digit growth in the pharmaceutical markets.

Due to its direct link with the welfare and well being of human-beings,
pharmaceutical industry is of strategic importance for the development of a healthy
and productive nation. Today, pharmaceutical industry is considered to be one
of the largest and rapidly growing global industries. It is a major source of
employment generation and foreign exchange earnings for many countries around
the globe.

On the other hand, economic and healthcare austerity measures and the savings
realized from the growing availability of generic drugs, following their patent expiry,
may see developed markets record low single-digit growth Industry Structure and
Development.

1.1 GROWTH OF PHARMACEUTICAL AND CHEMICAL INDUSTRY

(i) Pharmaceutical Industry

(a) Present Scenario: As per the present growth rate, the Indian Pharmaceutical
Industry is expected to be a US$ 20 billion industry by the end of 2015. The
Indian Pharmaceutical sector is also expected to be among the top ten
Pharmaceutical based markets in the world in the next ten years. With the
increase in the medical infrastructure, the health services would be transformed
and it would help the growth of the Pharmaceutical Industry.

The domestic Pharmaceutical Industry has recently achieved some historic
milestones through a leadership position and global presence as a world class
cost effective generic drugs’ manufacturer of AIDS medicines. Many Indian
companies are part of an agreement where major AIDS drugs based on
Lamivudine, Stavudine, Zidovudine, Nevirapine are supplied to Mozambique,
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AR SFT9ei 2 (FPT) 3] 1 i 3=d W, Frafaadr iR sT=Rig gren, e $iR g
F T (ST SR ok qfd #) TR W ¥ I8 e wRd sfwefte et gr

T 359 W TUEET 1 GqAnd §, 9k a8 €k |ishd Hedh @GR wHEl g 98 GUh
IS Hl §, S TR YA A oA oW F FEEw Geensit & ke Ao o 1M el )

TWH TG : IRAT UL 2014 F 2015 T H1 IREE IRAT HuLhier wHeE gRy
WY Td YRaR el Haed, 3R IR WHR & o5l § Yhiird fohar STamm) a8 aiifm
Tametl & qUE geH § HedqU e SR UM S TR aec # 5 w@ree S iy e
H gl &I FEET I

T IAET h 4T H 9Rd I fove foorar M F SR¥ ¥ 9ARAE SR T “TRAT 20207
e TR | 3o 2 gfawedt & gelfEy & fod faem o wiefa s @ ouer e 7
ey & Tred SR ST i ST ok e, bl TIEd i & ford Wehr 7 “affy e fiEr
AR W wHEfewHd MivwR gea fuir g w6 i R E

T T F WY AR Y & fod Jmifran ardiE Siufy ST % | A e 81 Jeifa
F SHHiEteg # w@rer e & S e W@t | T e, AW aRdE g
T H g9 F o sy wfga w1 & oS vRa & Wy 9y s T8 g % 9y e
SHYE % fad <u aRda sfefy e & Wy i

IR Ay 3T A geEr I % Y WER 3R WBE W TS g FeH

o R 3R ftesws wwufwel 3 o & ofiwfy e # 175 T f@9 (AT 1000
FUS & AAfdo US $161.78 THfTa) =t Tem SR €1 TRIa ek a9ed & XA
T AEEal O S gEaEia fRar

e I THR 7 TEUEE o I 11000 The STHIA H WRA T T FST Wehichd Uiy
IR T T UEAS @ T | TR GO 6 YAlfed URT SUUR Wiie, shuenar & ford
TRTRERT & SR | 39 foleet & 39 50 S (4.85 fafeas US $) o faer &t aem
TE T ¥ REUEIE I, WA % Fol g a1 @ 15 a fewen tEfa e
F HRO AF T H TEHE] Fel ST,

66




@ . BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
\\‘;\’//- (A Government of India Enterprise)

Rwanda, South Africa and Tanzania which have about 33% of all people living
with AIDS in Africa. Many US Schemes are sourcing Anti Retrovirals from
Indian companies whose products are already US FDA approved.

The Indian Pharmaceutical companies maintain highest standards in Purity,
Stability and International Safety, Health and Environmental (SHE) protection
in production and supply of bulk drugs. This speaks of the high quality
standards maintained by a large number of Indian Pharmaceutical companies
as these bulk active ingredients are used by the buyer companies in manufacture
of dosage forms which are again subjected to stringent assessment by various
regulatory authorities in the importing countries.

(b) Government Initiatives: The Addendum 2015 of the Indian Pharmacopoeia (IP)
2014 is published by the Indian Pharmacopoeia Commission (IPC) on behalf
of the Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, Government of India. The addendum
would play a significant role in improving the quality of medicines which in
turn promote public health and accelerate the growth and development of
pharmaceutical Sector.

The Government of India has unveiled Pharma Vision 2020’ aimed at making
India a global leader in end-to-end drug manufacture. It has reduced approval
time for new facilities to boost investments. Further, the government has also
put in place mechanisms such as the “Drug Price Control Order” and the
“National Pharmaceutical Pricing Authority” to address the issue of affordability
and availability of medicines.

Romania is keen to tie up with the Indian pharmaceutical companies for
Research and Development of new drugs. “Romania will collaborate with India
for license acquisition to sale India’s drugs in Europe,” said Mr Mario Crute,
Counselor in Ministry of health in Romania at GCCI. The country will tie up
with the Indian pharmaceutical companies for research and develop new drugs.

Some of the major initiatives taken by the government to promote the
pharmaceutical sector in India are as follows:

e Indian and global companies have expressed 175 investment intentions
worth Rs 1,000 crore (US$ 161.78 million) in the pharmaceutical sector
of Gujarat. The memorandums of understanding (MoUs) would be signed
during the Vibrant Gujarat Summit.

e Telangana Government has proposed to set up India’s Largest Integrated
Pharmaceutical City spread over 11,000 acres near Hyderabad, complete
with effluent treatment plants and a township for employees, in a bid
to attract investment of Rs 30,000 crore (US$ 4.85 billion) in phases.
Hyderabad, which is known as the bulk drug capital of India, accounts
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2013-14 H T 90000 HUS % (US $ 14.56 fafer) emi

(F) vy &t | worey faeeh fraer : @t 2011 & 9 9 3wl &5 T yoye faest fEw Qo00%

T 1| gIefifeh ST 2006 ¥ fe@m=R 2010 % 9SG & SRH I R e (Ranbaxy
and Piramal) STl WaH Uil & AfMRT § I% WEQ SaE ST W ow, fe aw s
IE Sty ST gEe: SARe qarell @l yuifad 9% el § 1 9duH # ihies faw %
@A A FeAReS (MO % WEhRI STgHIGd A o SiRd ety & H faoeht yorw fEw
(FDI) 100% ¥ F= fosiv ufifeafq & fagsht fraw dagq a1 #1 wWiefa o aeAfree faw
F B 7 T ufqwet @ve &t ogEfa T

(ii) TEEfTe =

frsel 5 el § wEEfte &5 ¥ 13% ¥ 14% o gf <@ T €, o7 T wwE § US-wEee
H 8% ¥ 9% 3! T ¥ WRA & THEE & & UYH gf  FHREAI H Gl TH TR T -

()

(i)

(&)

(1)

GLIATHE: @MY @ 9gd IR IR hd Wi o T ST a1 § TR AT 10% ¥ 13%
Th 9¢ Thdl ¢ 9¢ gF foshd o AR dgd I U=, Hue-Sam, fausd arr iR
fefor & Sgd 39 T 1 QU A HI HINRT H, 96 950 H WRA W & w@rw faews
T TR fHer |

STAfYh ] WIG : MRAE TR SEN S0 @ SEl B wed 9l UM ®, S fR
FA I HT 33% T TOEME M A ANSEE gf TE kWY, Sl @ud o §gr
7l

fafay e @ fave-wi SAQ & SART & YR W IRAE THEfAS ST de gol Tl
TOR W AN H U H I AN AR B WY, I8 9eal gel WRe THEfIR aeR
3= WIT Sfeh A Ve 1 ST < §

Tgdl il eudr : IR % P i w1 5.4% N TEEA F Ear §1 1, A iR win-
WA F fald # IR &1 T =1 H 1 YR, ST, SgE T, 9ged 9, fEeside,
T, THi, fomR R SuE & O fEa s g
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for nearly a fifth of India’s exports of drugs, which stood at Rs 90,000 Crore
(US$ 14.56 billion) in 2013-14.

(c ) Foreign direct investment in pharmaceutical sector: Foreign Direct Investment
(FDI) up to 100% has been in operation in Pharmaceutical Sector since 2001.
However, during the period of August 2006 to December 2010, acquisitions
of some of the major Indian Pharma Companies like Ranbaxy and Piramal,
led to a strong apprehension that these takeovers could affect the domestic
Pharma Industry especially the Generic Medicines. At present FDI in
pharmaceutical sector is 100% through automatic route for Greenfield
investment and through Government approval route for Brownfield investment.
Further in Brownfield investment ‘non-compete’ clause is not allowed except
in special circumstances with the approval of the Foreign Investment
Promotion Board (FIPB).

(ii) Chemical Industry

The chemical sector has witnessed growth of 13-14% in the last 5 years while

petrochemicals have registered a growth of 8-9% over the same period. The major

growth drivers, behind India’s chemical industry could be listed as follows:

(a) Structural advantage: With a growing market and purchasing power, the
domestic industry is likely to growth at over 10-13% in the coming years.
Growing disposable incomes and increasing urbanization are fuelling the
end consumption demand for paints, textiles, adhesives and construction,
which, in turn, leads to substantial growth opportunity for chemicals
companies.

(b) High domestic consumption: The chemicals industry in India is the largest
consumer of its own products, consuming 33% of its output. With promising
growth trends in the chemicals industry, this internal consumption is also
set to rise.

(c) Diversified industry: The Indian chemicals industry has a diversified
manufacturing base that produces world-class products. There is a substantial
presence of downstream industries in all segments. Further, this large and
expanding domestic chemicals market also boasts of a large pool of highly-
trained scientific manpower.

(d) Promising export potential: Chemicals constitute 5.4% of India’s total
exports. India already has a strong presence in the export market in the
sub-segments of dyes, pharmaceuticals and agro chemicals. India exports
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(iii) af & IR

2.0

YR A at AR ag-Scurel # fafawar & @ @7 faum § 98 21 fawm-1 § vefrm etk
(Theadl), foam-1 § g ofiX simafy, S8 &t - TeAmNeh g1 37 Antipyretics, SIARIE, TRIIHR T,
UsTgHl TE Hepatobiliary, Preparations, Diuretics, 3Weeiasa Twav SAfd X fawieh e,
Ty, woiftan fateht g, faarfmm, difes faga Sueed, sty foUidh Tomi, faw Jwe fawm o)
faamT-11 & Jeme Td sRe] 3R S8 o Sherreres 9 Od, fawisme e (S s fee), dam-
Ry (e Tieft), 3 (GeE), W WE R are (®ES TER) SR viEed 96w A
(I 2faeie) e ®1 37 agell & Scred 3 oiufy & iR TaEm &9 # W v e fea
T | STIRT HEA 3T IR i gfcl/faaRer R 9§ I 1 0 R F SR TR Iudrenet
% TGk ATl 4 R I SITHST-SHTHY FHI UF, ST FHO 99 S 1S0-9001 wfAd
T HEgH SR

3T 9RT TR T Wiiehdea HRX HAR § SHeadt wRa ey giaen & gur iR s
F fad ol w3 @ R i we-d-Tny MR & T9Ete Wi w1 CAPEX T 14500
arg T | Uil @ As-eE U g SR SEwe dR WoSaed o JE 8 T
9 =t Tfehdeen Sit fF ¥ (Cepha), 9T Td HegH sdleh T ®M T BH & &N T T,
X 2015-16 % THY/AW A d Fe@fas 9 W SO YE & Ghar 1 T AsTs &
Ted 3T BHaT 3G HEAT *F “gf FRE” T

T@ie wAfatad
(i) WeIFshRanasTal
> g R SR fosRa e
> UegA-TH HREE fHied s
> TS SR ervay faska Ta@
> Y @ H TeA-wR
> i R gEE # adfas gmfq siv feft se
> Ffad-gof s 9f
> T[UrERT g e Sl SR

> dedd-god Icarea-gfokd
> T IR &5 H ufg AW % e % WY S hl &
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(i)

dyes to Germany, the UK, the US, Switzerland, Spain, Turkey, Singapore and
Japan.

Growth Drivers

Your Company expanded and has diversified into a multi-product conglomerate,
having three Divisions. Division-I includes Aluminum Sulphate(Alum), Division-
II has been categorized as Drugs & Pharmaceuticals, such as Analgesics &
Antipyretics, Antitussive, Expectorants, Enzymes & Hepatobiliary Preparations,
Diuretics, Topical Anti-infective & Antifungals, Non-steroidal Anti-inflammatory
Drugs, Muscle Relaxants, Antibiotics & Antibacterials, Ant tubercular Drugs,
Antimalarial Drugs, Vitamins, Oral Electrolytes, Antiasthmatic Preparations, Anti
Venom Serum and Division-III includes Cosmetics & Home Products, namely
Cantharidine Hair Oil, Disinfectant Fluid (Lamp Brand Pheneol), Moth Repellant
Naphthalene Balls), Aguru (Perfume), Floor Cleanser (White Tiger) and Toilet
Cleaner (Klin Toilet). The production of these products would open new vistas
of opportunities in the field of Pharmaceutical, and Chemical Sector. Your
Company is supplying/ distributing all its products to across the country.
Stringent standards of Quality Control, infallible commitment to the consumers
have enabled your company to receive WHO-GMP Certificate, DGQA Certificate
and ISO 9001 Licence.

Further, Government of India has approved projects for upgradation and
modernization of GMP Compliant production facilities at Maniktala and Kanpur,
in addition to modernization of Chemical Plant at Panihati with a CAPEX of
Rs.14500 lakhs. The projects at Panihati has completed and commercial
production has already been started. The three-blocks at Maniktala i.e. Cepha,
Beta & Ointment blocks, are at the verge of completion and commercial production
is likely to be started in the 27 / 3™ quarter of the current year 2015-16. The
products which will be manufactured at new projects are the “Growth Drivers”
of the company.

2.0 SWOT ANALYSIS

(i)

VVVVVYVYVYVYYVYY

Strengths

Strong marketing and sales capabilities

Schedule-M Compliant Company

Large and experienced sales force

High standards of purity

Owning Lands & Commercial Properties at Kolkata & Mumbai

Strategic product development

Commitment to quality manufacturing

Flexible manufacturing strategy

With a renowned “Brand Name” capable of entering in new market areas
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3.0

4.0

Weaknesses/Risk/Concern
Problem in attracting and retaining best professionals
Operate in a highly competitive market
Lack of strategic planning
Dependent on Sales to Government Institutions
Low R&D investments
Absence of association between institutes and industry
Opportunities
Preparing for obtaining WHO-GMP certification and expansion in capacities by
implementing Projects at Maniktala.
Doubling of disposable income and higher number of urban middle class households
Expansion of medical infrastructure
Greater penetration of health insurance
Rising relevance of Chronic diseases
Favorable Market Conditions in India or Foreign
Threats
Competition with big private sector companies and MNCs
Outdated Sales and marketing methods
Pricing Policies
Higher cost of manufacturing
SEGMENT-WISE AND PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE

Pharmaceutical Products is the segment contributing highest to the turnover of
the Company and this segment has contributed 60% to the total turnover during
2014-15 as compared to 32% during the previous year 2013-14 and 37% in 2012-
13. The second largest segment has been Cosmetics and Home Products contributing
33% to the total turnover during 2014-15 compared to 59% during the previous
year 2013-14 and 51% in 2012-13. Segment-wise analysis of the operations of the
Company is given below:

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Sl. | Products 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15
No | Segment

Turnover % Turnover % Turnover %

1 | Chemicals 326.16 | 12% 160.64 | 9% 338.18 | 7%

2 | Pharmaceuticals 1027.10 | 37% 548.77 | 32% 2751.09 | 60%

3 | Cosmetic & 1383.29 | 51% 996.78 | 59% 1494.23 | 33%
Home Products

Total 2736.55 | 100% | 1706.19 | 100% | 4583.50 | 100%

OUTLOOK

Your Company is earlier producing Sera/Anti Snake Venom. Steps are being taken
to manufacture this product, having social importance after taking up the project,
which is stopped as of now. It is planned increase Pharma products in the areas
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BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA :
(A Government of India Enterprise) 1)

of Cardiovascular medicines, Hypolipidemic Drugs, Anticancer Drugs, new
Cephalosporin Antibiotics.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has an in-house Internal Audit Department commensurate with its
size of operations. It has Internal Audit Cell located at Main Office, Maniktala,
Kolkata. The Internal Audit department checks the adequacy and effectiveness of
internal control system through regular audits, system reviews and provide
assurance on compliance to the legal, regulatory and internal policies of the
Company.

Further the Internal Audit Team continue its efforts to ensure adequacy of such
systems, controls and reports thereon which were subjected to periodical review
by Audit Committee. Company is trying to further improve the Internal Control
System in the Company.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO THE
OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

During the year 2014-15, your Company achieved a turnover of Rs. 4584 lakhs
compared to previous year turnover of Rs.1706 lakhs and reduced the Loss to
Rs.1732 lakhs compared to Loss of Rs.3655 lakhs of previous year 2013-14.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCE, INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
FRONT, INCLUDING NUMBER OF THE PEOPLE EMPLOYED

The Company continued its present focus on hiring best suited talent for growth
of the Company as well as increase the quantity and quality of production.

Industrial relations remained peaceful and conducive during the year. Employees
complemented efforts of the Management in developing and sustaining an enabling
performance culture in the organization. Employees’ views are also taken into
consideration from time to time while finalizing various policies of the Company.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGICAL
CONSERVATION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE CONSERVATION

(i) Environmental Protection & Conservation: To adhere to the need of
Environment Protection and Conservation, due importance has been given
on planting trees in and around the factory premises, use of environment
friendly raw material, installation of energy efficient lighting system, utilization
of natural light. Zero discharge ETP Plants are under construction at
Maniktala, Panihati, and Kanpur Factories of BCPL. Employees are sensitized

75




(YT GLhR hl 3UshH)

(ii) H-IRr T - ThAIh! TRV HI Th 9N T ok HRO, ST 4 Fal A4-
T TARH TeA SRl H AT ST AN H 7| AT AAER0 F SERA © S ThH
T oY 9% ¢ foh 398 Saed ard ¥ & ot ¥

(i) foruht fafma dvamr - we 2014-15 # &g 4 wE o fogei-gm § oH-3q T
a1 fRe oft facelt IR S9-Aurer onfe # waw & &t I ot 5T @R, e
AW o |l § KAt fodsll qaT H oS T Heh |

SAEU e

TeeE == X favervor e § fear som, A % SeRd, Weur o SWHiEl ol 9ui, ST o
FHA SR = A TAE @ "R ¥ 1 gt uikom, e T uRomdt & et wgad eter @ fue
9 Y S AT AN T Hehdl ¥ | &I wRe wEAl ok wrf # fafed dfvgw o vwd A qfd
& T SR TIR WA H SiEdl, HEET % TE 9R | Sfadnn simd, e et #§ aftedy,
T Tom, uRa ot enfer ererwen ¥ ofver ek fem@r Wehdl T

e H fRyel = WE ¥ IR 7+ o

T/~ T/~
(fwm. ===m) (3W. goHAfTE)
ez (fom) yay fevwen
EI3META-06970910 EI3METH-06818313

T : HicTehRTdl

fedish @ 26 S, 2015

76




<

(i)

(i)

BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
(A Government of India Enterprise)

towards reduction in energy consumption by switching off electrical appliances
like lights, fans, computers when they are not in use.

Technological Conservation: As a part of Technological Conservation, BCPL
has implemented aqueous coating in some non-beta lactum tablet products.
The main advantages of this technology is reduction in the cost of production
and this process is also environmental friendly.

Foreign exchange conservation: During the year 2014-15, the Company did
not made any transactions in foreign currency. However, efforts are being
made to enter into foreign market like Napal, so that Company can earn some
foreign exchange in the forthcoming years.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statement in this Management Discussion and Analysis report describing the Company’s
objectives, projections and expectations may be forward looking statements within the
meaning of applicable Laws and Regulations. Actual results might differ substantially
or materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a
difference to the Company’s operation include global and Indian demand-supply
conditions and finished goods prices, competitors’ pricing in the Company’s principal
markets, changes in Government regulations, tax regimes, economic conditions in India.

For and on behalf of the Board

sd/- Sd/-
(PM CHANDRAIAH) (E.A. SUBRAMANIAN)
Director (Finance) Managing Director
DIN: 06970910 DIN: 06818313

Place: Kolkata
Date: 26th June, 2015
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

THE COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company firmly believes that Good Corporate Governance generates value on a
sustained basis for all stakeholders. Corporate Governance is primarily concerned with
transparency, full disclosure of material facts, independence of Board, and fair play with
all the stakeholders. The Company is committed to comply with the provisions of the
Companies Act 2013, other Laws applicable to the Company and Guidelines on Corporate
Governance issued by Department of Public Enterprises for CPSEs.

1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1.1. Composition of the Board
All the Directors on the Board of BCPL are appointed by the President of India
through Administrative Ministry (i.e. Ministry of Chemical and Fertilizers, Department
of Pharmaceuticals). Presently four Directors are in position viz. Managing Director,
Director (Finance), one Part-Time Official Director [Government nominee| and one
BIFR Nominee Director. The position of two Independent Directors is lying vacant.

1.2. Details of the composition of the Board of Directors, category of the Director,
attendance at the Board meeting, and Annual General Meeting (AGM), and
other Directorships held during the year 2014-15 are given below:

No. of
Directorships
Name of Board AGM in other
Directors Category | Meetings attended Companies Tenure
attended (excluding
BCPL)
(i) Whole Time/Functional Directors

Shri E.A. Managing w.e.f
Subramanian Director 5/5 Yes Nil 05/02/2014
DIN: 06818313
Shri PM Director w.e.f.
Chandraiah (Finance) 3/3 Yes # Nil 25/11/2014
DIN: 06970910
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(ii) Govt. Nominees/Part-Time Official Directors
Ms. Monika Verma
Director, Ministry of Director | 1/5 | No S w.e.f.
Chemicals & Fertilizers, (HAL, 08/01/2013
Department of RDPL,
Pharmaceutical IDPL,
DIN: 06522079 KAPL)**
Shri Awadhesh Kumar Director | 2/5 | No Nil w.e.f.
Choudhary 23/06/2014

Director (PSU), Ministry
of Chemicals & and
Fertilizers, Department
of Pharmaceutical

DIN: 06942194

Shri R. K. Maggo, Director | Nil No Nil w.e.f.
Director 09/06/2015
Ministry of Chemicals &
and Fertilizers,
Department of

Pharmaceutical
DIN No.: 07225615

(iii) BIFR Nominee Director
Shri Anil Gupta | Director 5/5 Yes 4 w.e.f.
BIFR Nominee (PCCSL, 21/10/2011
Director NEPA
DIN: 00283431 Limited,
JKCL)**

#Shri PM Chandraiah, Director (Finance) joined BCPL on 25" November 2014,
Shri Chandraiah attended the 33" Adjourned Annual General Meeting held on 4™ May
2015.

** Abbreviations used are:

HAL-Hindustan Antibiotics Limited

RDPL- Rajasthan Drugs & Pharmaceuticals Limited

IDPL- Indian Drugs & Pharmaceuticals Limited

KAPL-Karnataka Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited

PCCSL-Pee Cee Cosma Limited

JKCL- J.K. Cotton Limited

Notes:
The details of Directors/ Key Managerial Personnel appointed or have resigned during
the year 2014-15, and thereafter till the date of this report is mentioned below:
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Appointments:

(a)Shri E.A. SUBRAMANIAN
Managing Director
DIN : 06818313

Shri E.A. Subramanian has been appointed as Managing Director vide order No.
25012/2/2014 dated 6™ January 2014 of Department of Pharmaceuticals, Ministry
of Chemicals and Fertilizers. He took over the charge of the post of Managing Director
w.e.f. 5™ February 2014. Shri Subramanian also designated as Chief Executive
Officer (CEO) of the Company w.e.f. 27% March 2015. Shri Subramanian is a
Chemical Engineer and is having around 30 years of post qualification experience
in various fields and in various organizations, including HLL Lifecare Ltd, etc.

(b)Shri PM CHANDRAIAH
Director (Finance)
DIN : 06970910

Shri PM Chandraiah has been appointed as Director (Finance) vide order No. 25012/
2/2014 dated 3™ November 2014 from Department of Pharmaceuticals, Ministry
of Chemicals and Fertilizers. He took over the charge of the post of Director (Finance)
w.e.f. 25" November 2014. Shri PM Chandraiah also designated as Chief Financial
Officer (CFO) of the Company w.e.f. 27% March 2015. He is a Cost Accountant
and is having 31 years of rich experience in various CPSEs like NTPC, IREDA, IRCON,
NSPCL & EPIL and worked in various areas / departments.

(c) Shri R. K. MAGGO
Part-time Official Director (Govt. Nominee)
DIN : 07225615

Shri R.K. Maggo, aged 59 years, who is working with Department of Pharmaceuticals,
Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers has been appointed as Part-time Official Director
vide Order F.No.25012/3/2010-PSU dated 9% June, 2015. He is working in
Department of Pharmaceuticals, Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers for the last
S years and dealing with pricing of Pharma Products. He is serving Government
of India for the last 39 Years in various Ministries.
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(d)Shri Awadhesh Kumar Choudhary

Part-time Official Director Government of India Nominee
DIN : 06942194

Shri Awadhesh Kumar Choudhary, Director (PSU), Department of Pharmaceutical,
has been appointed as Part time Official Director on the Board of the Company
vide order No. 25012/3/2010-PSU dated 23 June 2014 from Department of
Pharmaceutical, Ministry of Pharmaceutical and Fertilizers.

(e)Shri Satish Kumar has been appointed as Assistant Company Secretary vide
letter No. PER/1081-A/15 dated 24/02/2015 of BCPL and took over the charge
w.e.f 12%™ March 2015. Subsequently, the Board in its 167%™ Meeting held on 27%

March 2015 designated Shri Satish Kumar as Company Secretary w.e.f. 12" March
2015.

Cessations:

(a)Shri S.L. Barua
Director (Finance)
DIN : 02676729
who was appointed as Director (Finance) for the period of five years w.e.f. 15t May

2009, ceased to be a Director (Finance) of the company w.e.f. 1* May 2014, on
completing his tenure of five years.

(b)Ms. Monika Verma
Part-time Official Director Government of India Nominee
DIN : 06522079

who was appointed as Part-time Official Director w.e.f. 8® January, 2013, ceased

to be a Director of the Company, consequent upon the appointment of Shri R.

K. Maggo as Government Nominee Director on the Board of BCPL w.e.f. 9" June,
2015.

(c)Shri Awadhesh Kumar Choudhary who was appointed as Part-time

Official Director w.e.f. 23™ June, 2014, ceased to be a Director of the Company,

consequent upon the appointment of Shri R. K. Maggo as Government Nominee
Director on the Board of BCPL w.e.f. 9% June, 2015.
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1.3 Board Procedure

1.4

1.5

The Board of Directors play primary role in ensuring Good Governance and
functioning of the Company. The meetings of the Board are normally held at the
Company’s Registered Office in Kolkata. The Board meets at regular intervals to
discuss the physical and financial progress of the Company. The agenda notes for
the meeting are prepared by the concerned officials and signed and approved by
the Managing Director before being sent to all the Directors. The decisions are
taken by the Board of Directors after deliberations.

Number of Board Meetings :

During the year 2014-15, five (5) meetings of the Board of Directors were held,
the details of which are given below:

SI. Date Of Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors
No. Present

1. 30th June 2014 4 4

2. 22nd Auygust 2014 4 3

3. 17th December 2014 S 3

4. 17th January 2015 5 3

5. 27th March 2015 5 3

Appointment of Directors

Since the appointment of all Directors including part-time directors is done by the
Government, it has not been possible to have an item in the notice of AGM for
appointment of directors as per section 152 of the Companies Act 2013, which
require determining not less than 2/3™ of the total number of directors shall be
persons whose period of office is liable to determination by retirement of directors
by rotation at a general meeting.

Further, part-time official directors appointed by Government for fixed tenure hold
office by virtue of their office in administrative ministry and independent directors
are appointed for a fixed tenure due to which there is no scope for actually retiring
any director by rotation every year and hence, it is not possible to give effect to
Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013.

2.0 COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

2.1 Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Company has been duly constituted by the Board
with powers and role defined in accordance with DPE Guidelines on Corporate
Governance and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Audit Committee
is reconstituted with change in Directors. The Committee has been reconstituted
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on 30" June 2014. Department of Pharmaceuticals appointed Shri R.K. Maggo,
Part-time Official Director w.e.f. 9" June 2015. Consequent upon appointment
of Shri Maggo, the Audit Committee reconstituted again through Resolution by
Circulation dated 11" June 2015. During 2014-15, the Committee had four
meetings on 30™ June 2014, 17" December 2014, 17% January 2015 and 27%
March 2015.

(i) The attendance details are as under-

Member No. of Meetings held during No. of Meetings
their respective tenure attended

Ms. Monika Verma 4 1
Part-Time Official
Director
Shri Anil Gupta 4 4
BIFR Nominee
Director
Shri E.A. 4 4
Subramanian
Managing Director

(ii) Composition of Audit Committee is as under:

1 Shri Anil Gupta BIFR Nominee Director | Chairman
2 Shri R.K. Maggo Govt. Nominee Director | Member
3 Shri E.A. Subramanian Managing Director Member

(iii) Terms of Reference of Audit Committee

The terms of reference of Audit Committee in terms of Companies Act 2013 and

DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance include following:

1. The Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment
of auditors of the company.

2. Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and
effectiveness of audit process.

@

Examination of the financial statement and the auditors’ report thereon.

>

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with
related parties.

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments.
Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary.

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems.

® N oG

Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related
matters, whenever applicable.
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9. The Audit Committee may call for the comments of the auditors about internal
control systems, the scope of audit, including the observations of the auditors
and review of financial statement before their submission to the Board and
may also discuss any related issues with the internal and statutory auditors
and the management of the company.

10. The Audit Committee shall have authority to investigate into any matter in
relation to the items specified in 177(4) of the Companies Act 2013 or referred
to it by the Board and for this purpose shall have power to obtain professional
advice from external sources and have full access to information contained
in the records of the company.

11. The Audit Committee of the company or the Board shall, in consultation with
the Internal Auditor, formulate the scope, functioning, periodicity and
methodology for conducting the internal audit.

12. Oversight of the company‘s financial reporting process and the disclosure of
its financial information to ensure that the financial statement is correct,
sufficient and credible.

13. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by
the statutory auditors.

14. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before
submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to:

e Matters required to be included in the Director‘s Responsibility Statement
to be included in the Board‘s report in terms of Section 134 of the Companies
Act, 2013;

e Matters required to be included in the Director‘s Responsibility Statement
to be included in the Board‘s report;

e Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the
same;

e Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of
judgment by management;

e Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit
findings;

e Compliance with legal requirements relating to financial statements;
e Disclosure/ review of any related party transactions;

¢ Qualifications in the draft audit report.
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15. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before
submission to the board for approval

16. Reviewing, with the management, performance of internal auditors, adequacy
of the internal control systems

17. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the
structure of the internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official
heading the department, reporting structure, coverage and frequency of
internal audit

18. Discussion with internal auditors and/or auditors any significant findings and
follow- up there on.

19. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors/
auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure
of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to
the Board

20. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the
nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any
area of concern.

21.To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the
depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of
declared dividends) and creditors.

22.To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower/Vigil mechanism.
23.To review the follow up action on the audit observations of the C&AG Audit.

24.To review the follow up action taken on the recommendations of Committee
on Public Undertakings (COPU) of the Parliament.

25. Provide an open avenue of communication between the independent auditor,
internal auditor and the Board of Directors.

26. Review with the independent auditor the co-ordination of audit efforts to assure
completeness of coverage, reduction of redundant efforts, and the effective
use of all audit resources.

27.Consider and review the following with the independent auditor and the
management:
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e The adequacy of internal controls including computerized information system
controls and security, and

¢ Related findings and recommendations of the independent auditor and
internal auditor, together with the management responses.

28.Consider and review the following with the management, internal auditor and
the independent auditor:

e Significant findings during the year, including the status of previous audit
recommendations

e Any difficulties encountered during audit work including any restrictions
on the scope of activities or access to required information,

29. The Audit Committee shall also have powers:
e To investigate any activity within its terms of reference.
e To seek information on and from any employee.

e To obtain outside legal or other professional advice, subject to the approval
of the Board of Directors.

e To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers
necessary.

e To protect whistle blowers.
30. The Audit Committee shall review the following information:

e Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of
operations;

e Statement of related party transactions submitted by management;

e Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the
statutory auditors;

e Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses;

e The appointment and removal of the Chief Internal Auditor shall be placed
before the Audit Committee; and

e Certification/declaration of financial statements by the Chief Executive/
Chief Financial Officer

31.Any other function(s) as may be specified in Companies Act 2013 and rules
made there under, and the DPE Corporate Governance Guidelines.
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The Audit Committee would have right to call for the comments of the auditors
about internal control systems, the scope of audit, including the observations
of the auditors and review of financial statements before their submission to the
Board and may also discuss any related issues with the Internal Auditors and
Statutory Auditors and the management of the company. The Audit Committee
shall also have authority to investigate into any matter in relation to the items
specified in sub-section (4) or referred to it by the Board and for this purpose
and shall have power to obtain professional advice from external sources and
have full access to information contained in the records of the company.

The auditors of a company and the key managerial personnel shall have a right
to be heard in the meetings of the Audit Committee when it considers the Auditors’
report but shall not have the right to vote. The Board’s report under sub-section
(3) of section 134 shall disclose the composition of an Audit Committee and where
the Board had not accepted any recommendation of the Audit Committee, the
same shall be disclosed in such report along with the reasons there for.

2.2 Remuneration Committee
Remuneration committee has been constituted pursuant to DPE  Guidelines on
Corporate Governance for deciding the annual bonus/variable pay pool and policy
for its distribution across executives and non-unionized supervisors. The Committee
has been constituted on 14% May 2015 with the following members:

1 | Shri Anil Gupta BIFR Nominee Director | Chairman
2 | Shri Awadhesh Kumar Choudhary | Govt. Nominee Director | Member
3 | Shri E.A. Subramanian Managing Director Member

Consequent upon issuance of Order F.No0.25018/1/2015-PSU dated 9% June, 2015
appointing Shri R. K. Maggo as Non-Official Director of the Company, Shri R.
K. Maggo has replaced Shri Awadhesh Kumar Choudhary as a Member of
Remuneration Committee.

2.3 Corporate Social Responsibility And Sustainability Committee
The Company has constituted Corporate Social Responsibility and Sustainability
committee on 10™ December 2013. BCPL is a sick Company and presently not
conducting any CSR and Sustainability activities. However, Company is at the
verge of turnaround and is planning to undertake certain CSR activities as part
of “Swatch Bharat” in the coming years.

3.0 SHAREHOLDING PATTERN

The shareholding pattern of the company as on 31%t March 2015 was as under:
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Sl. Name of Shareholder No. of Shares held (Face
No Value Rs.1000 each)
1 The President of India 769601
2 Ms. Monika Verma # 2
3 Mr. Alok Kumar Karn 1
Total 769604

4.0

#Ministry vide Order F. No. 25018/1/2015-PSU dated 9% June, 2015 has
transferred the two Shares of Ms. Monika Verma to Shri R. K. Maggo, who has
been appointed as Government Nominee Director.

POLICY ON TRAINING OF BOARD MEMBERS

BCPL has formulated Policy on Training of Board Members to facilitate the
understanding of the business and industry in which the Company is engaged
including risk profile of the business, to familiarize all the new Directors with
their role, responsibilities, duties and functions in the governance of the Company
and to make Directors aware about the Corporate Governance, Business Ethics,
Code of Conduct, etc. which they are required comply with.

DISCLOSURES
Details of the remuneration paid to the Key Managerial Personnel and sitting
fees paid to Independent Directors during the year 2014-15 are as under:
Functional/Whole-time Directors:

(In Rupees)

Name of KMPs Salary Benefits Total
Shri S.L. Barua, Director

Finance

(from 1/04/2014 to 87,224 35,396 1,22,620
30/04/2014)

Shri E.A. Subramanian,
Managing Director (Full Year)
Shri PM Chandraiah Director
(Finance) 3,68,598 36,579 4,05,176
(w.e.f25/11/2014)

Shri Satish Kumar, Company
Secretary, (w.e.f 12/03/2015)

ii) BIFR Nominee Director:

11,19,149 1,24,517 12,43,666

16,129 Nil 16,129

(In Rupees)

Name of Director Sitting Fees Total

Board Meeting | Committee Meeting

Shri Anil Gupta 12,500 10,000 22,500
BIFR Nominee Directors and Independent Directors are entitled for sitting fee
of Rs. 2500/- per Board Meeting and Rs. 2500/- per each Board Level Committee
Meetings attended by them.
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@ BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA

\\‘;\’7—' (A Government of India Enterprise)
5.2 All the directors are appointed by the Government of India, Ministry of Chemicals

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

6.0

and Fertilizers, Department of Pharmaceuticals in the fixed pay scales. Their other
terms and conditions of appointment are also fixed by the Department of
Pharmaceuticals. Company Secretary is appointed as per BCPL’s Recruitment
Policy.

Apart from the remuneration to Directors as per the terms and conditions of their
appointment and entitled sitting fee to BIFR Nominee Directors, none of the
Directors have any material or pecuniary relationship with the Company which
can affect their independence of judgment.

During the year, there were no materially significant related party transactions
that might have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Details
of the related Party transactions as per Accounting Standard 18 form part of the
Notes to the Accounts. Further, Form AOC-2 is also attached as Annexure to
this Report.

There has been no instance of any penalty or strictures imposed by any statutory
body.

The Company is complying with all the requirements of the Guidelines on
Corporate Governance for CPSEs issued by the DPE except the composition of
Board and its Committees as Administrative Ministry is in the process of filling
the vacancies of Independent Directors.

Company complies with all the Presidential Directives issued by the Central
Government from time to time.

During the year, no expenditure is debited to the books and accounts which are
not for the purpose of business and no expenses which are of personal nature
have been incurred for the Board of Directors and Top Management.

Administrative expenses as a percentage of total expenses has been 47.43 % in
2014-15, compared to 58.01 % in 2013-14. Finance Expenses as a percentage
of total expenses has been 16.41 % in 2014-15, compared to 17.56 % in 2013-
14.

Website of the company (www.bengalchemicals.gov.in) displays the official news
release of the company like Annual Report, tenders, and career opportunities etc.

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

6.1 The details of the last three Annual General Meetings (AGM) of the Company are

given below:-
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BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA

@' (A Government of India Enterprise)
AGM Financial Date and Time of AGM Date and Time of
Year Adjourned AGM
33rd 2013-14 24th September 2014 4th May 2015
at 11:30 Hrs. at 12:00 Hrs.
32nd 2012-13 Oth September 2013 27th March 2015
at 13:00 Hrs. at 10:30 Hrs.
31st 2011-12 24th September 2012 24th September 2014
at 16:00 Hrs. at 12:30 Hrs.

6.2

7.0

8.0

9.0

Notice of 34" Annual General Meeting for the financial year 2014-15 contains
details about day, date, time and venue of the AGM.

Details of Special Resolution passed at last three AGMs-

AGM Financial Year Details of Special Resolution passed
33rd 2013-14 NIL
32nd 2012-13 NIL
31st 2011-12 NIL

RIGHT TO INFORMATION (RTI)

All the provisions laid down under RTI Act, 2005 have been complied with. The
Company has appointed its Assistant Manager level official as Public Information
Officer (PIO). A Deputy General Manager of the Company is the Appellate Authority
in accordance with the RTI Act.

The details of RTI applications received and disposed off during the year 2014-
15 are as under:

No. of RTI Applications Pending as on 1st April 2014 Nil
No. of RTI applications received during the year 2014-15 10

No. of RTI applications disposed-off during the year 2014-15 10

No. of RTI applications pending on 31st March 2015 Nil

No. of RTI applications referred to Appellate Authority during 1
the year 2014-15

ul|h| Wl N| —

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

Bilingual Annual Report is posted on the website of the Company along with other
relevant information. Annual Reports also being sent to all shareholders in physical
form.

AUDIT QUALIFICATIONS

Replies to Statutory Auditor observations/qualifications on Accounts, and/or
replies on the comments of Comptroller & Auditor General of India would be
attached as addendum to the Directors’ Report.
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BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA

(A Government of India Enterprise) 2N

10.0 CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board has laid down the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for the
Board members and Senior Management of the Company.

11.0 COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

This Report duly complies with the applicable requirements of Guidelines on
Corporate Governance for CPSEs and covers all the applicable suggested items
mentioned in Annexure-VII of the Guidelines. The report on compliance with the
Corporate Governance requirements prescribed by DPE is also sent to Administrative
Ministry. The certificate obtained from Practicing Company Secretary regarding
compliance of conditions of guidelines of Corporate Governance of CPSEs has
been annexed to the Report.

Sd/-
(PM CHANDRAIAH)
Director (Finance)
DIN: 06970910

Place: Kolkata
Date: 26%™ June, 2015

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-
(E.A. SUBRAMANIAN)
Managing Director
DIN: 06818313
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BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
(A Government of India Enterprise)

Swastic Centre, 3rd Floor, Room No. 3E
D DUTT & CO P-8, Chowringhee Square, Kolkata — 700 069
. . R : (033) 2213-5482 ¢ @ : (033) 2248-5482
& : 94330 35482 ¢ 98311 10275
Company Secretaries email: debabrata@ddc.org.in

Certificate on Corporate Governance

To
The Members of
Bengal Chemicals and Pharmaceuticals Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Bengal
Chemicals and Pharmaceuticals Limited (‘the Company’), a Central Public Sector
Enterprise [CPSE] for the financial year ended on 31* March 2015 as stipulated and
made applicable by Department of Public Enterprises, Ministry of Heavy Industries
and Public Enterprises, Government of India through its Office Memorandum dated
14™ May 2010.

The Company is not listed on any recognized Stock Exchange. Para 2.3 of the
Guidelines prescribes that ‘the non listed CPSE’s shall follow the Guidelines on
Corporate Governance given in the subsequent Chapters, which are mandatory’.
Pursuant to above stipulation, BCPL being a non-listed CPSE, is required to follow
the Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises 2010.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our examination was carried out in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Corporate Governance Certificate issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India and was limited to a review of the procedures and
implementations thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said Guidelines. It is neither
an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion ard to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us and the representations made by the Directors and the management, we
certify that the company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated in the aforesaid Guidelines and Annexes except the Composition of
Board and its Committees.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability
of the company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: Kolkata For D. DUTT & CO.

Company Secretaries

Date: 26.06.2015

(DEBABRATA DUTT)
Proprietor

FCS-5401

C.P. No.-3824
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BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA :
(A Government of India Enterprise) 1)

Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Companies
Act,2013 and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with Related Parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto.

1. | Details of Contracts or arrangement or | No related Party transactions
transactions not at arm’s length basis. | was made during the year 2014-15

2. | Details of material contracts or No Related Party Transactions was
arrangement or transactions at arm’s made during the year 2014-15
length basis

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/- Sd/-
(PM CHANDRAIAH) (E.A. SUBRAMANIAN)
Director (Finance) Managing Director
DIN: 06970910 DIN: 06818313

Place: Kolkata
Date: 26%™ June, 2015
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BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
(A Government of India Enterprise)

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on financial year ended on 31st March 2015
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management
& Administration ) Rules, 2014

I REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i CIN U24299WB1981G0I1033489

ii Registration Date 27th March 1981

iii Name of the Company Bengal Chemicals & Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
iv  |Category/Sub-category of the Company Government Company, Limited by Shares

v Address of the Registered office & contact details |6, Ganesh Chunder Avenue,
Kolkata-700013

Tel: +91-033 2237-1525 / 1526 / 7667
vi Whether listed company No

vii |Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar No
& Transfer Agent, if any.

II PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

Contribution of all the business activities to the total turnover of the company shall be stated

SL No |Name & Description of |NIC Code of the Product /service* % to total
main products/services turnover
of the company

1 Cosmetics & Home 2023-manufacture of soap and detergents, cleaning 32.6
Products and polishing preparations, perfumes and toilet
preparations
2 Pharmaceuticals 210-Manufacture of pharmaceuticals, medicinal 60.02

chemical and botanical product

3 Industrial Chemical 202-Manufacture of other chemical products 7.38

*AS per National Industrial Classification- Ministry of Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation

II1 PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
SI1No |Name & Address of the|CIN/GLN Holding /% age of| Applicable
Company Subsidiar  /|shares held Section
Associate
1 NOT APPLICABLE
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(B Clu BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
e (A Government of India Enterprise)

IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)
i) Category-Wise Share Holding

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning | No. of Shares held at the end of the | % change
of the year year during the
year

Demat | Physical | Total % of Demat| Physical Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares

A. Promoters
(1) Indian NIL
a) Individual/HUF
b) Central Govt.or NIL 769604 769604 100 NIL| 769604| 769604| 100 NIL
State Govt.

I) Central Government In the name
of The President of India

II) Govt. Nominees (a) Ms. Monika
Verma, Director, Department of
Pharmaceuticals (also Director,
Bengal Chemicals &
Pharmaceuticals Limited) holding 2
shares and

(b) Shri A.K. Karn, Under Secretary,
c) Bodies Corporates

d) Bank/FI NIL
€) Any other
SUB TOTAL:(A) (1) NIL [ 769604] 769604]  100] [ 769604] 769604] 100]  nNIL
(2) Foreign

a) NRI- Individuals

b) Other Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/FI

e) Any other...

SUB TOTAL (A) (2)

Total Shareholding of Promoter
(A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2) NIL 769604| 769604 100 769604| 769604 100 NIL
B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING
(1) Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks/FI

C) Cenntral govt

d) State Govt.

e) Venture Capital Fund

f) Insurance Companies

g) FIIS

h) Foreign Venture

Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

SUB TOTAL (B)(1):

(2) Non Institutions

a) Bodies corporates

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals
i) Individual shareholders holding

nominal share capital upto Rs.1
1) Individuals shareholders holding

nominal share capital in excess of
Rs. 1 lakhs

c) Others (specify)

SUB TOTAL (B)(2):

Total Public Shareholding

(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2)

C. Shares held by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Grand Total (A+B+C) NIL 769604| 769604 100 NIL| 769604] 769604 100 NIL
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(A Government of India Enterprise)

(ii) SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS

BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA

Sl Shareholders Name Shareholding at the Shareholding at the % change
No. begginning of the year end of the year in share
holding
during the
vear
No.of % of total |% of shares NO of % of total |% of shares
shares shares pledged shares shares pledged
of the com-| encumbered of the encum-
pany to total shares company |bered to
total shares
1 |The President of India 769604 100 NIL 769604 100 NIL NIL
Total 769604 100 NIL 769604 100 NIL NIL
(iiij CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING ( SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE)
Sl Share holding at the Cumulative Share
No. beginning of the Year | holding during the year
No. of % of total |No of % of total
Shares shares of |shares shares of
the the
companv companv
1 At the beginning of the year
Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g. NIL
2 allotment/transfer/ bonus/sweat equity etc)
3 At the end of the year
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Direcors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRSs)
Sl. [For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the Cumulative
No end of the year Shareholding during the
No.of % of total No of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the the
company company
1 |At the beginning of the year
Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g.
2 |allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc) NIL
At the end of the year (or on the date of separation, if separated
3 |during the year)
(v) Shareholding of Directors & KMP
Sl. Shareholding at the Cumulative
No end of the vear Shareholding during the
For Each of the Directors & KMP No.of % of total No of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the the
company company
At the beginning of the year 2 Shares 0.00026(|2 Shares 0.00026
(as Govt. (as Govt.
Nominee) Nominee)
Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g. NIL
allotment/transfer/ bonus/sweat equity etc)
At the end of the year 2 Shares 0.00026|2 Shares 0.00026
(as Govt. (as Govt.
Nominee) Nominee)

115




ST Hfhed Toe wHTfewhed fafiee

21

(9T HLhI <hl 395hH)
V. W
(Pt 3 Tt arehTan Ga/eTH 3T T T R AR)
STHT 61 argfar ST FA
BIghT @ st
ESNEGRIE]
aTfele o & AR H ol
i) @t 2,611.19 12,252.00 - 14,863.19
i) = 33 foreg 5 278.30 4,114.62 - 4,392.92
iii) =R YT T - 88.29 - 88.29
el (i + i + iii) 2,889.49 16,454.91 - 19,344.40
ford o & SR st ufteds
w4 35.81 1,860.42 - 1,896.23
g aRad 35.81 1,860.42 - 1,896.23
o o % o7 H et
i) g 2,639.78 12,953.00 - 15,592.78
ii) =< fereg s et 285.52 5,257.87 - 5,553.39
iii) =g g oneft S =t - 94.46 - 94.46
T A (i + i + i) 2,925.30 18,315.33 - 21,40.63
VI. e we W e stfueiEl o wisfies
T vey e, Sra-end feeh/ae ehedl o wiRksties
wE. it & faer msﬁ/gw@sﬁ/ﬁwaﬂw
F I o Ta. 1A ot Trer FA
T %3], RERILET] @. PR afer
IEENED Tee 1. =S gt
(fa) w IRESiED afeg
30.04.2014 AL faa @
T g.afa.
1 T) 3T 39T 1961 F 87,224.00 1,119,149.00  368,598.00 16129 1222502
TR 17(1) T ATAR 9a
o) TR 39 TR 1961 35.396.00 124,517.00 36,579.00 I 196492
u/s 17(2) % TIER MY
ARGl
) TohT 3T T 1961 F
STER (17/3) TATH & I8 A
2. wiw
3. wire gt
4, T (AT 1 %) 31 Seerd Y
5. T ITeTg Y
Fel AT (T) 122,620.00 1,343,666.00  405,170.00 16129 1787591
TR F STLER HfeT i T, TR Shtey T Bieder T
(wHEfewer faam) grr ffde ¥-wha W frgea ford s 21
ot o Rt & wiitafhaes
w9 Wit o faero fRe® HT T FA
1 SAEUHAR h A FHaweh ot 1fer T
T) 1€ Td 91 T HT 22500.00 22500
T o o % o W
) e T
o) o (I )
F AT (1) 22500 22500
2. 3T STafTeR FRrh
) 91w fafdn # wm on & fad v
EDICXINE]
o) o (I )
AT (2)
AT (&) (1+2) 22500 22500
Tl yee i T Teh g Wi AT (FF o e
& WiRgfHe f 2014) % STER
TR HTER F faef

116




BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
(A Government of India Enterprise)

\' INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
Secured Unsecured Deposits Total
Loans Loans Indebtedness
excluding
deposits
Indebtness at the beginning of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 2,611.19 12,252.00 - 14,863.19
ii) Interest due but not paid 278.30 4,114.62 - 4,392.92
iii) Interest accrued but not due - 88.29 - 88.29
Total (i+ii+iii) 2,889.49 16,454.91 - 19,344.40
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year -
Additions 35.81 1,860.42 - 1,896.23
Reduction - - - -
Net Change 35.81 1,860.42 - 1,896.23
Indebtedness at the end of the financial
year -
i) Principal Amount 2,639.78 12,953.00 - 15,592.78
ii) Interest due but not paid 285.52 5,267.87 - 5,553.39
iii) Interest accrued but not due - 94.46 - 94.46
Total (i+ii+iii) 2,925.30 18,315.33 - 21,240.63
VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director/ Company Secretary:
Sl.No Particulars of Remuneration Name of the MD/WTD/CS Total
Gross salary Shri S.L. Shri E.A. Shri PM Shri Satish Amount
Barua Subramanian |Chandraiah Kumar
Director Managing Director Company
(Finance) Director & CEO|(Finance) & Secretary
(till 30th April CFO
1 2014)
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
17(1) of the Income Tax. 1961. 87,224 1,119,149 368,598 16129| 1222502
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income
tax Act, 1961 35,396 124,517 36,579 Nil| 196492
(c) Profits in Tieu of salary under section I7(3) of]
the Income Tax Act, 1961
2 Stock option
3 Sweat 'Eq}nty NIL
4 Commission
as % of profit
others (specify)
5 Others, please specify
Total (A) 122,620.00 | 1,243,666.00 405,176.00 16129| 1787591
Ceiling as per the Act Not Applicable, Directors are appointed by Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers,
Department of Pharmaceuticals in fixed pay scale
B. Remuneration to other directors:
Name of the|Total
S1.No __ Particulars of Remuneration Directors Amount ”
1 BIFR Nominee Director Shri Anil Gupta
(a) Fee for attending Board and Board Level 22500 22500
Committee Meetings
(b) Commission NIL
(c ) Others, please specify
Total (1) 22500 [22500
2 Other Non Executive Directors
(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings
L. NIL
(b) Commission
(c) Others, please specify.
Total (2)
Total (B)=(1+2) 22500 [22500
Total Managerial Remuneration Rupees one lakh Per Meeting as per Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration) Rules 2014
Overall Cieling as per the Act.
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(B Cl BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA

e (A Government of India Enterprise) d
VII PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section of |Brief Details of Authority Appeall
the Description |Penalty/Punishment/ [(RD/NCLT/C |made if any
Companies Compounding fees ourt) (give
Act imposed details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment NIL

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment NIL

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment NIL

Compounding

For and on behalf of the Board
Sd/- Sd/-
(PM CHANDRAIAH) (E.A. SUBRAMANIAN)
Director (Finance) Managing Director
DIN: 06970910 DIN: 06818313

Place: Kolkata
Date: 26th June, 2015
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@ BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
@ (A Government of India Enterprise)

BN
\

| BHATTACHARYA DAS & CO.
CA | CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 2,Garstin Place,(4™ Floor)
——--—" Kolkata Kolkata: 700 001
Tel/Fax : 2213 -7668
Tel:2248-3020
E-mail: bhattacharyadas@gmail.com

Y
|
|

AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have examined the compliance of the Corporate Governance by Bengal Chemicals &
Pharmaceuticals Limited ( hereinafter referred as ‘the Company’) for the year ended on
31% March,2015 as stipulated in “Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public
Sector Enterprises 2010” issued by the Government of India. Ministry of Chemicals &
Pharmaceuticals, Department of Public Enterprises and annexures mentioned there under
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Guidelines’).

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the
Management. Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof
adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of corporate
governance as stipulated in the Guidelines. It is neither an audit nor an expression of
opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, we hereby certify that the Company has complied with the stipulations of the Guidelines
except appointment of Independent Directors on the Board of the Company and non-
existence of a duly constituted Audit Committee pursuant to the Corporate Governance
norms for a non-listed Public Sector Enterprise.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency of the effectiveness with which the Management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Bhattacharya Das & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place : Kolkata
Date ": 26" June, 2015

Membership No.052870
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s ' BHATTACHARYA DAS & CO.

\ ~ CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 2,Garstin Place,(4*" Floor)
" Kolkata Kolkata: 700 001

Tel/Fax : 2213 -7668
Tel:2248-3020
E-mail: bhattacharyadas@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF BENGAL CHEMICALS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of BENGAL CHEMICALS AND PHARMACEUTICALS
LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, the Statement of Profit and
Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management of the Company is responsible for the matters specified in section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position and financial performance and Cash flow of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act
read with rule 7 of the Companies(Accounts) rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the Assets of the
Company and for prevailing and detecting fraud and other irregularities, selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies for making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent and design, imple-
mentation and maintenance of adequate internal control that are operating efficiently for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial state-
ments that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud and error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the financial statements.
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Audit Opinion:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and subject to our
comments in para no.3(e), h(i), (ii) and (i) in Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) In case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31%t, 2015; and
(b) In case of the statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss for the year ended on that date; and
(c) In case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matters

1. We did not audit the financial statements/information of 4 branches included in the financial statements
of the Company whose financial statements / financial information have been audited by the branch
auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts
and disclosures included in respect of these branches, is based solely on the report of such branch
auditors.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

2. As referred to in Para no.2.3 of Notes on Accounts, the Company has changed its policy of charging
depreciation on its Fixed Assets from WDV method to Straight Line method to conform with the rule
mentioned in Part-C of Schedule-Il to the Companies Act, 2013. As a result of this change, the Depre-
ciation charge for the year ended 31 March 2015 is lower by Rs.8.55 lacs and the effect relating to the
period prior to April 1, 2014 is of Rs.1214.11lacs which has been adjusted against Accumulated Losses.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. As required by section 143 (5) of the Act, we give in the Annexure — |, a statement on the Directions issued by
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India after complying the suggested methodology of Audit, the action
taken thereon and its impact on the accounts and financial statements of the company.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act 2013, we give in the Annexure-Il, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent possible.

3. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.
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b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit
have been received from branches not visited by us.

c. Thereports onthe accounts of the branch offices of the Company audited under section 143(8) of the Act
by the branch auditors have been sent to us and have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this
report.

d. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account and with the returns received from branches not
visited by us and with the returns received from branches not visited by us.

e. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements complied with the accounting standards specified
under section 133 of the Act read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 except GOl
Grant of Rs.2470.00 lacs , Rs.2000.00 lacs and Rs.629.00 lacs received towards meeting Arrear Sal-
ary, VRS payment and implementation of QC and R&D system respectively has not been kept sepa-
rately and Interest earned on such deposits cannot be ascertained and has not been credited to Grant
account. Total interest earned on such deposits has been considered as income of the Company. The
treatment is not in conformity with AS-12 — Accounting for Government Grants.

f.  Onthe basis of written representation received from the Directors as on March 31, 2015 taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2015 from being ap-
pointed as a Director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

g. Being a fully owned Government Company, the Company is not required to transfer any amount to the
Investor Education and Protection fund.

h. (i) Capital work-in-progress aggregating to Rs.2799.90 Lacs is brought forward for more than 3 years.
Technical evaluation to assess the actual worth of such assets has not been undertaken and no provi-
sion has been made by the Company for the losses that may arise on these accounts.

(i) All Balances in respect of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Advances from Customers, Deposit
recoverable, Deposits refundable and Plan and non-Plan Loans from Government of India remain un-
confirmed which may lead to losses (Amount unascertainable).

i.  Inour opinion, internal control procedures, in place, in respect of accounting treatment regarding unac-
counted FDR as referred to in Para No.2.4 of Notes on Account are not commensurate and adequate
with the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

for Bhattacharya Das & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 307077E

Sd/-
2,Garstin Place, (4" Floor) CA ANJAN SHEE
Kolkata, the 26" day of June, 2015. Partner

Membership No. 052870

127




T HiHHTH TS HHfehew fafaes

( R H{hR <hl 3UhH) @
2, T =i, (49 qe)

ShicTshIdr : 700 001

oAt /theT : 2213 -7668

2a.:2248-3020

3-89 : bhattacharyadas@gmail.com

IS~ | T Sifeet e & ur
(St for S 1 % i o Senfien T frames A % STqEr)

(A\ WW@@M
ﬁw

T 131 o ST9R T ERE 143(5) TP TR 2013 & AR
A hiHehed TUE HHIE(CHA fafies ad 2014-15 & fau

frdw

%.9.

HH IS TN TR T
SIS T ST

THE=H a1 e faawor
% ST qHTE

1| afs e e e e 9 o
g, T Tl wem fdfe gmfadt %
Hedish o STHR =l To Sreed T
Tfed) qen 37 (Fifora T wremr e
% T1T) T THEOT AT S TR & S
T TE S e U % W)W

TH TE I HPT H RIS ot fafae
T T

H o Tt faero w
THHT IS JUTS el € |

2. Foar e L fof 1S off AR TEe &A1/
A/ SeTTe o Yl © 9T & a1 i
% TY T HT 3T e

IS Wt THRATES S ot/
3oATfe oY o SR 7Tl B

FHEqT o o foraor o g&eRt
IS THE T 2 |

3. et T o ar SAAIST o T e
T T T TR ST 3T e §
IUER o ®Y H UC 7C G w1 {emre
qYfad &1 ¥ W@ T e

o et & U IS oft TR
ORI ¥ AT THR el 3
AT | SRR 6 &9 § hig i
grfy & faef T

FHEqT o o foraor o g&eRt
IS THE T 2 |

4. et TR/ STeee ¥ SHeh RO T&
SHep A&/ HTel ek HHTE <kl Hisha
T AT (foew @ wIMH™) & 3N
T & Y 9 faversor far fear s |

Aftara Senfaep/enfaes 3 18 &
(3w/0-199 1, 1-5 99 11 a1 5
T @ SW &) q1 e BRA &
TE 9 o oy Aftad § wd gHent
i <, fafy faum & s
Titar T § 3 71 e weft St
T [T T @1 § wd fafy=
WA H 3 w9k <@ & fag
S T T Yed ST T
Fenfes T S HET gRI ST W@ &
T fafa= et o wa Ue ST
F SHEAR T

AT | SR Trgervon & W
forgatt & er=aia Sqeme fohar
T 3R s wE of faeia
feawor 3 3o <@t feam o §-
FIAT 7@ AR-.. F~i=<
wEfafafest % ey e 2.15
(©) (1) =7 forr foaeor |
7

128




[ PL_§

SN~

/,,/

AN

- ' BHATTACHARYA DAS & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

/ Kolkata

BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
(A Government of India Enterprise)

2,Garstin Place,(4" Floor)

Kolkata: 700 001

Tel/Fax : 2213 -7668

Tel:2248-3020

E-mail: bhattacharyadas@gmail.com

ANNEXURE-I TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(As referred to in Paragragh-1-Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements)

Report on Directions under section 143(5) of Companies Act 2013 in respect of

Bengal Chemicals & Pharmaceuticals Ltd. for the year 2014-15

S| No. Directions Action taken & Auditor’s Impact on A/cs
Reply and financial
statements

1 If the Company has been selected for No such disinvestment in There is no impact
disinvestment, a complete status report | the Company. on the financial
in terms of valuation of Assets statements.
(including intangible assets and land)
and Liabilities (including Committed
& General Reserves) may be
examined including the mode and
present stage of disinvestment process.

2 Please report whether there are any No waiver/ write off of debts/ loans/ | There is no impact
cases of waiver/ write off of debts/ interest etc. during the year. on the financial
loans/interest etc., if yes, the reasons statements.
there for and the amount involved.

3 Whether proper records are maintained | No inventories are lying with third There is no impact
for inventories lying with third parties parties and no assets were on the financial
& assets received as gift from Govt. received as gift from government statements.
or other authorities. or other authorities.

4 A report on age-wise analysis of Pending Legal/ Arbitration cases Company has

pending legal/ arbitration cases
including the reasons of pendency and
existence/ effectiveness of a monitoring
mechanism for expenditure on all legal
cases(foreign and local) may be given.

are 18 (Age: 0-1 year 1, 1-5 year
11 & beyond 5 year 6) and are
pending for hearing before various
forums and the same has been
shown under Contingent liabilities.
Legal Department of the company
is monitoring all cases and having
paneled advocates for presenting
the cases before various forums.
Legal expenses incurred by the
company commensurate with the

volume and nature of issues involved

disclosed the
analysis under
major heads and
impact thereof on
financial state
ments - Refer
Note- “Contingent
Liabilities” under
Note-2.15(a)(iii) tg
the financial state
ments.
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BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA @
(A Government of India Enterprise) ' /i

s " BHATTACHARYA DAS & CO.
| - CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 2,Garstin Place,(4" Floor)
" Kolkata Kolkata: 700 001

Tel/Fax : 2213 -7668
Tel:2248-3020
E-mail: bhattacharyadas@gmail.com

Report on Additional directions under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 in re-
spect of Bengal Chemicals & Pharmaceuticals Ltd. for the year 2014-15

S| No. Directions Action taken & Auditor’s Impact on A/cs
Reply and financial
statements
l. Whether the Company has clear title/ The Company owns a total of 76.79 | Proper disclosure
lease deeds for freehold and leasehold acres of land of which 20.4 acres of | is made in the ac
land respectively? If not, please state land is leasehold. Lease deed in counts and lease
the area of freehold and leasehold land | respect of leasehold land are on rentals are prop
for which title/lease deeds are not record. Further, title deed in respect | erly accounted for,
available. of freehold land measuring 17.45

acre are on record and for the
balance of 38.94 acres, documents
are in the form of certified copy of
BLR records are available.

I State the area of land under There is no encroachment of Land There is no impact
encroachment and briefly explain the of the Company. on the financial
steps taken by the Company to statements.
remove encroachments.

[l Whether subsidy received/ recoverable | Company has not received any There is no impact
from Government of India has been subsidy during the current financial | on the financial
properly accounted for as per claims year. statements.
admitted.

Contd....
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BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
(A Government of India Enterprise)

" BHATTACHARYA DAS & CO.
| " CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 2,Garstin Place,(4" Floor)
" Kolkata Kolkata: 700 001
Tel/Fax : 2213 -7668
Tel:2248-3020
E-mail: bhattacharyadas@gmail.com
V. Independent verification may be made | Assumption made by the Actuary | Impact on the basis

of information/inputs furnished to
Actuary, viz. number of employees,
average salary, retirement age etc.
and assumptions made by the Actuary
regarding the discount rate, future
cost, increase, mortality rate etc. For
arriving at the provision for liability of
retirement benefits, viz. gratuity, leave
encashment, post retirement medical
benefits etc.

regarding Discount rate, Inflation | of Actuary valuation
Rate, Mortality table etc. for |is properly taken
arriving at the provision for liability | care of in the
of retirement benefits appears to | financial statement.

be reasonable.

V. Whether amount of (a) bank balance,
(b) trade receivables, (c) trade
payables and (d) loans and advances
for which third party confirmation was
not made available, have been
reported; and where such balance has
been confirmed by the respective
parties, whether it varies widely from
the amounts reflected under
respective heads in the financial
statements, and if so, difference to be
disclosed.

Balance confirmation certificates
from banks were received. Refer
our comments in Para 3(h)(ii) of
our Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements where
we mentioned that all balances in

Impact on the
financial statement is
not ascertainable.

respect of trade receivables,
Advance from Customers, deposits
recoverable and deposits

refundable remain unconfirmed.

2,Garstin Place, (4" Floor)
Kolkata, the 26" day of June, 2015.

for Bhattacharya Das & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 307077E

Sd/-
CA ANJAN SHEE
Partner
Membership No. 052870
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@ ! BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA

@— (A Government of India Enterprise)

' - BHATTACHARYA DAS & CO.

\ CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 2,Garstin Place,(4" Floor)
" Kolkata Kolkata: 700 001

Tel/Fax : 2213 -7668
Tel:2248-3020
E-mail: bhattacharyadas@gmail.com

ANNEXURE-I | TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(As referred to in Paragragh-2-Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements)

1. (a) The Company has maintained proper records of Fixed Assets showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of Fixed Assets.

(b) Physical Verification of Fixed Assets has been conducted by the Management during the year and no
material discrepancy was observed.

2. (a) Stock of goods has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its
business.

(b) The procedure for physical verification of inventory followed are reasonable and adequate in relation to
the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

(c) The company is maintaining proper records of inventory. No material discrepancies have been noticed
on physical verification of stocks as compared to the book records.

3. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act.

4. In our opinion, internal control procedures, in place, are not commensurate with the size of the company and
the nature of its business with regard to procurement of items of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale
of goods and services.

5. As per information and explanations given to us the company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

6. Maintenance of Cost Records has been made by the Company as specified by the Central Government
under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act.

7. (a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with the appropriate authorities undisputed statutory
dues including Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income-tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and other
Statutory Dues e to it except in a few cases because of financial stringencies. As on 31st March, 2015
there were no statutory dues in arrears for more than six months except Rs 12.01 lacs in respect of
Fringe Benefits Tax.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of the Company in respect
of Sales Tax or Income-tax or Wealth Tax or Service Tax or Duty of Customs or Duty of Excise or Value
Added Tax or Cess under dispute except as detailed in ANNEXURE — A.

8. Accumulated losses at the end of the financial year exceed its net worth and the company has incurred cash
losses during the year as well immediately preceding financial year.
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[BCMS  BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA

@' (A Government of India Enterprise)

- BHATTACHARYA DAS & CO.
\ CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 2,Garstin Place,(4" Floor)
" Kolkata Kolkata: 700 001

Tel/Fax : 2213 -7668
Tel:2248-3020
E-mail: bhattacharyadas@gmail.com

9. As per the books and records maintained and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution, bank
or debenture holders. However, it has defaulted in repayment of following Loans from GOI and
Government of West Bengal :

'?‘I)'_ Particulars (:;irnc:g:) Intel::f; ch::;rued
(Rs In lacs)

1 |Government of India — Plan Loan 9,942.00 3,384.83

2 |Government of India — Non-plan Loan 2,310.00 1,876.86

3 |Government of West Bengal — Term Loan 82.48 285.52

10. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any
guarantee for loans taken by other from any bank or financial institution.

11. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not taken any term
loan during the year. It is not possible for us to ascertain the use of Term Loan taken in earlier
years and outstanding during the year.

12. Based upon the audit procedures performed and as per information and explanations given to
us, we report that no fraud on or by the Company have been noticed or reported during the year.

for Bhattacharya Das & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 307077E

Sd/-
2,Garstin Place, (4" Floor) CA ANJAN SHEE
Kolkata, the 26" day of June, 2015. Partner

Membership No. 052870
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BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA

(A Government of India Enterprise)

BHATTACHARYA DAS & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Kolkata

2,Garstin Place,(4" Floor)

Kolkata: 700 001
Tel/Fax : 2213 -7668
Tel:2248-3020

E-mail: bhattacharyadas@gmail.com

Statement of disputed dues as on 31st March, 2015
(Not provided for in the accounts)

ANNEXURE - A

Amount Period to : '
Name of the i Forum where dispute is
Nature of dues (RsIn which the i
Statute pending
lacs) dues relate
Central Excise Act Excise Duty 41.82 | July, 1997 to | Appellate Tribunal,
June, 2001 Kolkata
36.49 | July, 2001 to | Appellate Tribunal,
April, 2003 Kolkata
21.41 | March, 1985 | Commissioner (Appeals),
to July, 1986 | Kolkata
10.94 | April, 1988to | Appellate Tribunal,
March, 1990 | Kolkata
41.06 July, 1987 Commissioner (Appeals),
Kolkata
2.21 2001-2002 Commissioner (Appeals),
Mumbai
Sales Tax Central Sales Tax 1.11 2002-2003 Assistant  Commissioner
(Appellate), Kanpur
1.82 2009-2010 Assistant  Commissioner
(Appellate), Kanpur
21.42 2003-2004 Appellate and Revision
Board, Commercial taxes,
West Bengal
292.50 2004-2005 Appellate and Revision
Board, Commercial taxes,
West Bengal
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BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA

(A Government of India Enterprise) 1)
Amount Period to i )
Name of the . Forum where dispute is
Nature of dues (RsIn which the .
Statute pending
lacs) dues relate

440.53 2005-2006 |Appellate and Revision
Board, Commercial taxes,
West Bengal

294.97 2006-2007 |Appellate and Revision
Board, Commercial taxes,
West Bengal

16.36 2008-2009 |Appellate and Revision
Board, Commercial taxes,
West Bengal

5.63 2009-2010 |Appellate Authority

92.13 2010-2011  |Appellate Authority

0.63 2006-2007 |Commercial taxes
Tribunal, Patna

Value Added Tax 119.58 2004-2005 |Appellate and Revision
Board, Commercial taxes,
West Bengal

101.61 2005-2006 |Appellate & Revision
Board, Commercial taxes,
W.B.

49.52 2006-2007 |Appellate and Revision
Board, Commercial taxes,
West Bengal

265.27 2007-2008 |Appellate and Revision
Board, Commercial taxes,
West Bengal

629.83 2008-2009 |Appellate and Revision
Board, Commercial taxes,
West Bengal

205.66 2009-2010 |Appellate Authority

88.21 | 2010-2011 |Appellate Authority
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BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
(A Government of India Enterprise) :

Amount Period to i )
Name of the . Forum where dispute is
Nature of dues (RsIn which the A
Statute pending

lacs) dues relate

1.26 2005-2006 |Commercial taxes

Trinunal, Patna

8.87 2006-2007 |Commercial taxes

Tribunal, Patna
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(YT GLhR hl 3UshH)

aifeet & a9 2014-15 & A@-SE T HH FH ST

.9 e &l HH=e YU I STaTE

1. BHAN ohl ST SR 724 T TR0 Yeied § I3 FHZ T
et T € S TR St T favard % YR W
Fifee o 3239 & foau & 91

2. BAR foaR § A g0 Se @S (Afcs) & WIS T TGl

T I 11 ShEq=t G Yfard T U 9 e o7 fesiw
afe sfifee & ST § W T & 98 W © Tt
BHAN ¥ SHET % =T SEredt i fafere T8 e %1

3. T o T TETR! o R TR o R 143 (8) DI HU< T&l
o STIEN S < Afe grT fohy 7Y 3fifee Rufe gar
I 9 T & TSTEehT S9amT 59 39 frdfe & Gam fowen
Tl

4. SO 3ie AT e B @IaT 1 foaor aem 9T vl i HIE HA Tl
foraror st g9 e & | Herd § 3 99 S TS
e o7 e id i wmaEnsdt § 997 e foen g9 fafie

& R o 3 Te gt 7

5. TR foem 9 Wi onfdfs faaxor st et uae & Ufqeries 9 9 99 2007-08 & FHF!
(A/cs) fram 7, ¥ 133 W e11eifia § fad waa T 3T & foTt g 3T ok ThTs=
IR WHR & A T 2470 @@, 99 2,000 T2 @ B 1S o B 39 a2 I gHAN
@ T T 629 TG i W FehT oad & g e F ¥

o SR TH. YA o T qe =t Tel 1) e € an]
0 & foau el € 1 SehT oo & hiE fihie el &
T STIstl W SAfd st o g T fomar s gehar
3Tq: Tie THIS= § gHen Ufeae & fomar mam &1 T
STHTST TX 37T et AT ohl hFqT o JATh & €9 H
Temaman T % | 9% TRRT STISH & UShiSi TeE-12
% STIET TR 7

&. TRt & fafad deat o sTaR W A" 31,2015 96 e FH @l
=1 e ST a1 3w SPReey, e &g ot feeres
31 9= 2015 @& fewe & ®9 § fgfa & <R
3
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Replies to Auditor’s Comments on Annual accounts of 2014-15

BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
(A Government of India Enterprise)

Sl.No.

Auditor’s Comment

Management Reply

1.

We have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit.

No Comments

In our opinion proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our
examination of those books and proper
returns adequate for the purposes of our
audit have been received from branches not
visited by us.

No Comments

The reports on the accounts of the branch
offices of the Company audited under
section 143(8) of the Act by the branch
auditors have been sent to us and have
been properly dealt with by us in preparing
this report.

No Comments

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit
and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account and with the
returns received from branches not visited
by us and with the returns received from
branches not visited by us.

No Comments

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial
statements complied with the accounting
standards specified under section 133 of
the Act read with rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 except GOI Grant of
Rs.2470.00 Lakhs, Rs.2000.00 Lakhs and
Rs.629.00 Lakhs received towards meeting
Arrear Salary, VRS payment and
implementation of QC and R&D system
respectively has not been kept separately
and Interest earned on such deposits
cannot be ascertained and has not been
credited to Grant account. Total interest
earned on such deposits has been
considered as income of the Company. The
treatment is not in conformity with AS-12 —
Accounting for Government Grants.

Historically, since 2007-
08 onwards, Company is
not maintaining any
separate bank account for
the grants received from
the GOI. However, the
same is noted.

On the basis of written representation
received from the Directors as on March
31, 2015 taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the Directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2015 from

being appointed as a Director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

No Comments
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(YT GLhR hl 3UshH)

%.9. FifeeT & HH= TS T ST
T2t arn T | fafad w5 g9 faderent 9 A
31, 2015 @& & ot f<vER HEES TR F
HHRM 164 (2) T STTIR ST T o1 |
7. SHET ST SHETE TN 1 Ueh SUSHH © 1 Faweh FTE FHi T

10.

11.

ToreaT wal gXeT e | fohd! TR Rl T T i
STl el B |

foft s o T 3 e forereht i & 2799.90
AN § T ST i et o fore o1 e T R i
Gufxl s deh-iieh! Hodish Tel §oN € Ud 3
ferg aife erfer Srct & A smeeet 3 h1E off Trare et
@R

Tt ST ST ST ki Wi, SENT % °F iy,
ek oh STTIH TR, STHT ST, STHT STaet qem
M T T T R S YR SR § e € 9
rffyera © qen sod el i arfd € Tehdl ®
(Tfar saffE=m ©)

AR TR | SAafier o ufshan 1ot ste
{ T 3T TS S U, L3R, FoTehT Soora ied
IUHEE & T T 2.4 § €1 98 HEA &
A % TEY Td T1esT o 3TEY 6l ¢

HH I 3o gt 1w fRewe wr §
& 3ot feefd wd aftmmor o foe  foeror g4
Sfeafad ¥

TAR Uiae 39 A ST dehAlh!
qodish fomar €1 |l wufaar st
feree ¥ § T Sfidiue v s
foru Freiferd sheH SST T § Tqud yeieH
% R 9 30 THe< & fau & o
WTETEIT el @ T ¥ |

TEEA T S, AW e I widdt
O & I % o0 T ST fordr
21 9f =9 92 = A # forn
: SHR! SToE dgd § WAl ¥ e
Tk et e €157 oft 2, wele 4
T favarg  fo st faxia o & =g
T g Bl ST |

FHEA T THRT TR AR AT
T T HTad i o foTe sg@ aet
T AQ AT ol TR hE1 Y& fopar
T N ST GoTE T G T F faw
fafsr fawat ox mee @A S fean
gl

g HHC TRl
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BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
(A Government of India Enterprise)

11

Being a fully owned Government Company, the
Company is not required to transfer any amount
to the Investor Education and Protection fund.

No Comments

Capital  work-in-progress  aggregating to
Rs.2799.90 Lakhs is brought forward for more
than 3 years. Technical evaluation to assess the
actual worth of such assets has not been
undertaken and no provision has been made by
the Company for the losses that may arise on
these accounts. .

Technical assessment of all
such assets to be
commissioned were made by
our project team. All assets
are in good condition and
BCPL is taking action for
commissioning of these
assets.

Hence, Management feels no
provision is to be made on
this account.

All Balances in respect of Trade Receivables,
Trade Payables, Advances from Customers,
Deposit recoverable, Deposits refundable and
Plan and non-Plan Loans from Government of
India remain unconfirmed which may lead to
losses (Amount unascertainable).

Management issued letters
to various Debtors, Creditors
& Advance parties for
Balance confirmation. As the
matter was taken up at a
later date, response from
many of the parties has not
been received till date.
However, Management is
confident to get this job done
in the forthcoming Financial
year.

10.

In our opinion, internal control procedures, in
place, in respect of accounting treatment
regarding unaccounted FDR as referred to in
Para No.2.4 of Notes on Account are not
commensurate and adequate with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business.

Company has already taken
initiative  to strengthen
Internal Control procedures
by recruiting personnel in
key positions and by issuing
guidance on various matters
to strengthen Internal
Control system.

The Company has maintained proper records of
Fixed Assets showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Fixed
Assets.

No Comments
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®.49. TS T FH= TS T ST

12. forta o & SR HEoT e T U STt St I HH T
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T foham € TR faem § vt % oaee & @ T
resT o TIEY Hifash S 1 SRR Gfago ¢ |

14. TSt & ifden ST o1 Ufshar 98t € U ro & SaEE FIE FH= &
TS TAT A1ET o TR T 7 |

15. FHO J A 1 Aiew e @ § 9% e & g FIE FHH= ol
T ik ek o1 Hifdeh STie & W AR off a%g /e
e & wE |

16. FHIAIST THR & TRM 189 & STIIR HFqHl & T HTE FU= &I
HEHT | fREl TR T RO, I FEE B AT 3T
it =t T &

17. TN T H tiafies Frisor yomedt S 7ot e W R e T ¥ THR] SR Saies FTE0r yomed
T S HAT o TTE Ud TIEeT o €Y Tél ¥ 157 fop T Tl H % AU ygE W) 79 At
TGSl % STEIH hl HUT KA 1 = Hfd U6 54 w1 TRt AT Y foRarm § e S5eh! garE
It e Henai i fasht o foag s €1 ®q § g+ forg fafa= fawdi ™ mEe

e SR fepa €1

18. TR A1 W& e T 927 o STaR et A fordt off 7@ e HH @l
o1 AT U TR T2 fma €1

19. HEA R YRT THR o HIIS T o R 148 & g HE TEl
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BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
(A Government of India Enterprise)

S

12. | Physical Verification of Fixed Assets has
been conducted by the Management during
the year and no material discrepancy was No Comments
observed.

13. | Stock of goods has been physically verified
by the management during the year. In our
opinion, the frequency of verification is No Comments
reasonable in relation to the size of the
Company and the nature of its business.

14. | The procedure for physical verification of
inventory followed are reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the No Comments
Company and the nature of its business.

15. | The company is maintaining proper records
of inventory. No material discrepancies
have been noticed on physical verification No Comments
of stocks as compared to the book records.

16. | The Company has not granted any loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms
or other parties covered in the register No Comments
maintained under Section 189 of the
Companies Act.

17. | In our opinion, internal control procedures, | Company has already
in place, are not commensurate with the | taken initiative to
size of the company and the nature of its | strengthen Internal
business with regard to procurement of | Control procedures by
items of inventory and fixed assets and for | recruiting personnel in
the sale of goods and services. key positions and by

issuing guidance on
various matters to
strengthen Internal
Control system.

18. | As per information and explanations given
to us the company has not accepted any No Comments
deposits from the public.

19. | Maintenance of Cost Records has been
made by the Company as specified by the
Central Government under sub section (1) No Comments
of section 148 of the Companies Act.
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21.

22.

23.

ST Hfhed Toe wHTfewhed fafiee
( YT HLhR Al 3YshH)
AffeeT 1 FH= TS T STaTd

AT Haiferd SRS 1 18 oft e aReR e i i 7d
58 wfees ffer, fawes, frem ©d grem wws, udsTs,

32 (Value added tax), g qT =1 FeNfeh ThTT THT

TR ST <A ® | A o Af® hicrgar & qE HT slew

31 A 2015 T fUsel ©: 98 & SRE w18 ot Jeanfas

T el ¥ | foem™ T9F 12.01 <@ S wweer (Fringe

benefit tax) & BIEHI |

THET GRT < TR AT TS qei o SR h1g o Sehr T FTE FHi T
¥ 9% U 399 A1 SR oo 1 Ao 39 A1 |fdd Jag A1

HEH S AT THTES St A1 92 A1 99 S fgarg § &

forerent foremor ergaie-u § fear ¥

fo ad & ot § erfSia afaat =t Ofsr st & @ ad 9 F1 i T
Aferer B | et 3 Ta it o we oA faia oy | e
&fd 3o B

HIEHT GRT W T I TS Ry o weH gry o HTE FHH< Tl
T W& T o STMER T AT faia Seensii, sef etemn
feamer Sreed & e | wft 3T T w71 Tafy s
HE THR T T TR H o T frefafad ko
T IR AT 1T T 3Tt T LT T TS § | SHehT T

Ty g g
foramor e S| FIE FHZ T
RUE At
(%. @@ LC
) Rt
(3. @@
)
LT HLh- 9,942.00 3384.83
ESIERGIE
LT HLh- 2,310.00 1876.86
T -
Tf¥=m 7 TR 82.48 285.52

H o=
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@" "  BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
e (A Government of India Enterprise)

20. | The Company is generally regular in
depositing with the appropriate authorities
undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Investor Education and
Protection Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Wealth
Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Value
Added Tax, Cess and other Statutory Dues No Comments

to it except in a few cases because of
financial stringencies. As on 31st March,
2015 there were no statutory dues in
arrears for more than six months except Rs
12.01 Lakhs in respect of Fringe Benefits
Tax.

21. | According to the information and
explanations given to us, there are no dues
of the Company in respect of Sales Tax or
Income-tax or Wealth Tax or Service Tax or No Comments
Duty of Customs or Duty of Excise or
Value Added Tax or Cess under dispute
except as detailed in ANNEXURE - A.

22. | Accumulated losses at the end of the
financial year exceed its net worth and the
company has incurred cash losses during No Comments
the year as well immediately preceding
financial year.

23. | As per the books and records maintained
and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has
not defaulted in repayment of dues to a
financial institution, bank or debenture
holders. However, it has defaulted in
repayment of following Loans from GOI
and Government of West Bengal :

Interest
Principal |accrued
Particulars (Rs. Injand due
Lakhs) |[(Rs. In
Lakhs)

Government of India —{9,942.00 [3384.83
Plan Loan

Government of India -{2,310.00 [1876.86
Non-plan Loan

Government of West|82.48 285.52
Bengal — Term Loan

No Comments
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(YT GLhR hl 3UshH)

®.49. TS T FH= TS o ST
24. T TE oA T T T SMER T R 5 B ot Tk IS HH< el
SToa fai ween § fay T4 507 &1 fohsll off T &1
M TR DR
25. S TS AT TS qei & SAHR W 3 99 o TIHN HIE FHZ TG

HEA J HIE THAM Tt feran ¥ 1 39 a9 & Tget 9
foedta ad # forg 73 = < w5 swEfiar 6 gifea
AT AR faw Hure & 7

26. T T T2 Wa TAEeR0T OX ST W it Ruie FIE F=2 Tal
i Tt & FEfard 2re gHenT frufe e § foh st
BRI forelt off TR 1 e 39 focitg o # w6 Hifeq

o T
/-
(3. goHt1aa)
EECRERNED
T : hIcThIdm

faieh : 26 519, 2015
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BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
(A Government of India Enterprise)

24. | According to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has

not given any guarantee for loans taken by No Comments
other from any bank or financial
institution.

25. | According to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has
not taken any term loan during the year. It
is not possible for us to ascertain the use of
Term Loan taken in earlier years and
outstanding during the year.

No Comments

26. |Based wupon the audit procedures
performed and as per information and
explanations given to us, we report that no
fraud on or by the Company have been
noticed or reported during the year.

No Comments

Sd/-
(E.A. SUBRAMANIAN)
Managing Director
Place : Kolkata
Date : 26" June 2015
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(YT GLhR hl 3UshH)

| &

gaus 31 A 2015 & feae @
%, o ®
foaror Hrem 31 =<, 2015 31 =< 2014
& feame T e
gt SfiX Toramsit
IR & I
Tolt IR 3 7,696.04 7,696.04
TS ST AR 4 (17,444.14) (16,926.10)
(9,748.10) (9,230.06)
T ot et
TR IUR 5 18,587.87 16,727.40
T SrehIfeTsh IUR 6 495.40 398.90
HEEAIRERCIE) 7 1,698.77 12,327.58
20,782.04 18,453.88
A AT
TEehITcTeh SR 8 2,557.30 2,528.71
IR < 9 4,301.89 3,576.48
T I SR 10 4,486.01 4,558.88
GREINERIEEICH 11 222.99 383.20
11,568.19 11,047.27
T I 22,602.13 20,271.09
Rilali}
TR-aeHm gt
= gufa
i et 12 4,316.00 3,293.81
Tt Tt 13 10,922.93 10,973.40
15,238.93 14,267.21
reehifereh SUR ST AT 14 24.83 31.71
A T
Eeerr) 15 1,428.46 811.02
qes witaat 16 1,441.40 742.84
TG ST T T 17 3,698.48 3,008.59
IR SUR 37X 1fim 18 539.33 1,108.98
ST A T 19 230.70 300.75
7,338.37 5,972.18
FA g 22,602.13 20,271.09
T iR 1
THSTH T AT 2
IR T T e eAiafien foxira faeon & wdfua sma &
TR e & feie & o ogER
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(THARTA 307077E)
'/ - ‘I~ '/ -
(s ) (T, === (3. T gomfr)
AR s (fora) EECARENED
U= 9. 052870 ‘I~ 'IT/—
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BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
(A Government of India Enterprise)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2015

Ks. In Lakns

. As at 31st March 2015 As at 31st March 2014
Particulars Notes
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Fund:
Share Capital 3 7,696.04 7,696.04
Reserves & Surplus 4 (17,444.14) (16,926.10)
(9,748.10) (9,230.06)
Non Current Liabilities :
Long Term Borrowings 5 18,587.87 16,727.40
Other Long Term Liabilities 6 495.40 398.90
Long Term Provisions 7 1,698.77 1,327.58
20,782.04 18,453.88
Current Liabilities:
Short Term Borrowings 8 2,557.30 2,528.71
Trade Payables 9 4,301.89 3,576.48
Other Current Liabilities 10 4,486.01 4,558.88
Short Term Provisions 11 222.99 383.20
11,568.19 11,047.27
TOTAL LIABILITIES 22,602.13 20,271.09
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets :
Fixed Assets:
Tangible Assets 12 4,316.00 3,293.81
Capital Work in Progress 13 10,922.93 10,973.40
15,238.93 14,267.21
Long Term Loans and Advances 14 24.83 31.70
Current Assets :
Inventories 15 1,428.46 811.02
Trade Receivables 16 1,441.40 742.84
Cash and Cash Equivalents 17 3,698.48 3,008.59
Short Term Loans and Advances 18 539.33 1,108.98
Other Current Assets 19 230.70 300.75
7,338.37 5,972.18
TOTAL ASSETS 22,602.13 20,271.09
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes on Accounts 2

Notes referred to above are an integral part of the Financial Statements

In terms of our report of even date
sd/-

For Bhattacharya Das & Co.

Chartered Accountants

(FRN. 307077E)

On Behalf of the Board

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(ANJAN SHEE) (PM CHANDRAIAH) (E.A. SUBRAMANIAN)
Partner Director (Finance) Managing Director
Membership No. 052870 sd/- sd/-
Place: Kolkata (SATISH KUMAR) (S. SENGUPTA)
Date: 26th June 2015 Company Secretary AGM (Finance)
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( YT HLhR Al 3YshH)
Tt 31 | 2015 & 37 dh - 1 faemor

%, @ |
fereror | o 31 974, 2015 a9 31 A= 2014
&% A qH &% A qH
T
T W T (Fhal) 20 4958.63 1903.63
foramT : 3cureA Yok 375.13 197.44
HATe o T 4583.50 1706.19
3T AT 21 1969.95 1957.24
FA A 6553.45 3663.43
T
Tl A @I 22 3532.50 1244.83
EREEIEIRN 23 (507.62) 209.16
EREIRIGRCE] 24 2856.80 2609.45
faq @rma 25 1536.63 1285.27
T G@Y 26 1583.20 1635.71
T B 12 360.61 334.16
Fd o 9361.67 7318.58
srfafie Treamr 3 & Yo (2,808.22) (3,665.15)
rfafie Tremor e 2.4 1,076.17 -
EX&Ce - -
ATH/EI (X 1R (1,732.05) (3,665.15)
T IR A (MR & |) (225.06) (474.94)
T o ifaar 1
THELE R A2 2
W fed T Hem sAafier fafw foero 9 gefyg sma
R RO & feHis o ¥ STER
VgEE T UE &%, & fod
LS TS qNE A/ WE A
(TH3TREA. 4. 307077E)
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AR IEENENCER)) EECRECNCY
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fadien : 2657 2015
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BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
(A Government of India Enterprise)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2015

Rs. In Lakhs
For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars Notes 31st March 2015 31st March 2014
INCOME
Revenue from Operations(Gross) 20 4958.63 1903.63
Less: Excise Duty 375.13 197.44
Revenue from Operations(Net) 4583.50 1706.19
Other Income 21 1969.95 1957.24
TOTAL INCOME 6553.45 3663.43
EXPENSES
Raw Material Consumed 22 3532.05 1244.83
Changes in Inventory 23 (507.62) 209.16
Employee Benefit Expenses 24 2856.80 2609.45
Finance Costs 25 1536.63 1285.27
Other Expenses 26 1583.20 1635.71
Depreciation 12 360.61 334.16
Total Expenses 9361.67 7318.58
Loss Before Extra- ordinary Income (2,808.22) (3,655.15)
Extra-ordinary Income 2.4 1,076.17 -
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (1,732.05) (3,655.15)
Tax Expenses - -
PROFIT/(LOSS) AFTER TAX (1,732.05) (3,655.15)
Earning per share (Basic & Diluted in Rs.) (225.06) (474.94)
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes on Accounts 2

Notes referred to above are an integral part of the Financial Statements

In terms of our report of even date

For Bhattacharya Das & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN. 307077E)

Sd/-
(ANJAN SHEE)
Partner
Membership No. 052870
Place: Kolkata
Date: 26th June 2015

On Behalf of the Board

Sd/-

(PM CHANDRAIAH)
Director (Finance)
sd/-
(SATISH KUMAR)
Company Secretary

Sd/-

(E.A. SUBRAMANIAN)
Managing Director
sd/-

(S. SENGUPTA )
AGM (Finance)
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(9T TN ohl 39shH)
31 | 2015 FH< 98 % ford Tohdt waTe faer
%, o
e oY F o7 T oY & 37d qH
2014-15 (2013-14)

) weTe Tfafatedt | T vare
FT R Afaftad e A wear Y @i (i (2,808.22) (3,655.15
TR
e g ST afene 360.60 334.16
/RNt 1 @St e (0.19) -
forer @mT 1,536.63 1,285.28
T T (180.32) (282.66)
wraf & foRed &t o (930.52) (837.47)
B (302.03) (284.86)
SIS T (41.27) (223.92)
wfery oiR o= wiftd, T o) 1 & wrae 370.71 42571
I (ATEd ik e 3H) 0.46 0.75
STy T8 S 58.89 141.50

(i) 872.46 558.49
FrfEie st # aRed § Teer aRenfed & i = (i+ii) (1,935.76) (3,096.66)
Hrifer Ooht H et
farer gufa | gt /ad
i) (617.44) 235.12
=R wftEt (769.27) 357.01
Y 31afy & o i S 269.69 102.13
SreiepTeres 0T Td A 6.87 1.62
11 Tisper ieretaat 36.12 284.21

(iv) (1,074.03)
AR AT 725.42 317.25
ST IAHM SHRIRAT (3T ST (72.87) 241.95
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foRTRRt & st 96.51 101.55
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BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
(A Government of India Enterprise)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015

(Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars For tl:; i'f:; 5ended For t};eo ;’g{i :nded
A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax (i) (2,808.22) (3,655.15)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 360.60 334.16
(Profit) / loss on sale / write off of assets (0.19) -
Finance costs 1,536.63 1,285.28
Interest income (180.82) (282.66)
Rental from properties (930.52) (837.47)
Others (302.03) (284.86)
Provisions no longer required written back (41.27) (223.92)
Provision for doubtful receivables, loans and advances 370.71 425.71
Other(Live stock Write-off) 0.46 0.75
Prior period Adjustments 58.89 141.50
(id) 872.46 558.49
Operating Loss before working capital changes (iii)=(i+ii) (1,935.76) (3,096.66)
Changes in working capital:
Adj. for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Inventories (617.44) 235.12
Trade receivables (769.27) 357.01
Short-term loans and advances 269.69 102.13
Long-term loans and advances 6.87 1.62
Other current assets 36.12 284.21
(iv) (1,074.03)
Adj. for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade payables 725.42 317.25
Other current liabilities(other paybles) (72.87) 241.95
Short-term provisions (160.21) 98.72
Long-term provisions 371.20 (112.18)
Extra ordinary item 1,076.17 -
(v) 1,939.71 1,525.83
Cash generated from operations (vi) = (ili+iv+v) (1,070.08) (1,570.83)
Net cash flow from/(used in) operating activities (A) (1,070.08) (1,570.83)
B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Capital expenditure on fixed assets, including CWIP (116.21) (710.49)
Bank balances not considered as Cash and cash equivalents
- Matured (552.63) 1,508.13
Deposit from tenants 96.51 107.55
Interest received 52.89 12.92
Rental income from investment properties 951.84 837.47
Others(Claim) 315.04 284.84
Other Income 74.38 -
Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (B) 821.82 2,040.42
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@" "  BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
e (A Government of India Enterprise)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2015

(Rs. In lakhs)
For the year ended For the year ended
2014-15 2013-14

Particulars

B) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Long Term Borrowings 700.00 -

short-term borrowings 28.59 (17.91)
Finance cost (470.98) (438.34)

Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (C) 257.61 (456.25)

Net increase/(decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 9.35 13.34

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 207.44 194.10

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 216.79 207.44

Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet (Refer Note 16) 3,698.48 3,008.58
Less: Term Deposit not considered as Cash and cash equivalents as defined
in AS 3 Cash Flow Statements 3,481.69 2,801.14

Net Cash and cash equivalents (as defined in AS 3 Cash Flow Statements)
included in Note 16 216.79 207.44

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year *
* Comprises:

(a) Cash on hand 5.68 11.94
(b) Cheques in hand 3.21 -

(c) Balances with banks - in Current Accounts 207.90 195.51

For Bhattacharya Das & Co. On Behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
(FRN. 307077E)

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(ANJAN SHEE) (PM CHANDRAIAH) (E.A. SUBRAMANIAN)
Partner Director (Finance) Managing Director
Membership No. 052870 sd/- sd/-
(SATISH KUMAR) (S. SENGUPTA )
Place: Kolkata Company Secretary AGM (Finance)
Date: 26th June 2015
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@ . BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
\\‘;\’7 (A Government of India Enterprise)

1.0 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2014-15

1.1 Basis for preparation of financial statements:

These Financial Statements have been prepared and presented in accordance with
Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (Indian GAAP). GAAP comprises
mandatory Accounting Standards as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (The Act) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
the Provisions of the Act (to the extent notified). The financial statements are
prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The Accounting
Policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued Accounting
Standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard
requires a change in the Accounting Policy hitherto in use. The Financial
Statements are presented in Indian Rupee rounded off to the nearest Rupee in
Lakhs.

1.2 Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles requires judgements, estimates and assumptions to be made
that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent
liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period.

Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the
Management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the
estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the
period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements.

1.3 Classification of Assets and Liabilities as Current/ Non-Current:

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per
the Company’s normal operating cycle.

Assets
An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:
(i) It is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in,

the Company’s normal operating cycle;

(ii) It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

(iii) It is expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting date;
or
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@ . BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
\\‘;\’//- (A Government of India Enterprise)

(iv) It is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged
or used to settle a liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

Liabilities

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

(i) It is expected to be settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle;

(ii) It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

(iii) It is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or

(iv)  The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of
the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. Terms of a
liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement
by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

Current assets and Current Liabilities include the current portion of the financial
assets and liabilities respectively. All other assets/ liabilities are classified as
non-current.

Operating cycle:

Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and
their realization in cash or cash equivalents.

1.4 Fixed Assets:

(A) Tangible Assets

(i) Tangible fixed assets are stated at the cost of acquisition or construction
and include amounts added on revaluation of an asset, less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, if any. The cost of an item of tangible
fixed asset comprises its purchase price, including import duties and other
non-refundable taxes or levies and any attributable costs of bringing the
asset to its working condition for its intended use. Any trade discount and
rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Advances paid
towards acquisition of tangible fixed assets outstanding at each Balance
Sheet date, are shown under long-term loans and advances and cost of
assets not ready for intended use before the period end, are shown as
“Capital Work in Progress”.

(i) Subsequent expenditure related to an item of tangible fixed asset is
capitalized only if it increases the future benefits from the existing assets
beyond its previously assessed standards of performance.

(iii) Incidental expenditure during construction period incurred up to the date
of commissioning is capitalized.

(B) Intangible Assets

(i) Intangible fixed assets comprise brands, trademarks and computer software,
which are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment
losses, if any. The cost of an item of intangible fixed asset comprises its
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BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA

purchase price, including import duties and other non-refundable taxes
or levies and any attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working
condition for its intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted
in arriving at the purchase price. Advances paid towards acquisition of
intangible fixed assets outstanding at each Balance Sheet date, are shown
under long-term loans and advances and cost of assets not ready for
intended use before the period end, are shown as intangible fixed assets
under development.

(ii) Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future
economic benefits from the specific asset to which it relates.

1.5 CENVAT :

(i) The value of CENVAT benefits eligible is reduced from the value of purchase
of materials. Consumption of materials is arrived accordingly

(ii) The value of CENVAT Credit in respect of fixed assets is being reduced
from the cost of such fixed assets which is equally spread over two years
from the year of purchase and the fixed asset is being put to use.

1.6 Depreciation/ Amortization:

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted
for cost, less its estimated residual value.

In respect of Tangible Fixed Assets (other than Freehold Land and Capital Work-
in-Progress) acquired during the year, Depreciation/Amortisation is charged on
a Straight Line basis so as to write-off the cost of the Assets over the useful
lives and for the Assets acquired prior to April 1, 2014, the carrying amount as
on April 1, 2014 is depreciated over the remaining useful life. The useful life
is same as prescribed in Part-C of Schedule-II to the Companies Act, 2013.

Intangible Fixed Assets are amortized over their respective individual estimated
useful lives on a straight-line basis, commencing from the date the asset is
available to the Company for its use.

1.7 Borrowing Costs:

Borrowing costs attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets,
up to the date of capitalization of such assets, are capitalized as part of such
assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time
to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are recognized as
an expense in the period in which they are incurred and charged Profit and Loss
Statement.
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BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA

(A Government of India Enterprise)

1.8 Liability :

Liability in respect of purchase of both capital and revenue nature are accounted
for on the basis of date of issue of Material Inward Slips.

1.9 Impairment of assets:

As asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its
recoverable value. An impairment loss is charged to the Profit and Loss Statement
in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss
recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in
the estimate of recoverable amount.

1.10 Investments:

()

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Investments that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more
than twelve months from the date on which such investments are made
are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified
as long-term investments.

On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost
comprises purchase price and directly attributable acquisition charges such
as brokerage, fees and duties. If an investment is acquired, or partly
acquired, by the issue of shares or other securities, the acquisition cost
is the fair value of the securities issued. If an investment is acquired in
exchange for another asset, the acquisition is determined by reference to
the fair value of the asset given up or by reference to the fair value of
the investment acquired, whichever is more clearly evident.

Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost
and fair value determined on an individual investment basis. Long-term
investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value
is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the
investments.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount
and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of profit
and loss.

1.11 Government Grants:

()

(i1)

Capital grants / subsidy: Capital grants / subsidy relating to specific assets
is reduced from the gross values of assets and capital grants for project
capital subsidy are credited to capital reserve and retained till the requisite
conditions are fulfilled.

Revenue grants / subsidy:

Grant-in-aid received from Government of India for implementation of
Voluntary Retirement Scheme and Salary Arrears is matched with related
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costs through Profit & Loss Account. Unutilized grants are shown under
Current Liabilities.
All other revenue grants are credited to profit & Loss Account.

1.12 Revenue Recognition:

(i)

(i1)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

Revenue from sale of goods in the course of ordinary activities is recognised
when the property in the goods, or all significant risks and rewards of their
ownership are transferred to the customer and no significant uncertainty
exists regarding the amount of the consideration that will be derived from
the sale of the goods as well as regarding its collection. Revenue includes
excise duty and is net of applicable sales tax / value added tax and also
net of applicable discounts and allowances.

Sales return is accounted for in the year of such returns from the customers
Income from royalty, milestone payments, technical know-how arrangements,
exclusivity and patents settlement and licensing arrangements is recognised
on an accrual basis in accordance with the terms of the relevant agreement.
Any non-compete fee is recognised over the term of the agreement on a
straight line basis.

Export incentive entitlements are recognised as income when the right to
receive credit as per the terms of the scheme is established in respect of
the exports made, and where there is no significant uncertainty regarding
the ultimate collection of the relevant export proceeds.

Profit on disposal/ sale of investments is recognised as income in the period
in which the investment is sold/disposed off.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive the income is
established. Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking
into account the amount outstanding and the interest rate applicable.
Discount or premium on debt securities held is accrued over the period to
maturity.

Rental Income from renting of properties is recognized on accrual basis as
per agreements entered with the tenants.

1.13 Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations :

Transactions in foreign exchange other than those covered by forward contracts
are accounted for at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of transactions.
Foreign currency receivables/payables other than those covered by forward
contracts are translated at the year- end exchange rates. Gain or losses arising
out of such transaction are adjusted to the Profit and Loss Account. Foreign
Currency loans are valued at year end exchange rates.

Outstanding forward contracts, if any, as at the Balance Sheet date are reinstated
at the exchange rate prevailing on the date
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1.14 Inventories:

Finished Stocks are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value (Trade
Price minus 16% of Trade Price). Raw, Packing material and stores and spares
are valued at cost .Work in progress is valued on the basis of raw material cost
plus 30% of raw material cost on account of labour. In case of bulk finished
stock 41% of raw material cost is added as cost of overhead. Stock valuation
of raw material and packing materials are determined on First in First out basis
and that for stores and spares determined on weighted average cost basis.

1.15 Cash and cash equivalents:

(i) Cash and bank balances comprise of cash at bank, cash in hand, Cheques
in hand, demand deposits and bank deposits with maturity period up to
12 months from Balance Sheet date.

(ii) For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents consist
of cash and bank balances, cheques in hand and demand deposits net
of bank overdrafts.

1.16 Research and development costs:

Research and development costs, incurred for development of products are
expensed as incurred. Development costs which relate to the design and testing
of new or improved materials, products or processes or for existing products in
new territories are recognised as an intangible asset when the company can
demonstrate all the following:

(i) It is technically feasible to complete the development of asset and it will
be available for sale / use.
(ii) It is expected that such development will be completed and used / sold

(iii) It is expected that such assets will generate future economic benefits.

(iv) There are adequate resources to complete such development.

(v) It is possible to measure reliably the expenditure attributable to the asset
during development.

Research and development expenditure of a capital nature is added to fixed assets.
Following the initial recognition of the development expenditure as an asset, the
cost model is applied requiring the asset to be carried at cost less any accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses. The carrying value of the
development cost is tested for impairment annually.

1.17 Employee Benefits:

(i) Provident fund: The Company makes specified monthly contribution
towards the employees’ provident fund to the provident fund trust
administered by the Company. The minimum interest payable by the
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provident fund trust to the beneficiaries every year is notified by the
Government. The Company has an obligation to make good the shortfall,
if any, between the return on respective investments of the trust and the
notified interest rate.

Gratuity: The Company has an obligation towards Gratuity, a defined
benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees. The plan provides for
a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death while in
employment or on termination of employment of an amount based on the
respective employee’s salary and the tenure of employment. Vesting occurs
upon completion of five years of service. Company provides liability towards
Gratuity as per actuarial valuation determined by an independent actuary
at the balance sheet date.

Compensated Absence/ Leave Salary: As per the Company’s policy, eligible
leaves can be accumulated by the employees and carried forward to future
periods to either be utilized during the service, or encashed. Encashment
can be made during service, on retirement/early retirement, on withdrawal
of scheme, at resignation and upon death of the employee. The value of
benefits is determined based on the seniority and the employee’s salary.
Accordingly, Company records an obligation for such compensated absences
in the period in which the employee renders the services that increase the
entitlements. Company provides liability towards Gratuity as per actuarial
valuation determined by an independent actuary at the balance sheet date.

1.18 Leases :

(i)

(i)

Where the Company is a Lessee

Leases of assets under which all the risks and rewards of ownership are
effectively retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases. Lease
payments under operating leases are recognized as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

Where the Company is a Lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks
and benefits of ownership of the asset are classified as operating Leases.
Assets subject to operating leases are included in fixed assets. Lease income
is recognized on a straight line basis over the lease term. Costs, including
depreciation are recognized as an expense. Initial direct costs such as legal
costs, brokerage costs, etc are recognized immediately in the statement of
profit and loss.

1.19 Segment Reporting:

The Company prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting
policies adopted for preparing and presenting the financial statements of the
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Company and the company has identified three primary reporting segments viz
Chemicals, Pharmaceuticals and Cosmetics & Home products.

1.20 Taxes on Income:

(i) Taxes including current income-tax are computed using the applicable tax
rates and tax laws. Liability for additional taxes, if any, is provided /
paid as and when assessments are completed.

(ii) Deferred income- tax on timing differences is computed using the tax rates
and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance
sheet date. The deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward for
timing differences of items other than unabsorbed depreciation and
accumulated losses only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty
that the assets can be realized in future. However, if there is unabsorbed
depreciation or carry forward of losses deferred tax assets are recognized
only if there is virtual certainty that there will be sufficient future taxable
income available to realize the assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed as
at each balance sheet date for their realisablity.

1.21 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

(i) Provisions: A provision is recognized when the Company has a present
obligation as a result of past event; it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and
a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions
are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best
estimate required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These
estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimates.

(ii) Contingent Liabilities: A contingent liability is a possible obligation that
arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control
of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it
is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where
there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured
reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses
its existence in the financial statements.

(iii)  Contingent assets: Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial
statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it
is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset
and related income are recognized in the period in which the change occurs.
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1.22 Prior Period & Prepaid Transactions and Extra ordinary items :

(i) Income/expenditure relating to prior period and prepaid expenses not
exceeding Rs.25,000/- in each case are treated as income/ expenditure
of the current year.

(ii) Extra ordinary items has been disclosed on the statement of profit and
loss account as a part of net profit or loss for the period .The nature and
the amount of each extra ordinary item has been separately disclosed in
the statement of profit and loss in manner that its impact on current
profit and loss can be perceived.

1.23 Earnings per share:

Basic earnings/ (loss) per share are calculated by dividing the net profit/ (loss)
for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number
of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted average number
of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events of bonus
issue and share split. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings/ (loss) per
share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders
and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential
equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless
they have been issued at a later date.
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2.0 NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

2.1 Funds provided by Govt. of India under BRPSE Scheme & its Utilisation

a) The balance in the Plan and Non Plan loan as on 31-03-2006 was Rs. 3816.00
Lakhs and Rs.4326.67 Lakhs respectively. Out of which the Plan loan of Rs.3404.00
Lakhs and Non Plan loan amounting to Rs. 3765.67 Lakhs pertaining to the period
from 01.04.94 to 31.03.05 was waived by the Govt. of India during the year 2006-
07 as per waiver scheme of BRPSE. The said amount was transferred to Capital
Reserve Account and the balance of Rs.412.00 Lakhs as Plan Loan and the balance
of Rs 561.00 Lakhs as Non-Plan were reflected under “Unsecured Loan”. Further,
GOI has released the Plan fund of Rs 700.00 Lakhs during 2006-07 has been
shown under the same head.

As per the approval of BRPSE Scheme, Govt. of India has released the funds
amounting to Rs. 13,719.00 Lakhs and the same were received in 2007-08. The
details are as follows:

Share Capital: Rs. 5,500.00 Lakhs
Interest free Plan Loan: Rs. 2,000.00 Lakhs
(Repayable in 5 equal instalments starting from the first anniversary)

Interest free Non- Plan Loan: Rs. 1,749.00 Lakhs
(Repayable in 5 equal instalments starting from the first anniversary)

Grant in Aid (V.R.S): Rs. 2,000.00 Lakhs
Grant in Aid (Salary Arrears): Rs. 2,470.00 Lakhs

As per the approved BRPSE Scheme, Govt. of India had released a further amount
of Rs. 2000.00 Lakhs, Rs.2440.00 Lakhs, Rs. 2500.00 Lakhs & Rs. 60 Lakhs against
Plan Loan during the year 2008-09, 2009-10, 2010-11 & 2011-12 respectively. An
amount of Rs.170.00 Lacs had been repaid out of Plan Loan during 2010-11. Further,
an amount of Rs.700.00 Lakhs Interest bearing Plan

Loan has been released by GOI during the year 2014-15.

b) Utilisation of fund received from Government of India:
Out of the Plan Loan outstanding amounting to Rs 10642.00 Lakhs (Previous Year
Rs.9942.00 Lakhs), Equity fund amounting to Rs.5500 Lakhs(Previous Year Rs.
5500 Lakhs) & Grant for R&D amounting to Rs.629.00 Lakhs(Previous Year
Rs.629.00 Lakhs), company has utilised them in following manner-
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(Rs.in Lakhs)
Description Plant & Buildings | Others Total Capital Less: WIP Total
Machinery WIP Capitalised
2014-15 149.10 1.50 18.74 | 169.34 47.94 98.40 118.88
2013-14 459.29 164.60 0.00 623.89 | 2292.67 628.71 2287.85
2012-13 745.21 368.17 44.77 | 1158.15 | 987.11 1313.55 831.71
2011-12 92.32 7.56 12.03 | 111.91 | 4393.42 - 4505.33
2010-11 13.24 0.97 2.82 17.03 3144.58 - 3161.61
2009-10 10.14 1167.16 6.52 1183.82 | 2852.45 555.26 3481.01
2008-09 5.76 11.44 11.18 28.38 1660.26 - 1688.64
2007-08 106.68 83.23 9.33 199.24 55.09 38.85 215.48
Cumulative 1581.74 1804.63 |105.39 | 3491.76 | 15433.52 | 2634.77 16290.51

<)

Utilisation of Grant In Aid:

Out of GOI grant of Rs.2470.00 Lakhs received in the year 2007-08, Company has
utilised a sum of Rs.1709.15 Lakhs on account of Wage Revision of employees of
1997 pay scale w.e.f. 01-01-1999 to 31-03-2007 (including PF of Rs.150.23 Lakhs
and after adjustment of dues of Festival Advance & Special advance amounting to
148.36 Lakhs). Balance in this account as on 31.03.2015 is Rs.760.85 Lakhs
(Previous Year Rs.764.42 Lakhs) which is subject to reconciliation pending
settlement of a case filed by employees’ union.

Payment to employees of the Company under VRS scheme (constituting of Exgratia,
Gratuity and Leave Salary) amounting to Rs.1386.84 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs
950.16 Lakhs) has been paid till 31.03.15 out of GOI Grant of Rs 2000 Lakhs
received in the year 2007-08, which is also subject to reconciliation. Balance in
this account as on 31.03.2015 is Rs.613.16 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs.1049.84 Lakhs)
Short Term Fixed Deposit with various Banks at the end of the year is
Rs.3481.69 Lakhs including accrued interest (Previous Year Rs 2801.14 Lakhs)
which is subject to Reconciliation/ confirmation.

2.2 Capital Reserve Account

2.3

Government Grants received for procurement of HPLC System amounting to Rs.
7.00 lakhs. Depreciation charged for the machine has been reduced from Capital
Reserve. Depreciation charged for the year is Rs.0.10 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs.
0.10 Lakhs). Balance of Grant as on 315t March 2015 amounts to Rs. 0.50 lakhs
(Previous year Rs.0.60 Lakhs). The waiver of Principal amount of Plan loan of
Rs.3404.00 Lakhs & Non Plan loan of Rs. 3765.67 Lakhs has been transferred to
Capital Reserve Account as per the approved BRPSE Scheme in the year 2006-07.
Grants received from Government of India amounting to Rs.629 Lakhs on account
of QC and R&D Blocks has also been transferred to this account.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets

(a) The Company has revised its policy of providing Depreciation on Fixed Assets
effective from April 1, 2014. Depreciation is now provided on a Straight Line
Basis for all Assets as against the policy of providing the same on Written Down
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ST Hfhed Toe wHTfewhed fafiee

(YT GLhR hl 3UshH)

2014 T FHTIE & TR 1 99 Sfe (T o) Teafa) X freifed 2 feam 7o § | 37 ufad=t & weweey, 31
AT 2015 ¥ 5T g7 YoAg 8.55 T &, | W TN SR 1 319e 2014 T 1214.11 TG &. A1 51 foh et @I

& WY TS T fear T

2.4 i fear FDRs :

ek W 9 AT o i % T, HrT i 3Uea S it R & G- fHer st fF nos % FDR 4 1076.17 @@
. (fafea a1fia =er) sod fafeq €, oIR o weot & @rd § qedis & o1ef =2l €, off o fmifia © i ‘emar-
TR S % 31X fafed ¥ ofR =g Wifd # faderes Aved & gR1 14 W€ 2015 1 Tiehd ST 721 37K I8 F=T

ity faumT ue T 2T @ie 93re™ S ot 9T T

2.5 TUUH-15 & 30T HH= 9

T)(i)  HEA % U TSRS Wiae< B €, Sl o PF 2 & gRI Heifard fepan Sar g1
(i) e o SR e 7 83.27 @ %, (Trae 911 116.12 @@ %.) HHAR STSH &I Wifde< wUe § ST

o, myr-=ifa @rd | fem@mn =)

(iii) Y E, ST o SR HEAT F TT-JI1 @I & T9HE-95 § 50.94 @ %, (fuset a¢ 35.44 @Ra %.) TR |
(iv) A & A FHERI WfaS= e T H FHH 8 & SR HIHT 5 6.28 TR T. hT ST ST |
at)  ufkei ST STyt stafy HEER e S 5 =t 6 gEl O | SISl ¥, an-gii @ H e o o7 § e

Teama foran o © | e oy o Taaxor T foeeo § 59 g © o -

ELERCEIL IIEH
| (e Tt foma gatm)
1. gom-u H feg@m gen ufe
I AT ST HoI 2014-15 2013-14
2. <Ifae o gesTdt oft e
RN RSIEE 2]
e Tl 1289.85 1386.21
SICKUGIE] 481.35 259.91
SHTfeReh AT/ (212.33) 36.36
L EIRE RN 1502.18 1289.85

T A o

ST AT
(e et fomam )

2014-15 2013-14

408.92 326.03
133.46 192.69

135 (82.89)
407.57 408.02
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2.5

(b)

Value Basis. Further the remaining useful life has also been revised wherever
appropriate based on an evaluation which is in conformity with the rule mentioned
in Part-C of Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. The carrying amount as on
April 1, 2014 is depreciated over the revised remaining useful life. As a result of
these changes, the Depreciation charged for the year ended March 31, 2015 is
lower by Rs.8.55 lakhs and the effect relating to the period prior to April 1, 2014
is of Rs.1214.11 lakhs, which has been adjusted against Accumulated Losses.

(b) Management has conducted physical verification of Fixed Assets at all of its
units and discrepancies as observed in such verification were properly dealt
with in the books of accounts.

Unaccounted FDRs:

As a part of balance confirmations from the Banks, the company received an
intimation from Indian Bank that 25 nos. Of FDRs, valuing Rs.1076.17 lakhs
(including up to date Interest Accrued thereon) are lying with them, which were not
accounted for in the books of the Company and the same are now incorporated and
accounted for under the head “Extra-Ordinary Income” after taking approval from
the Board of Directors in its Meeting held on 14" May, 2015 and an intimation was
also sent to Department of Pharmaceuticals, Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers.

Employee benefits under AS-15

(i) Company has an exempted Provident Fund maintained by PF Trust.

(ii) During the year the Company has recognised Rs.83.27Lakhs (Previous Year
Rs.116.12Lakhs) as Employer’s Contribution to Provident Fund in the statement of
Profit & Loss.

(iii) In addition, during the year, the Company has recognised Rs.50.94 Lakhs (Previous
Year Rs.35.44Lakhs) as contribution to EPS-95 in the statement of Profit & Loss.
(iv)During the year an amount of Rs.6.28 Lakhs has been contributed by the Company
towards shortfall in interest on Employees Provident Fund Trust.

Defined Benefit Plan / Long term Employee benefits in respect of Gratuity & Leave
Encashment are recognised in the statement of Profit & Loss on the basis of Actuarial
valuation done at the year end. The details of such employee benefits as recognised

in the financial statement are given below:-
(Rs.in Lakhs)

Sl. | Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment
No (Non funded) (Non funded)

2014-15 | 2013-14 | 2014-15 | 2013-14

1. | Amount recognised in the Balance Sheet

Present value of obligations 1289.85 | 1386.21 | 408.92 326.03

2. | Reconciliation of Opening & Closing
balance of obligations

Opening Balance 1289.85 | 1386.21 | 408.92 326.03
Benefits Paid 481.35 259.91 133.46 192.69
Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) (212.33) 96.36 1.35 (82.89)
Closing Balance 1502.18 | 1289.85 407.57 408.92
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ST Hfhed Toe wHTfewhed fafiee

(YT GLhR hl 3UshH)

smifereh TR (212.33) 36.36 1.35 (82.89)
4., TR A=A
Arfael Saa 2006-08 2006-08 2006-08 2006-08
a ferd= 39 58 |reT 58 9t 58 91 58 Hred
STTEU-T 2% T 2% FAH 2% AT 2% Gl
Y- 7.98% Tl 9.29% HATT 7.98% G 9.29% Tl
HI-FhIfd 1250% HaTT 5% 9 12.50% HaAHT 5% |1
2007  STETHTe o SHETTRE! oh o GTS ol foitd A o 0T hEd= § AR] T fohal ST HehT 3TR 39
fore @ # g ot wifas T2t fopan |
o ot fedfe-mofies fasmr #t g @ TH R T ;-
A aufy e SR e = FA
ferar 2014-15 2013-14 2014-15 2013-14 2014-15  2013-14 2014-15 2013-14 2014-15 2013-14
T
y foska 33818  160.64 2751.09 54877 1494.23  996.78 - - 4583.50 1706.19
(anfiiR)
I 3T 4578 524 2389 3392 084 151 1898.44 1916.58 1969.95 1957.25
FoT ST 384.97 165.88 277494 582.69 149506  998.29 1898.44 1916.58 6553.45 3663.44
qfoms
Ik 45498 24914  303.06 (403.65) 43555 (1007.62) (1522.90) (1797.10) (329.31) (2959.24)
(ffest
T, JougE
R T q
wEA
TifeTT 4292 (86.95) 349.14 (297.04) 189.63  (539.54) - - 58168 (923.53)
=T 43938 37043 498.73 898.84 56047 46591 3804  50.10 1536.63 1285.26
Teagrd 7442 13117 18861 7592  80.59 6204 1698 6503 360.60 334.16
ST - - - - - - (1076.17) - (1076.17) -
e
Eeak:] (101.75) (165.50) (733.42) (581.37) (395.14) (996.03)Z (501.75) (1912.23) (1732.05) (3655.15)
LA
Eeai (101.75) (165.50) (733.42) (581.37) (895.14)  (996.03) (501.75) (1912.23) (1732.05) (3655.15)
G AT
=
Tt 176249  1460.84 10754.74 10593.73 315610  3086.96 6759.45 4501.95 2243279 1964348
9 g 9.08 11915 10951  356.80 4224 101.45 854 5020 16936  627.60
af
FaTmfa 177157 1579.99 10864.24 1095053 3198.34 318841 6767.99 455216 2260215 20271.09
Tl 168371 147760 252615 221230 1482.94 92301 8069.26 7761.88 13762.26 12374.86
LSIRECH) 87.87 10239 8337.80 873823 171540 226533 (130127) (3209.72) 8839.79  7497.34
F QAT 177157 1579.99 1086424 10950.53 319834  3188.41 6767.99 455216 22602.15 20271.09
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3. | Expenses recognised in P&L Account

Actuarial Gain/(Loss) (212.33) 96.36 1.35 (82.89)
4. | Actuarial Assumptions

Mortality Table 2006-08 | 2006-08 | 2006-08 | 2006-08

Superannuation Age 58yrs 58 yrs | 58 yrs S8 yrs

Attrition Rate 2%pa 2% p.a. 2%pa 2% p.a.

Discount Rate 7.98%pa | 9.29%pa | 7.98%pa | 9.29%pa

Inflation Rate 12.50%pa 5% p.a. |12.50%pa 5% p.a.

(c) Wage revision of the employees of BCPL of 2007 pay scale could not be implemented
due to financial sickness of the Company and as such no provision on this account

2.6

has been made in the accounts.

Segment Reporting- Primary segment information are as below

(Rs.in Lakhs)

Particulars Chemicals Pharmaceuticals

Cosmetic & H.P.

Unallocated

Total

2014-15| 2013-14 | 2014-15 P013-14

2014-15

2013-14

2014-15

2013-14

2014-15

2013-14

Revenue

Net Sales 160.64 R751.09 | 548.77

(Turnover)

338.18

1494.23

996.78

4583.50

1706.19

Other 5.24 23.89 33.92 0.84

Income

46.78

1.51

1898.44

1916.58

1969.95

1957.25

Total 165.88 R774.98 | 582.69

Income

384.97

1495.06

998.29

1898.44

1916.58

6553.45

3663.44

Results

Profit 249.14 (303.06
before

provisions,
Intt, Depn

& Taxes

454 .98 (403.65)

435.55

(1007.62)

(1522.90)

(1797.10)

(329.31)

(2959.24)

Provisions | 42.92 | (86.95) 349.14 |(297.04)

189.63

(539.54)

581.68

(923.53)

Interest 439.38| 370.43 498.73 | 398.84

560.47

465.91

38.04

50.10

1536.63

1285.28

Depreciati | 74.42 | 131.17 188.61 | 75.92 80.59

on

62.04

16.98

65.03

360.60

334.16

Extraordi | - - - - -
nary Item

(1076.17)

(1076.17)

Profit
before Tax

(101.75) |(165.50) |(733.42) |(581.37)

(395.14)

(996.03)

(501.75)

(1912.23)

(1732.05)

(3655.15)

Taxes - -

Profit (101.75) ((165.50) |(733.42) |((581.37)

after Tax

(395.14)

(996.03)

(501.75)

(1912.23)

(1732.05)

(3655.15)

Other In-
formation

Assets 1762.49| 1460.84 |10754.74(10593.73| 3156.

10 | 3086.96

6759.45

4501.95

22432.79

19643.48

Addition 119.15 109.51 | 356.80 | 42.24

to Fixed
Assets

9.08

101.45

8.54

50.20

169.36

627.60

Total 10950.53

Assets

1771.57| 1579.99 |10864.24

3198.34

3188.41

6767.99

4552.16

22602.15

20271.09

Liabilities |1683.71 [1477.60 |2526.45 |2212.30

1482.94

923.08

8069.26

7761.88

13762.36

12374.86

Capital 87.87 | 102.39 8337.80 | 8738.23

Employed

1715.40

2265.33

(1301.27)

(3200.72)

8839.79

7497.34

Total 10950.53

Liabilities

1771.57| 1579.99 |10864.24

3198.34

3188.41

6767.99

4552.16

22602.15

20271.09
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2.8

2.9

2.10

ST Hfhed Toe wHTfewhed fafiee
(9T HLhI <hl 395hH)
TEih WR-18 % STIHR Taf-4d ATl o WY -G Tl Tehelohill tidichd WR § 39 TR § -

(i) =W geHtee - vEyfewes 05.02.2014 9
(i) frerEsfaaeassn - fawes (fa<) 30.04.2014 T
(iii) e dlum. === - foewe (faw) 25.11.2014 9
Frrent =1 A
EERu ot 3. T gomfa ot .. === ot TH.TS. IEI
EECRECHES [RENENER [RENENCER)
5w 2014 | 25 q9% 2014 9 20 31 2014 ¥

2014-15 2013-14 2014-15 2013-14 2014-15 2013.14
EGE] 11.19 1.70 3.69 0.00 0.87 10.10
9IU® § oTeH 1.18 0.20 0.36 0.00 0.18 1.24
ST 1.25 0.00 0.37 0.00 0.35 0.75
T 13.62 1.90 4.42 0.00 1.32 12.09

AEIHT WR-19 & STTAR IS T ThehIU-TIS HA-a (TR & €9 §) §7 foreror # &list WIS &l 3 & €9
ﬁﬁmw%:

(3. @@ ¥)
oo 2014-15 2013-14
T) T § ofie] 918 i T o W& 930.52 837.47
o) ST ST (hTaierd i ST °)
qohel e 1104.82 1090.92
ENEGEE] 268.74 555.82
-7 @Md | Joasd 17.29 28.89

e o SR, HEAT A Y W B 9Tl Jed 3R ffed T % SR W arfaes sTae getadl 8§ g ael e g1
o1 e @ | 7 fewme Tua-28 W @i % STER ger iR 39 fewma # weivm 7 i i e e

T Teh HASIR SIS ¢ ST STIHT A o qEd @11 Td ST TG ht TohH oo F1h! Tl § | Tae
T HEHH BT © i wifae § Sifemie 6 SR W 9 9 i arfaufd TET ot S gehdt | 36 TSI 9, YeeH, ey
e, THe 39 HHIfd 1 Wik TR-22 % STIER ‘39 W 39 & @i & ford $1fim aif7 o sstasifoa
SHTHeI T STl @M% |
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2.8

2.9

BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA

As per Accounting Standard -18 the disclosures of transaction with the related party
as defined in the Accounting Standard are given below:-

i) Mr.E.A.Subramanian - Managing Director w.e.f. 05.02.2014
ii) Mr. Sanjib Lal Barua - Director (Finance) till 30.04.2014
iii) Mr.P.M.Chandraiah — Director(Finance) w.e.f. 25.11.2014

Remuneration to Directors:
(Rs.in Lakhs)

Particulars Shri EA Shri PM Chandraiah | Shri SL Barua Ex-
Subramanian Director (Finance) Director (Finance)
Managing Director from 25 Nov. 2014 till 30 April 2014

from 5 Feb. 2014

2014-15 | 2013-14 | 2014-15 | 2013-14 |2014-15 | 2013-14
Salary 11.19 1.70 3.69 0.00 0.87 10.10
Contribution 1.18 0.20 0.36 0.00 0.10 1.24
To PF
Perquisites 1.25 0.00 0.37 0.00 0.35 0.75
Total 13.62 1.90 4.42 0.00 1.32 12.09

Disclosure of Leases as per Accounting Standard-19- Operating leases as lessors

The lease Rentals recognised as income in these statements as per the Rentals

stated in the respective Agreements-
(Rs.in Lakhs)

Particulars 2014-15 2013-14

a)Lease Rental recognised as Income during the Period 930.52 837.47

b)Lease Rentals(Office premises):-

Gross Carrying Amount 1104.82 1090.92
Accumulated Depreciation 268.74 555.82
Depreciation recognised in Profit & Loss Account 17.29 28.89

During the year, the Company has carried out the assessment on impairment of
Tangible Fixed Assets by working out recoverable amounts based on lower of the
net realisable value and carrying cost, in terms of AS-28 “Impairment of Assets” and
on such assessment, management assesses that there is no impairment loss.

2.10 The Company is a Sick Unit and has significant amount of carried forward losses and

unabsorbed depreciation under the Income Tax Act. The management feels that
such losses may not be covered up by the surplus in the near future. In view of this,
the management, as a matter of prudence, has not recognised deferred tax assets in
respect of carried forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation as per Accounting
Standard — 22 on “Accounting for Taxes On Income”.
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ST Hfhed Toe wHTfewhed fafiee
( YT HLhR Al 3YshH)

2.11 fepmelt 3R 73 T 1 e, VAR, STemE, AT, S, fomraaret wd o R # e foa o & 1 57 5 <t
Td T Wi & aie gRT ffad &9 9 sforg fefam man €

2.12 9@ 2007-08 ¥ it TH. T (1 Wegeh) o RaaT® HEreEl i ATHer SRR a1 T o7 | 39 GIEnee! & U9d i
@ o T fem@mar T FEifn 39wt W erdt off =t e ST 9kl §

2.13 TRamie Faet & R, O Te ¥ S9mer 31.03.2015 7% o SUR I @ § fe@mar @ €
2.14 Vi, foaswa T& w=a1 A @ud w1 faerr

T) R A Ud fosha o e o gen O -

T & TR YESC oI Y o 3{d § qed [EERE @]
2014-15 2013-14  2014-15 2013-14 2014-15 2013-14
THEA .
el 8.34 64.29 15.03 8.34 507.33 265.48
e
I 15.88 41.95 42.54 15.88 616.59 197.08
STl SEaled 0.58 5.34 6.47 0.58 49.53 58.65
= 21.95 204.91 168.32 21.95 604.50 164.62
EECEECITECE |
3dIS :
2 I A 10.23 14.45 148.19 10.23 670.30 148.77
IEEI] 132.76 24.43 25.09 132.76 1265.90 756.99
BEONIERII]] 1.74 14.01 48.87 1.74 363.09 65.12
= 61.84 18.31 102.85 61.84 881.39 246.92
TaT ok (fRAT) 23.31 37.41 75.79 23.31 - -
Fd 276.63 425.71 693.15 276.63 4958.63  1903.63
o) Il e
e o b YEAT oo Y % 3§ g [EERK
2014-15 2013-14  2014-15 2013-14 2014-15  2013-14
e 13.10 73.18 102.38 13.10 - -
TETE 3R W= - - 1.81 - - -
Fd 13.10 73.18 104.13 13.10 - -
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BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
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2.11 Clearing & Forwarding Agents have been appointed at Ranchi, Raipur, Ahmedabad,
Nagpur, Indore, Vijaywada & Yamuna Nagar. The accounts of these seven C & F
Agents have been incorporated in the accounts as certified by the Management.

2.12 During the year 2007-08, a fraud case was lodged against Shri S.Kar, Works Manager,
Kanpur. The effect of such fraud has not been reflected in the Accounts since the

matter is sub-judice till date.

2.13 As per existing practice, debts outstanding for more than three years as on 31.03.2015
has been provided for in the Accounts.

2.14 Details of Stock, Sale & Raw Material Consumed

a) Finished Stock & Sale of Goods Manufactured:-

(Rs.in Lakhs)

Class of Goods Opening Value Closing Value Sales Value

2014-15 | 2013-14 | 2014-15 | 2013-14 2014-15 2013-14
Chemicals:
Alum Ferric 8.34 64.29 15.03 8.34 507.33 265.48
Pharmaceuticals:
Eutheria 15.88 41.96 42.54 15.88 616.59 197.08
Aqua Ptyocitis 0.58 5.34 6.47 0.58 49.53 58.65
Others 21.95 204.91 168.32 21.95 604.50 164.62
Cosmetic & Home
Products:
Cant Hair Oil 10.23 14.45| 148.19 10.23 670.30 148.77
Pheneol 132.76 24.43 85.09 132.76 1265.90 756.99
Napthalene Ball 1.74 14.01 48.87 1.74 363.09 65.12
Others 61.84 18.91 102.85 61.84 881.39 246.92
Bulk Finished 23.31 37.41 75.79 23.31 - -
(Pheneol)
Total 276.63 425.71 693.15 276.63 4958.63 1903.63

b) Work in Progress:-
(Rs.in Lakhs)

Class of Goods Opening Value Closing Value Sales Value

2014-15 | 2013-14 | 2014-15 2013-14 2014-15 2013-14
Pharmaceuticals 13.10 73.18 102.38 13.10 - -
Cosmetic & H.P. - - 1.81 - - -
Total 13.10 73.18 | 104.19 13.10 - -
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(YT GLhR hl 3UshH)

) o ) T A wud 1 seh-31T

fearor 2014-15 2013-14
Ted qc i gars i frepuf 541.41 80.15
FHsfTeh A AR faemas 438.97 87.15
e feh TEEA AR faemas 88.45 34.61
e, Tesit AR @it 763.11 318.95
wfe 440.21 201.80
Y T 678.44 247.87
= 881.46 274.30
Fo 3532.05 1244.83

2.15 sruersy fAefteite S

v) e

(i) fosra 399 SIA & T&d I : 2636.91 @@ . (W.9.-2639.07 A€ %.)

(i) =T THERS TR F qgd Tar : 153.93 @@ E. (1.9.-153.99 @G %)

(i) Ry YT /AR | €6 HHTRI/HIE I A
439,79 @M@ %. (W.49. 433.39 WE %.)

(iv) T % el SR fohd RS W sk 1 feam T e TRE - v.8y @
(43, - 1.94 @ %.)

|1) el o foriy H <en T w €2 - A

2.16 ST @ # f@ren e wae w1 Y ged iR STaear
Usft et # fem@mn S ATl s 1 9 Yoo 3T STUeTsd 5663.34 @@ %, (W.9. 5728.74 AE %)

2.17 IO ST TR 3R Ui IR weT FoT 79 39 TR ¥

Slck:]
2014-15 2013-14
AT WAl o ATAR-T o 918 AT/l 1732.05 (3655.15)
S ki HeEAT 1 i Sited |, (Fe ) 769604 769604
Tl Tel B2 B3 Ul &7 (225.06) (474.04)

2,18 fearttar ST % =T foreeh Wi et < €, S foR gem-u § 30 fo7 9 s et -

®.E. Al o W ®E  Afgd & W

1. 19Tt ShreiA wrgae fafads 2. 3T AR T FHAR

3. THfEar YT 3o 4. 32! W Yahfsi mrgae fafgee
5. S.uy. 3ed 6. T, et FenfeT

7 TAH I 8. TH.E. & ST
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c) Break up of Raw & Packing materials consumed:-

(Rs.in Lakhs)
Particulars 2014-15 2013-14
Crude Drugs & Extracts 541.41 80.15
Organic Chemicals & solvent 438.97 87.15
In Organic Chemicals & solvent 88.45 34.61
Oils, Vegetables & Minerals 763.11 318.95
Minerals 440.21 201.80
Packing Materials 678.44 247.87
Others 581.46 274.30
Total 3532.05 1244.83

2.15 Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of:

(a) Contingent Liabilities

(i) In respect of claims under Sales Tax Act : Rs. 2636.91 Lakhs (P.Y.-Rs.2639.07
Lakhs)

(i) In respect of claims under Central Excise Act: Rs. 153.93 Lakhs (P.Y.- Rs.153.93
Lakhs)

(i) Claims by Contractors/Landlord/Employees pending in Arbitration/ Courts :
Rs.439.79 Lakhs (P.Y.- Rs.439.79 Lakhs)

(iv) Counter guarantee given to bank against guarantee issued by them on behalf
of the Company Rs. 7.65 Lakhs (P.Y.- Rs. 1.94 Lakhs)

(b) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts :- NIL

2.16 Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account
and not provided for

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Accounts and
not provided for is Rs.5663.34 Lakhs (PY Rs.5728.74 Lakhs)

2.17 Basis for calculation of Basic & Diluted Earning per Share is as below
(Rs. In Lakhs)

2014-15 2013-14
Profit / (Loss) after Tax as per Profit & Loss Account 1732.05 (3655.15)
Weighted average no. Of Equity Shares (in Numbers) 769604 769604

Basic & Diluted Earnings per Share (in Rs) (225.06) (474.94)

2.18 The names of Small Scale Undertakings to whom the Company owes sums, which
are outstanding for more than 30 days at the Balance Sheet date are stated as

below:
Sl. No. | Name of the Party Sl. No. | Name of the Party
1 Aparna Carbons Pvt Ltd 2 Ashok Kumar Raj Kumar
3 Banhita Packaging Industries 4 Indo Plast Packaging Pvt Ltd
5 J.M.Traders 6 PNM Katyani Packaging
7 Saraf Resin 8 S.D.& Co
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BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
(A Government of India Enterprise)

9 Shiv Shakti Trading Corporation 10 S.R.Packaging

11 Tarchem Pvt Ltd 12 Ultimate

13 3S Composites 14 B.K.Polypet

15 Bhavesh Products Pvt.Ltd. 16 Makesworth Enterprises

17 Print Home 18 T.M.Thakore Pharmaceuticals Lab

The above information has been compiled in respect of parties to the extent to which
they could be identified as small scale and ancillary undertakings on the basis of

information available with the company.

2.19 During the year 2014-15, the movement of various Provisions, is given as under:-

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars: Opening | Additions | Utilizations/ Closing
Provision for - Balance Write back Balance
Gratuity 1289.85 693.68 481.35 1502.18
Leave Salary 408.92 132.11 133.46 407.57
Fringe Benefit Tax 12.01 Nil Nil 12.01
Doubtful Debts 267.70 70.71 Nil 338.41
Doubtful advances 41.74 300.00 Nil 341.74
Slow and non- 11.01 Nil 0.01 11.00
moving inventories

Claims Recoverable 89.43 Nil Nil 89.43
Total 2120.66 1196.50 614.82 2702.34

2.20 Previous year’s figures have been regrouped and rearranged, wherever considered
necessary to make it comparable with those of the current year.

Signed for identification

For Bhattacharya Das & Co,
Chartered Accountants
(FRN.307077E)

Sd/-
(ANJAN SHEE)
Partner
Membership No. 052870

Kolkata
26" June, 2015

Place:
Date:

(P.M. CHANDRAIAH)
Director (Finance)

On behalf of the Board

Sd/-

Sd/-

(SATISH KUMAR)
Company Secretary

Sd/-

Sd/-

(E.A. SUBRAMANIAN)
Managing Director

(S.SENGUPTA)
Asst. Gen. Mgr(Fin)
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BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
(A Government of India Enterprise)

3 SHARE CAPITAL
Rs. In Lakhs

As at 31st As at 31st
March 2015, March 2014

Particulars

(A) Authorised Capital :
800000 equity shares of Rs.1000/- each 8,000.00 8,000.00

(B) Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Capital:
769604 Equity Share of Rs. 1,000/- each fully paid 7,696.04 7,696.04

Total Paid-Up Share Capital 7,696.04 7,696.04

3(a) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding

Particular: As at 31st 6 el STl
culars March 2015 March 2014
Number of Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 769604 769604

Add: Shares issued during the year - -
Number of shares outstanding at the end of the year 769604 769604

3(b) Shareholders holding more than 5% shares specifying the No. of shares held

Particulars As at 31st March 2015 As at 31st March 2014
No. Of % of No. Of Shares | , .
f Hol
Shares held | Holding held /o of Holding
Hon'ble President Of India & his nominees 769604 100 769604 100
Total 769604 100 769604 100

4 RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Rs. In Lakhs

As at 31st As at 31st
March 2015 March 2014

Particulars

(A) Capital Reserves :

Opening Balance 7,799.27 7,799.37

Less : Deductions / Transfers during the year
Depreciation on Fixed Assets Acquired from Government 0.10 0.10
Closing Balance (A) 7,799.17 7,799.27

B) Surplus/(Deficit) Debit Balance in P&L account :

Opening Balance (24,725.37)] (21,070.22)

Less: Adjustments (Ref. Note-2.3 & Note-12) 1,214.11 -

Add :Loss for the year (1,732.05) (3,655.15)
Closing Balance (B) (25,243.31)] (24,725.37)
Total (A)+(B) (17,444.14)| (16,926.10)
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(A Government of India Enterprise)

S5 LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Rs. In Lakhs
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March 2015 March 2014
Term Loans
(i) Secured
Govt of West Bengal Sales Tax 82.48 82.48
Interest Accrued & Due on above 285.52 278.30
(Secured by hypothecation of Fixed Assets)
(ii) Unsecured
(a) Government of India - Plan Loan 10,642.00 9,942.00
Interest Accrued on Government of India - Plan Loan 3,391.01 2,788.33
Date Rt. Of Int. Loan Loan Default
30.09.05 17.00% 130.00 130.00
06.03.06 17.00% 112.00 112.00
08.08.06 17.00% 350.00 350.00
20.10.06 14.50% 350.00 350.00
27.12.07 Nil 2,000.00 2,000.00
30.12.08 Nil 1,000.00 800.00
19.03.09 Nil 1,000.00 800.00
03.06.09 Nil 1,000.00 600.00
23.12.09 Nil 490.00 294.00
28.01.10 Nil 950.00 570.00
15.03.10 Nil 500.00 200.00
20.05.10 Nil 2,000.00 800.00
02.12.11 Nil 60.00 12.00
04.03.15 11.50% 700.00 -
10,642.00 7,018.00
(b) Government of India - Non Plan Loan 2,310.00 2,310.00
Interest Accrued on Government of India - Non Plan Loan 1,876.86 1,326.29
30.03.06 17.00% 500.00 500.00
30.03.06 17.00% 61.00 61.00
30.03.07 Nil 1749.00 1749.00
2310.00 2310.00
Total 18,587.87 16,727.40
All Loans are repayable in 5 Equal Annual Instalments on the Anniversary Dates.
6 OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Rs. In Lakhs
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March 2015 March 2014
Deposit from Tenants 495.40 398.90
Total 495.40 398.90
7 LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Rs. In Lakhs
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March 2015 March 2014
Provision for Employee Benefits 1,698.77 1,327.58
Total 1,698.77 1,327.58
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(A Government of India Enterprise)

8 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA

Rs. In Lakhs
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March 2015 March 2014
Secured
Working Capital Loan From United Bank of India 2,557.30 2,528.71
Total 2,557.30 2,528.71

Note: The Cash Credit Account is secured by hypothecation of Raw Materials, WIP, Finished Goods & Receivables and all
other Current Assets of the Company. The overall limit is additionally secured by mortgage over immovable

properties belonging to the Company.

9 TRADE PAYABLES

Rs. In Lakhs
Particular: As at 31st As at 31st
culars March 2015 March 2014
Small Scale Industrial Undertakings # 154.12 188.85
Others 4,147.77 3,387.63
Total 4,301.89 3,576.48
# The names of MSMEs to whom amounts are due for more than 30 days are furnished in Note-2.18
10 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Rs. In Lakhs
Particulars U B el Sl
u March 2015 March 2014
Interest Accrued but not due on Borrowings 94.46 88.29
Interest Accrued on MSMEs 43.59 36.26
Interest Accrued on Secutrity Deposits of C&F 7.93
Other Payables :
Statutory Liabilities 278.10 199.31
Advance from Customers 696.09 633.84
Liability for Expenses and Others 1,620.50 1,500.16
Payable to Employees and Others 121.79 205.02
Unutilized Grant-in-Aid 1,374.01 1,814.26
Deposits Refundable 224.22 63.47
Others 25.32 18.27
Total 4,486.01 4,558.88
11 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Rs. In Lakhs
Particular: As at 31st As at 31st
culars March 2015 March 2014
Provision for Employee Benefits 210.98 371.19
Fringe Benefit Tax Payable 12.01 12.01
Total 222.99 383.20
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BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA

(A Government of India Enterprise)

12 FIXED ASSETS (Tangible)

Rs. In Lakhs
Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
Particulars Sold/ | As at 31st As at 31st
As at Adjus- March As at For the Sold/ upto As at 31st March
01-04-14 Addition ted 2015 01-04-14 Year Adjusted# | 31-03-15 March 2015 2014
1 2 3 4 5(2+3-4) 6 7 8 9(6+7-8) 10 11

Freehold Land 124.74 124.74 - 124.74 124.74

Leasehold Land 63.55 63.55 - 63.55 63.55
Freehold Building -

- Manufacturing 1,409.18 1.50 1,410.68 636.77 42.12 287.88 391.01 1,019.67 772.40

-Non- Manufacturing 186.75 186.75 75.56 2.90 32.97 45.49 141.26 111.20

- Office Building 1,659.59 1,659.59 652.58 26.07 367.44 311.21 1,348.38 | 1,007.01

Chemical Machinery 1,258.73 7.58 1,266.31 834.99| 158.06 217.27 775.78 490.53 421.62

General Machinery 1,530.79 141.52 1.37| 1,670.94 813.67 99.14 291.47 621.34 1,049.60 717.12

Computer 73.77 10.66 0.36 84.07 68.35 6.46 3.64 71.17 12.90 5.42

Cooler,Refrigerator & AC 61.88 3.98 0.17 65.69 45.70 3.88 12.52 37.06 28.63 16.24

Printing Equipments 6.44 - 6.44 6.11 - - 6.11 0.33 0.33

Fire Appliances 2.15 0.84 2.99 1.41 0.22 0.21 1.42 1.57 0.74

Furniture & Fittings 86.94 0.68 0.25 87.37 62.90 4.79 (3.03) 70.72 16.65 24.05

Machine & Equipments 28.53 2.58 31.11 13.71 14.28 1.66 26.33 4.78 16.82

Live Stock 8.09 - 0.46 7.63 - - - - 7.63 8.09

Library Books 3.99 - 3.99 3.79 - - 3.79 0.20 0.20

Laboratory 14.12 - 14.12 9.84 2.69 3.99 8.54 5.58 4.28

Total 6,519.24| 169.34| 2.61| 6,685.97| 3,225.38| 360.61| 1,216.02| 2,369.97 4,316.00 | 3,293.81

Previous Year 5,900.80| 627.60 9.18| 6,519.22| 2,758.02| 334.16 (133.15)]  3,225.42 3,293.81| 3,142.78

# Includes Rs.1214.11 Lakhs due to implementation of Companies Act, 2013, which is adjusted against Reservs and Surplus (Ref. Note-2.3)

13 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

Rs. In Lakhs

Adjustment/ Capitalised during | As at 31st

Particulars As at 1st April 2014 Additions (Deletion) the year March 2015
Building 5,782.01 21.81 - - 5,803.82
P &M 2,038.25 5.31 (51.65) (46.76) 1,945.15
Civil 2,290.39 4.43 - - 2,294.82
Electrical 836.54 0.03 - - 836.57
Interest Expenses - 6.18 6.18
Others 26.21 10.18 - - 36.39
Total 10,973.40 47.94 (51.65)] (46.76) 10,922.93
Previous Year 11,092.02 2,292.67 (1,791.94) 619.35 10,973.40
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BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA L‘

S (A Government of India Enterprise) |

14 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Rs. In Lakhs

Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March 2015 March 2014

Income Tax - Deductible from employees on retirement 24.83 31.70

Total 24.83 31.70
15 INVENTORIES

Rs. In Lakhs

Particulars As at 31st March 2015 As at 31st March 2014
(a) Raw Materials 332.65 297.96
(b) Work-In-Progress 104.19 13.10
[c] Finished Goods 693.15 276.63

[d] Stores and Spare Parts 69.52 65.37
Less : Provision for slow/ 11.00 58.52 11.01 54.36
non- moving and others

[e] Packing Material 239.95 168.97
Total 1,428.46 811.02

16 TRADE RECEIVABLES

Rs. In Lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March 2015 As at 31st March 2014
(Unsecured)
More than six months:
considered good 288.03 202.54
considered doubtful 338.41 267.70
626.44 470.24
Others (less than six months) 1,153.37 540.30
1,779.81 1,010.54
Less: Provision for doubtful debts 338.41 267.70
Total 1,441.40 742.84
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17 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
(A Government of India Enterprise)

Rs. In Lakhs
Particular As at 31st As at 31st
articuiars March 2015 March 2014
(a) Cash and Cash equivalents
(i) Cash in Hand 5.68 11.94
(i) Cheques in Hand 3.21 -
(iii) Balances with Banks:
In Current Accounts 207.90 195.51
In Term Deposits 3,481.69 2,801.14
Total 3,698.48 3008.59
18 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Rs. In Lakhs
Particular As at 31st As at 31st
articuiars March 2015 March 2014
Unsecured, considered Good :
Security Deposit Recoverable 226.37 301.18
Advance to Suppliers 110.45 122.17
Prepaid Expenses 15.31 11.67
Advance payment of Statutory Dues, Duties & Taxes 528.94 715.70
881.07 1,150.72
Less : Provision for Doubtful Advance 341.74 41.74
Total 539.33 1108.98
19 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Rs. In Lakhs
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
a March 2015 March 2014
Rent and Other Receivables 190.81 224.73
Less : Provision for Claims Receivables 89.43 89.43
101.38 135.30
Income Tax and Other Deposits 103.98 131.36
Others 25.34 34.09
Total 230.70 300.75

207




21.

22.

23.

ST Hfhed Toe wHTfewhed fafiee

MIRE A1 1 fashe

HeTe : TS e
E3
I A

foramor

T N A
ep ST W
T =T -
) e TR-Tramia o
Tofa F Tt
<)
a1 foh STo| o S ST e
T gl o fasha W

e STeM (Sfemud & fod,
SrafieTs §

K3
T A &
foramor

YEA e
oAl A
B A1

SIS : Aol HTA
i Tt (Seare)
TET-3TIE

IS . A W ... heel JA
fehT 71T (SereT)
£

TR A S

foramor

T) IR OIS : YES Wik
TS HHGA ik

(&) e # 9l : eeT Wi
Ted : FHOH K

k3l

(YT GLhR hl 3UshH)

31 Tr= 2015
GED
4958.63
4958.63
375.13
4583.50
31 @d 2015
GED
180.82
180.82
930.52
376.90
41.27
0.19
1,348.88
440.25
1969.95

31 7= 2015 9

®agH
297.96
168.97
466.93
3115.18
11.44
3637.72
(332.65)
(239.95)
(572.60)
3532.05

31 7= 2015 9

HagH
276.63
693.15
(416.52)
13.09
104.19
(91.10)
507.62

n

T, g H
31 | 2015
KED

1903.63

1903.63

197.44

1706.19

T, g H

31 | 2015
KED

277.07

5.59 282.66
837.47
284.84
223.92

1346.23

328.35

1957.24

T, g H

31 == 2015 9
&Y

351.69
177.04

528.73
939.21
2.61

1183.03
(297.96)
(168.97)

(466.93)

1244.83

T, A H

31 == 2015 9
ECTR:

425.40
276.63

149.07
73.18
13.09

60.09

209.16

208




20 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

21

22

23

(A Government of India Enterprise)

Rs. In Lakhs

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March 2015

For the year ended
31st March 2014

Sale of Products #
Sale of Trading Materials

4,958.63

1,903.63

4,958.63 1,903.63
Less : Excise Duty 375.13 197.44
Total 4,583.50 1,706.19
# Includes Loan License Production of Rs.656.42 Lakhs in 2014-15
OTHER INCOME
Rs. In Lakhs

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March 2015

For the year ended
31st March 2014

A. Interest Income :

On Bank Deposits 180.82 277.07
Other Interest - 5.59
B. Other Non-Operating Income : 180.82 282.66
Rent from Properties 930.52 837.47
Others 376.90 284.84
Provision no longer required written back 41.27 223.92
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 0.19 -
1,348.88 1,346.23
Grants-in-Aid (for VRS recd. From GOI) 440.25 328.35
Total 1,969.95 1,957.24
COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Rs. In Lakhs

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March 2015

For the year ended
31st March 2014

Opening Stock of -

Raw Materials 297.96 351.69
Packing Materials 168.97 177.04
466.93 528.73
Add : Purchase of -
Raw Materials 3,115.18 939.21
Packing Materials ( Production ) 511.10 241.21
Freight Charges - Inward 11.44 2.61
3,637.72 1,183.03
Less : Closing Stock of -
Raw Materials (332.65) (297.96)
Packing Materials ( Production ) (239.95) 168.97
(572.60) (466.93)
Total 3,532.05 1,244.83

CHANGES IN INVENTORY OF FINISHED GOODS & WORK-

IN-PROGRESS
Rs. In Lakhs

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31st March 2015 31st March 2014
A. Finished Goods : Opening Stock 276.63 425.70
Less: Closing Stock 693.15 276.63
Decrease / (Increase) (416.52) 149.07
B. Work In Progress : Opening Stock 13.09 73.18
Less: Closing Stock 104.19 13.09
Decrease / (Increase) (91.10) 60.09
Total (507.62) 209.16
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24

25

26

(A Government of India Enterprise)

EMPLOYEE REMUNERATION & BENEFITS EXPENSES

Rs. In Lakhs

For the year

For the year|

Particulars ended 31st|ended 31st March
March 2015 2014
Salaries & Wages 1,566.27 1,588.98
Contribution to P.F. and Other Funds 139.89 153.52
Employees Retirement Benefits 614.80 452.60
Staff Welfare Expenses 95.59 86.00
Grants-in-Aid received from Govt.of India 440.25 328.35
Total 2,856.80 2,609.45
FINANCE COSTS
Rs. In Lakhs
For the year For the year|
Particulars ended 31st|ended 31st March
March 2015 2014
Interest to Bank 337.41 345.81
Interest on Government of India - Plan 648.74 482.37
Interest on Government of India - Non Plan 335.64 287.03
Interest on West Bengal Sales Tax Loan 7.22 7.22
Interest to Others 207.62 162.84
Total 1,536.63 1,285.27
OTHER EXPENSES
Rs. In Lakhs

For the year

For the year|

Particulars ended 31st|ended 31st March
March 2015 2014
A : Manufacturing Expenses
Power & Fuel 157.60 110.95
Repairs:
Plant and Machinery 14.68 33.29
Building 24.35 12.19
Others 69.52 67.72
Insurance 6.99 17.03
Factory Production Other Expenses 21.01 18.76
Sub-Total [A] 294.15 259.94
B : Administrative Expenses
Rates and Taxes 75.26 113.73
Auditors Remuneration [Ref. Note 26(a)] 1.76 1.56
Provisions and Write Offs 371.17 426.46
Professional Fees 35.55 42.66
Rent to others 3.83 2.25
Other Administrative Expenses [Ref.Note 26(b)] 271.58 176.16
Prior Period Expenses [(Ref. Note 26(c]] 87.98 268.50
Sub-Total [B] 847.13 1,031.32
C : Selling Expenses
Sales Tax 2.75 129.96
Liaison & Distribution Commission 169.75 8.22
Freight Charges 174.26 132.84
Other Selling Overheads 95.16 73.43
Sub-Total [C] 441.92 344.45
Total (A+B+C) 1,583.20 1,635.71
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26(a)

26(b )

BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA h

(A Government of India Enterprise)

AUDITORS REMUNERATION & EXPENSES

'J—.T’:—:—';:\';‘

Rs. In Lakhs
For the year For the year
Particulars ended 31st ended 31st
March 2015 March 2014
Audit Fee:
Current Year 1.36 1.36
Previous Year - -
Tax Audit Fees: #
Current Year 0.20 0.20
Previous Year - -
Certification Fees
Reimbursement of Expenses:
Local 0.20 -
Foreign - -
Total 1.76 1.56
# Tax Audit is being done by Company's Tax Consultants.
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES
Rs. In Lakhs
For the year For the year
Particulars ended 31st ended 31st
March 2015 March 2014
Advertisement, Press & Publicity 30.35 0.80
Printing & Stationery 13.47 6.96
Postage 1.81 1.07
Website Maintenance & Internet Charges 1.80 0.46
Telephone 10.46 9.75
Vehicles Running & Maintenance Expenses 19.57 14.76
Bank Charges & Commission 20.07 1.32
Legal Expenses 1.76 12.19
Entertainment Expenses 4.43 4.40
Books and Periodicals 0.40 0.77
Membership Subscription 0.45 0.20
Service tax 0.61 0.02
Brokerage on Rent 10.87 14.00
Filling Fees 2.81 1.76
Travelling Expenses 36.52 17.75
Security Service Charges 90.87 71.00
Gifts and donation 0.02 0.01
Miscellneous Expenses 25.31 18.94
Total 271.58 176.16
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(B Cl BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA

e

(A Government of India Enterprise)

26(c ) PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS

"_
] V‘
¥

Rs. In Lakhs
For the year For the year
Particulars ended 31st ended 31st
March 2015 March 2014
Debit Items

Depreciation - 142.34

interest Accd. And due on Non-Plan Loan 94.82 -
Excise Duty 4.49 5.25

Advertisement 4.37 -

Staff welfare 1.52 -
Raw Materials 4.87 76.50

Power & Fuel 7.62 -

Salary and Wages 1.57 -
Sales - 3.92

Sales Returns 4.13 -
Claim & Rent Receivable - 0.96
Security Deposit Recoverable 0.52 0.78
Repairs - 2.76
Sales Tax - 29.14
Travelling - 0.77
Others - 36.95
Sub-Total [A] 123.91 299.37

Credit Items

Depreciation - 0.84
Interest on STD - 7.29
Rates & Taxes - 7.57
Rental Income 35.93 4.88
Repairs - 3.75
Others - 6.54
Sub-Total [B] 35.93 30.87
Total (A+B) 87.98 268.50
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@ BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
@ (A Government of India Enterprise)

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF BENGAL CHEMICALS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015.

The preparation of financial statements of Bengal Chemicals & Pharmaceuticals
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2015 in accordance with the financial reporting
framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the
management of the company. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for
expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based
on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their
Audit Report dated 26 June 2015.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted
a supplementary audit under section 143(6)(a) of the Act of the financial statements
of Bengal Chemicals and Pharmaceuticals Limited for the year ended 31 March
2015. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access
to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries
of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of
some of the accounting records. Based on my supplementary audit, I would like
to highlight the following significant matters under section 143(6)(b) of the Act which
have come to my attention and which in my view are necessary for enabling a better
understanding of the financial statements and the related audit report:

A. Comments on Profitability

Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31t March 2015
Loss After Tax - Rs.1732.05 lakh

The above is understated by Rs.1181.20 lakh due to:

(i) Recognition of unaccounted Fixed Deposits including interest accrued
(Rs.1058.81 lakh) and the amount of Tax Deducted at Source (Rs.17.36 lakh)
thereon as ‘Extra Ordinary Income’, without investigating and identifying their
source.

(ii) Accountal of confirmed liability of Rs.105.03 lakh as contingent liability,
resulting in corresponding understatement of Trade Payables. This has also
resulted in overstatement of Contingent Liabilities to the same extent.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India
Place: Kolkata
Dated: The 215t of August, 2015 Sd/-
(Yashodhara Ray Chaudhuri)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit
& Ex-officio Member, Audit Board-II, Kolkata
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BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
(A Government of India Enterprise)

Replies to comments of CAG on the Annual Accounts of 2014-15

Sl1.No.

| CAG Comments

Management Reply

A. Comments on Profitability
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st

March 2015
Loss After Tax — Rs.1732.05 lakh

The above is understated by Rs.1181.20 lakh due to:

(i)

Recognition of unaccounted Fixed Deposits
including interest accrued (Rs.1058.81 lakh)
and the amount of Tax Deducted at Source
(Rs.17.36 lakh) thereon as ‘Extra Ordinary
Income’, without investigating and
identifying their source.

Management is of the opinion that
since the wunaccounted FDRs has
already been established and the
money also transferred to United Bank
of India from Indian Bank (where FDRs
found) and the Statutory Auditors are
also in agreement with the opinion of
Management, showing these amounts
as “Extra-ordinary Income” is in order.

(1)

Accountal of confirmed liability of Rs.105.03
lakh as contingent liability, resulting in
corresponding understatement of Trade
Payables. This has also resulted in
overstatement of Contingent Liabilities to
the same extent.

Since there is a Court Case pending in
Simla High Court, Management feels
disclosure of Contingent Liability is in
order. However, Provision for
Rs.105.03 lakhs towards committed
amount to M/s. Biogenetics Drugs
Pvt. Ltd has been provided in 2015-16.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

(PM CHANDRAIAH)
Director (Finance)

Sd/-
(E. A. SUBRAMANIAN)
Managing Director
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(YT GLhR hl 3UshH)

=5 feur

No. 19A/88, Venkatesh nagar,
extension-1, ii nd cross, 2nd street,
virugambakkam, Chennai - 600 092
Tel No. 044- 2376-4510

Fax No. 044- 2376-4510

E-mail:
chennai@bengalchemicals.gov.in

feeet fedr -

Di-Dii, Shivlok house - ii
Karampura commercial complex
Opp: Milan cinema complex
New Delhi - 110 015

Tel No. 011- 2592 0486

Fax No. 2519-4742

E-mail:
delhi@bengalchemicals.gov.in

Tarere fedr

136, Motilal Nehru Road, Pan Bazar
Guwahati - 781 001

Assam

Tel no. 361- 254 7825

E-mail:
guwahati@bengalchemicals.gov.in

Teyag feur -

Door no. 4-98-1-6

New Narasimha Nagar Main Road
,Malapuram

Near - Noma kalayan vedeka
Hyderabad - 500 076

Tel No. 040- 2717 0569

E-mail:
hyderabad@bengalchemicals.gov.in

ST fed

F-75-B, Kartarpura Industrial
Area, 22 Godown,

Jaipur - 302 006

Tel No. 141- 221 1086

Fax No. 141- 221 4324
E-mail:
jaipur@bengalchemicals.gov.in

hicTehrar feul

83 Rashbehari Avenue,

Kolkata — 700 026

Tel No. 033 - 2464 3770

E-mail:
kolkata@bengalchemicals. gov.in

e feur -

D/24, P.C. Colony, Kankarbagh
Patna - 800 020

Tel No. 612- 236 2253

E-mail:
patna@bengalchemicals.gov.in

TR T [0S Th T<H :

M/S Swaran Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
SuvamSuraviNiwas, KetariBagan,
Swarnerekha Nagar Main Road,
Namkum, Ranchi - 834010
Mobile no. 9471514783

E-mail:
prasanta_prasun@yahoo.co.in

M/S Chopda Enterprises

Kedia Business Park, Plot no.11
Near Bhansali Marriage Palace
Opp. National Garage

G.E. Road, Tatibandh

Raipur - 492 001 (Chattisgarh)
Tel No.771-225-5782, 646-0459
E-mail:
gautam.dasO7@rediffmail.com

M/s. Thor Distributors

17,Radhey Estate, Near Shell
Petrol Pump

N.H. NO. 8, Aslali - 382 427
Ahmedabad

Tel No. 079-3241-7399

& 2718- 26 1628

Fax No. 651-2550205

E-mail: thordistributors@gmail.com

M/s. R.D.H Company

39, Varma Layout, Khadgaon Road
Wadi, Nagpur - 440 023
Maharashtra

Tel No. 7104-22 4913

Fax No. 7104-22 4913

M/s Biofil Chemicals &Pharma Ltd.

Khasra No. 252, Kelodhala,
Near Dewasnaka,

Indore - 452010

Mobile no. 8878866694,
9406949894

E-mail:
beplindoremp@gmail.com

Sri Sainath Agencies

D. No. 76-43-397,

Hig Duplex, A.P. Housing Board
Colony, Bhavanipuram,
Vijayawada - 520 012

Tel No. 866-241 2092

E-mail: beplvijayawada@gmail.com

Kritika Remidies Private Limited
1187, Sector 17, Urban
estate,Jagadhri, Yamunanagar,
Haryana - 135 003

Mobile no. 9812004830

E-mail:
bepl.warehouse@hotmail.com

M/s Indimpex Megatrade Pvt. Ltd.
Plot No: 2132/5115, Ground
Floor, Jaydev Nagar,
Bhubaneswar - 751014.

Dist: Khurda, Odisha.

Telefax: 0674-2434135
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OUR DEPOTS:

BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
(A Government of India Enterprise)

Chennai Depot:

No. 19A/88, Venkatesh nagar,
extension-1, ii nd cross, 2nd street,
virugambakkam, Chennai - 600 092
Tel No. 044- 2376-4510

Fax No. 044- 2376-4510

E-mail:
chennai@bengalchemicals.gov.in

Delhi Depot :

Di-Dii, Shivlok house — ii
Karampura commercial complex
Opp: Milan cinema complex
New Delhi - 110 015

Tel No. 011- 2592 0486

Fax No. 2519-4742

E-mail:
delhi@bengalchemicals.gov.in

Guwahati Depot :

136, Motilal Nehru Road, Pan Bazar
Guwahati - 781 001

Assam

Tel no. 361- 254 7825

E-mail:
guwahati@bengalchemicals.gov.in

Hyderabad Depot:

Door no. 4-98-1-6

New Narasimha Nagar Main Road
,Malapuram

Near - Noma kalayan vedeka
Hyderabad - 500 076

Tel No. 040- 2717 0569

E-mail:
hyderabad@bengalchemicals.gov.in

Jaipur Depot :

F-75-B, Kartarpura Industrial
Area, 22 Godown,

Jaipur - 302 006

Tel No. 141- 221 1086

Fax No. 141- 221 4324
E-mail:
jaipur@bengalchemicals.gov.in

Kolkata Depot:

83 Rashbehari Avenue,

Kolkata — 700 026

Tel No. 033 - 2464 3770

E-mail:
kolkata@bengalchemicals. gov.in

Patna Depot :

D/24, P.C. Colony, Kankarbagh
Patna - 800 020

Tel No. 612- 236 2253

E-mail:
patna@bengalchemicals.gov.in

OUR C&F AGENTS:

M/S Swaran Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
SuvamSuraviNiwas, KetariBagan,
Swarnerekha Nagar Main Road,
Namkum, Ranchi - 834010
Mobile no. 9471514783

E-mail:
prasanta_prasun@yahoo.co.in

M/S Chopda Enterprises

Kedia Business Park, Plot no.11
Near Bhansali Marriage Palace
Opp. National Garage

G.E. Road, Tatibandh

Raipur - 492 001 (Chattisgarh)
Tel No.771-225-5782, 646-0459
E-mail:
gautam.dasO7@rediffmail.com

M/s. Thor Distributors

17,Radhey Estate, Near Shell
Petrol Pump

N.H. NO. 8, Aslali - 382 427
Ahmedabad

Tel No. 079-3241-7399

& 2718- 26 1628

Fax No. 651-2550205

E-mail: thordistributors@gmail.com

M/s. R.D.H Company

39, Varma Layout, Khadgaon Road
Wadi, Nagpur - 440 023
Maharashtra

Tel No. 7104-22 4913

Fax No. 7104-22 4913

M/s Biofil Chemicals &Pharma Ltd.

Khasra No. 252, Kelodhala,
Near Dewasnaka,

Indore - 452010

Mobile no. 8878866694,
9406949894

E-mail:
beplindoremp@gmail.com

Sri Sainath Agencies

D. No. 76-43-397,

Hig Duplex, A.P. Housing Board
Colony, Bhavanipuram,
Vijayawada - 520 012

Tel No. 866-241 2092

E-mail: beplvijayawada@gmail.com

Kritika Remidies Private Limited
1187, Sector 17, Urban
estate,Jagadhri, Yamunanagar,
Haryana - 135 003

Mobile no. 9812004830

E-mail:
bepl.warehouse@hotmail.com

M/s Indimpex Megatrade Pvt. Ltd.
Plot No: 2132/5115, Ground
Floor, Jaydev Nagar,
Bhubaneswar - 751014.

Dist: Khurda, Odisha.

Telefax: 0674-2434135
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A HiHhHed TS wHEfehe fafies

(YRT TLh hl 3UshH)

< 3

- Honourable Minister of State Shri Hansraj
~ Gangaram Ahir is being received by Managing
& Director on his visit to BCPL on 6™ July, 2015.

Honourable Minister takes a tour at
Manicktala factory, Kolkata.

Honourable Minister witnessing the trial
%! run of ointment bulk production facility.
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BENGAL CHEMICALS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, KOLKATA
(A Government of India Enterprise)

Honourable Minister witnessing the External liquid filling section, under commissioning at Manicktala Factory.
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TS h e TUS HHIfehed fafaee

(YT GLhR hl 3UshH)

Dr. V.K. Subburaj (IAS) Secretary Department of Pharmaceuticals, Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers, Govt of India
pay homage to Dr. P.C. Ray on his visit to BCPL on 21 August, 2015.

Dr. M. Ariz Ahammed (IAS) Department of Pharmaceuticals on his visit to BCPL on 21 August, 2015.
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